555 Airport Way, Suite B

_ couurvﬂfVENT“ RA Camaiillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372
Depo riment of Aj rpor’rs Fax: (805) 388-4366

www.ventura.org/dirports

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that the Regular Meeting of the
Camarillo Airport Authority and Oxnard Airport Authority
will be held on:

Thursday April 8, 2021 6:30 P.M.

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
ADMINISTRATION OFFICE
555 AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B
CAMARILLO, CA

IN RESPONSE TO THE DECLARED STATE AND LOCAL EMERGENCIES DUE TO THE
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER AND THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICER’S LOCAL ORDER.

IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE THE SPREAD OF THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, THE
ADMINISTRATION OFFICE WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. THE FOLLOWING
PROVIDES INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO OBSERVE AND/OR PARTICIPATE IN
THE MEETING:

1. You may join the meeting via Zoom. See last page for detailed instructions about
participating in the meeting via Zoom.

2. You may observe the meeting via the Department of Airports YouTube channel
hitps://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4jLWASMGn4wTrEPdT8BOTQ?view as=subscriber

3. Public Comment Options

a. Email - You may submit your comment, limited to 250 words or less, via email by
5:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 8, 2021 to Airport Staff at Airportinfo@ventura.org.
Please indicate in the Subject Line, the Agenda item number (e.g., Item No. 6.A.).
When the Authorities reach your item of interest on the agenda, Airport Staff will
read your comment during the time for public comments.

b. Zoom — You may provide verbal comments during the meeting. See last page for
detailed instructions about participating in the meeting via Zoom.



AGENDA
1. CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL of MINUTES - March 11, 2021
4. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None
6. NEW BUSINESS

CAMARILLO AIRPORT AUTHORITY

A. Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to
Sign, a Grant of Easement Agreement with Southern California Edison, for
the Relocation of a Power Pole at the Camarillo Airport Business Park

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

1. Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to sign, a Grant of Easement
Agreement (Exhibit 1) with Southern California Edison for the relocation of an existing
power pole and guy wire support on County property at the northwest corner of Willis
Avenue and Airport Way, in the Camarillo Airport Business Park.

2. In accordance with Government Code section 25526.6, find that granting the easement to
Southern California Edison is in the public interest and that the conveyance will not interfere
with the County’s use of the property.

B. Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to
Sign, a Memorandum of Agreement between the County of Ventura and the
Federal Aviation Administration for the Operation of FAA Facilities at the
Camarillo Airport

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to sign, a Memorandum of
Agreement (Exhibit 1) between the County of Ventura (County) and the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) for the operation of various FAA facilities at the Camarillo Airport which



include the Automated Surface Observing Systems (ASOS), the Centerfield Wind Instrument
(CFW), and the Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT), for a period of twenty years.

C. Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to
Sign, the First Amendment to the Lease with RKR Incorporated, to Correct
the Description of the Leased Premises

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to sign, the First Amendment
to the lease with RKR Incorporated, to correct the description of the leased premises.

OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

D. Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee, to Accept and
Sign Federal Aviation Administration Grant No. 3-06-0179-038-2021,
When Offered, in an Estimated Amount of $24,179,468 Which Will
Provide Funds for the Runway 7-25, Taxiway Connectors and Parallel
Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction at Oxnard Airport; Authorization for
the Director of Airports or Designee, to Apply for, Accept, and Sign for
a Matching Grant from Caltrans, if Offered; and Authorization for
County Counsel to Execute the Certificate of Sponsor's Attorney
Required by Federal Aviation Administration Grant Agreements

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

1. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee, to accept and sign Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) Grant No. 3-06-0179-038-2021, when offered, in an estimated
amount of $24,179,468 which will provide funds for the Runway 7-25, Taxiway
Connectors and Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction at Oxnard Airport; and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee, to apply for, accept, and sign for a
matching grant from Caltrans, if offered; and

3. Authorize County Counsel to execute the Certificate of Sponsor's Attorney required by
FAA Grant Agreements.

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

E. Subject: Approval of the Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Camarillo
and Oxnard Airports; Authorization for the Director of Airports or



Designee, to Apply for Grants to Fund Projects Scheduled for Federal
Fiscal Years 2021 and 2022 Outlined in the CIP upon Notification from
the Federal Aviation Administration and the California Department of
Transportation Aeronautics Program That Funds Are Available

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

1. Approve the five-year capital improvement plan (CIP) for Camarillo and Oxnard Airports
(Exhibit 1); and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee, to apply for grants to fund the projects
scheduled for federal fiscal years (FFY) 2021 and 2022 outlined in the CIP upon notification
from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) and the California Department of
Transportation Aeronautics Program (Caltrans) that funds are available. These projects
are subject to approval in the County budget process, as explained below.

F. Subject: Appointment of One Member of the Camarillo Airport Authority and Oxnard
Airport Authority to the Planning Advisory Committee for the Airport
Master Plan Study

Recommendation:

Staff requests that the Camarillo Airport Authority and Oxnard Airport Authority appoint one
member to the Planning Advisory Committee for the Airport Master Plan study.

G. Subject: Review of Fiscal Year 2021-22 Proposed Budget

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission and Authorities review and comment on the Department
of Airports proposed FY 2021-22 budget for Camarillo and Oxnard Airports; and Camarillo
Roads and Lighting Enterprise Fund, as attached, and recommend approval of the Board of
Supervisors.

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
8. REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — February 2021
Monthly Noise Complaints — February 2021
Consultant Reports — February 2021
Airport Tenant Project Status — March 2021
Project Status — March 2021

Meeting Calendar



9. CORRESPONDENCE - None

10. AUTHORITY COMMENTS — Comments by Authority members on matters deemed
appropriate.

11. ADJOURNMENT

The next regular Authority meeting will be on Thursday, May 13, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in the
Department of Airports Administration Office, 555 Airport Way, Suite B, Camarillo, California.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT ANA
CASTRO AT (805) 388-4211. NOTIFICATION 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL
ENABLE THE DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS
TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING.



200m

Webinar Instructions

Public link to Zoom webinar:
https://zoom.us/j/93623222171?pwd=aUpyK3dpZWtrSnRpNCswWkFEcis3dz09

Webinar ID: 936 2322 2171

Passcode: 849221

Phone Numbers: 1-669-900-6833
1-253-215-8782

Cell Phone or Computer with Audio (Microphone) Feature: Click on the link above and
enter passcode. Enter your name so we may call on you when it is your turn to speak.

The Chairperson will ask if anyone wishes to speak to the item. At that time, raise your hand
by clicking the Raise Hand button. Follow the instructions below regarding Speaking.

Computer without Audio (Microphone) Feature: Click on the link above and enter
passcode. This will allow you to view and listen to the meeting. In order to speak, follow the
instructions below for Telephone.

Telephone: If you do not have access to the internet, you can watch the live broadcast of
the meeting on the City of Camarillo Local Government Channels — Spectrum Channel 10
and Frontier Channel 29, or via the Department of Airports YouTube channel. If you are
interested in speaking to an item, you can call into one of the phone lines listed above, and
when prompted enter the Webinar ID and Passcode shown above. Once in the meeting, you
will be listening to the meeting through your phone handset.

The Chairperson will ask if anyone wishes to speak to the item. At that time, raise your hand
by dialing *9. Follow the instructions below regarding Speaking.

Speaking

When it is your turn to speak, the Chairperson will call your name or the last 4 digits of your
phone number if you are calling from a phone, and you will have 3 minutes to speak. Please
ensure that all background noise is muted (TV, radio, etc.). You will be prompted to unmute
your microphone/phone. Unmute and begin speaking; start by stating your name.

The timer on the screen will count down your 3 minutes. The timer starts green indicating
you have 3 minutes; when the time hits 1 minute remaining, the timer will change to yellow;
when the 3 minutes have elapsed, the timer will turn red. At that time, your microphone will
be muted and we will move onto the next speaker. If you called in on one of the phone lines
listed above, you will not be able to see the timer. Instead, you will be prompted when the 3
minutes has begun; when the time hits 1 minute remaining; when the 3 minutes have elapsed.

3:00 | 1:00




555 Airport Way, Suite B

COUNTY Olf VENTURA Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372
Department of Ai rports Fax: (805) 388-4366

www.ventura.org/airports

CAMARILLO AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MINUTES

March 11, 2021

1. CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

CAA Chair, Kelly Long, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and requested that OAA
Chair, Walter Calhoun, lead the pledge of allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL
CAA PRESENT CAA ABSENT OAA PRESENT OAA ABSENT
Kelly Long Kelly Long
Carmen Ramirez (L) Carmen Ramirez (L)
Shawn Mulchay Bert Perello
Susan Santangelo Vianey Lopez
Bill Thomas Walter Calhoun
Michael Hodson (Alt) Eugene Fussell (Alt)
Excused (E)
Late (L)
Alternate (Alt)
AIRPORT STAFF

Kip Turner, Director

Dave Nafie, Deputy Director

John Feldhans, Operations Supervisor
Ana Castro, Management Assistant

COUNTY STAFF
Tom Temple, Assistant County Counsel

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - February 11, 2021



Camarillo Airport Authority: Public Member Bill Thomas moved to approve the
February meeting minutes and Vice Mayor Shawn Mulchay seconded the motion.
All members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously 4-0. Supervisor
Carmen Ramirez was absent for the vote.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor Kelly Long moved to approve the February
meeting minutes and Councilmember Vianey Lopez seconded the motion. All
members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously 4-0. Supervisor
Carmen Ramirez was absent for the vote.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
None.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — NONE
6. NEW BUSINESS

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

A. Subject: Approval of the Revised Form Hangar Lease Agreement for Privately
Owned Hangars at the Camarillo and Oxnard Airports to Replace Month-
to-Month Leases with Term Leases; Authorization for the Director of
Airports or His Designee to Terminate All Existing Month-to-Month
Hangar Lease Agreements for Privately Owned Hangars and to Sign the
Revised Form Lease Agreement with Tenants of Existing Hangars.

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of
Supervisors:

1. Approve the revised form hangar lease agreement for privately owned hangars at the
Camarillo and Oxnard Airports (Exhibit 3), to replace the current month-to-month leases
with term leases; and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to terminate all existing month-to-
month lease agreements for privately owned hangars and to sign the revised form lease
agreement in Exhibit 3 with tenants of existing privately owned hangars.

Director Kip Turner provided historical background on the private hangar lease agreement.
Director Turner also reported back on revisions to six sections of the private hangar lease
agreement that was requested of staff. Director Turner shared that a revised draft of the
proposed lease agreement was sent in a mass email on February 1, 2021 to all private

RURY



hangar owners, Camarillo Oxnard Hangar Owners and Tenants Association (COHOTA)
representatives, Aviation Advisory Commission members, Camarillo/Oxnard Airport
Authority members, County leadership, and others that may have had an interest in the
agreement. Staff hosted a virtual meeting on February 11, 2021 with all interested hangar
owners to receive feedback and address questions and concerns relating to the
agreement. Further edits were made to the agreement after staff received feedback from
interested parties. The additional edits can be seen in Exhibit 2 of the meeting packet
regarding this item. Mr. Turner reviewed key differences between the current lease and
the proposed lease. Tom Temple, Assistant County Counsel, explained components,
including notice requirements, of section 39 of the lease. A discussion took place regarding
section 39 and the lack of a mediation clause in the agreement. Scott Barer, President of
COHOTA, reviewed a PowerPoint presentation outlining COHOTA's objections to the
proposed hangar lease agreement. Authority members provided their feedback and
recommendations to County staff.

Camarillo Airport Authority: Public Member Bill Thomas moved to set aside the
section about decals regarding paragraph #10 of the proposed private hangar lease
agreement and address the decals in a separate meeting. County staff to meet with
COHOTA and possibly the speakers (specialists) who provided comments during
the meeting to finalize section 39 of the proposed lease agreement. County staff to
bring this item back in no more than 60 days, or no later than the May meeting.
Supervisor Kelly Long seconded the motion. All members voted in favor and the
motion passed unanimously 5-0.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Councilmember Bert Perello moved to set aside the
section about decals regarding paragraph #10 of the proposed private hangar lease
agreement and address the decals in a separate meeting. County staff to meet with
COHOTA and possibly the speakers (specialists) who provided comments during
the meeting to finalize section 39 of the proposed lease agreement. County staff to
bring this item back in no more than 60 days, or no later than the May meeting.
Public Member Walter Calhoun seconded the motion. All members voted in favor
and the motion passed unanimously 5-0.

B. Subject: Proposed Change to Meeting Time of the Camarillo Airport Authority
and Oxnard Airport Authority

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Authorities discuss and approve a selection from the following
meeting time options:

265



Start the meeting at 5:00 p.m.
Start the meeting at 5:30 p.m.
Start the meeting at 6:00 p.m.
Start the meeting at 6:30 p.m.
Keep the current time of 7:00 p.m.

RN =

A discussion took place among Authority members regarding each member’s availability
and preferences as it pertains to the proposed meeting start times.

Camarillo Airport Authority: Supervisor Carmen Ramirez moved to approve a
meeting start time of 6:30 p.m. and Public Member Bill Thomas seconded the
motion. All members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously 5-0.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor Kelly Long moved to approve a meeting start
time of 6:30 p.m. and Supervisor Carmen Ramirez seconded the motion. All
members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously 5-0.0

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Director Kip Turner shared that the Northeast Hangar Development project at Camarillo
Airport is complete. Regarding the master plan study for both Camarillo and Oxnard
airports, Director Turner reminded Authority members that the first public workshop is
scheduled on May 13, 2021. Publication materials for the workshop are being prepared
and will go out to the public.

8. REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — January 2021

Monthly Noise Complaints — January 2021

Consultant Reports — January 2021

Airport Tenant Project Status — February 2021

Project Status — February 2021

Financial Statements Period Ended — December 31, 2020
Financial Statements Second Quarter — FY 2020/2021
Meeting Calendar

Reports were received and filed.
9. CORRESPONDENCE

Email dated February 1, 2021 at 12:25 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 1, 2021 at 1:27 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground

2o



Email dated February 2, 2021 at 9:12 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 2, 2021 at 9:16 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 2, 2021 at 1:08 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 3, 2021 at 1:09 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 3, 2021 at 1:37 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 8, 2021 at 3:24 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 9, 2021 at 11:26 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 9, 2021 at 3:22 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 10, 2021 at 10:32 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 10, 2021 at 12:25 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 10, 2021 at 1:53 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 10, 2021 at 5:44 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 11, 2021 at 9:18 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 11, 2021 at 11:01 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 11, 2021 at 12:51 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 11, 2021 at 2:55 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground

265



Email dated February 11, 2021 at 2:57 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 16, 2021 at 9:42 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 16, 2021 at 11:12 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 16, 2021 at 11:32 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 16, 2021 at 11:51 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 16, 2021 at 4:05 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 16, 2021 at 4:28 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 22, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 22, 2021 at 11:51 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 24, 2021 at 2:42 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 24, 2021 at 3:34 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 24, 2021 at 4:06 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 25, 2021 at 3:27 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 25, 2021 at 3:32 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 25, 2021 at 5:09 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 26, 2021 at 11:45 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground

"



Email dated February 26, 2021 at 2:55 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 27, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 28, 2021 at 10:44 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated February 28, 2021 at 8:00 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground
lease

Email dated March 1, 2021 at 8:27 a.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground lease
Email dated March 1, 2021 at 4:27 p.m. regarding proposed private hangar ground lease
Correspondence was received and filed.

10. AUTHORITY COMMENTS

Councilmember Bert Perello shared that there has been a tremendous amount of interest
in the Oxnard community with respect to the traffic patterns of small planes that are taking
off and circling over areas of Oxnard. Mr. Perello has heard from neighborhood councils
affected by the noise and he shared that these groups want to know if anything more can
be done to mitigate the noise. Supervisor Carmen Ramirez shared that she was contacted
by Channel Islands Neighborhood Council. The Neighborhood Council would like to make
a presentation and have an item placed on the agenda. Supervisor Ramirez would like to
hear their comments.

Public Member Bill Thomas stated that Wings Over Camarillo is in full planning for the
Camarillo Air Show in August and there is better than a 50/50 chance it will go forward.
Mr. Thomas inquired as to the status of the CloudNine project at Camarillo Airport. Director
Kip Turner shared that he believes the project is making progress however he would refer
Mr. Thomas to CloudNine personnel for an update.

11. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the March 11, 2021 Authority meeting was adjourned at
9:17 p.m.

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Administrative Secretary

%6 )



555 Airport Way, Suite B

COUNTY 06 VENTU RA Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372

Department of Airports Fax: (805) 388-4366
www.ventura.org/dirports

April 5, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
Camarillo Airport Authority
555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camairillo, CA 93010

Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee
to Sign, a Grant of Easement Agreement with Southern California
Edison, for the Relocation of a Power Pole at the Camarillo Airport
Business Park

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

1. Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to sign, a Grant of
Easement Agreement (Exhibit 1) with Southern California Edison for the relocation of
an existing power pole and guy wire support on County property at the northwest
corner of Willis Avenue and Airport Way, in the Camarillo Airport Business Park.

2. In accordance with Government Code section 25526.6, find that granting the
easement to Southern California Edison is in the public interest and that the
conveyance will not interfere with the County’s use of the property.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

There are no fiscal impacts associated with this action.

Discussion:

Southern California Edison (SCE) has a “deteriorated pole program” which performs
assessments to determine if its power poles are antiquated or deteriorated. During recent
testing of electrical poles at the Camarillo Airport Business Park, SCE identified a pole
currently located at the northwest corner of Willis Avenue and Airport Way as requiring
replacement and stability guy wires. The work area required for this project is outside of
the current easement area therefore SCE is requesting an additional easement area

bal



AAC/CAA

Grant of Easement Agreement
Camarillo Airport Business Park
April 5, 2021

Page 2

(Exhibit 1, Exhibits “A” and “B”) to be granted by the County to SCE. The Department of
Airports agrees to this work and additional easement.

Under Government Code section 25526.6, the Board is required to find that granting the
Easement to SCE is in the public interest and will not substantially conflict or interfere
with the County’s use of the property. The Department of Airports has determined that
the easement will not interfere with any County use of the property.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Madeline Herrle at 388-4243,
or me at 388-4372.

fop G

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachment:

Exhibit 1 — SCE Grant of Easement



RECORDING REQUESTED BY
SQUTHERN. CALIFORMA

An EDISON INTERNATIONAL Company

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO
SOQUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
2 INNOVATION WAY, 2nd FLOOR

POMONA, CA 91768

Attn: Title and Real Estaté Services

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

SCE Doc. No.
3 v :
GRANT OF DOGUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX § NONE TR kbl WP SiZE
EASEMENT VALU IDERATION LESS THAN $100.00 Ventira TD1654670
SCE Compary | (W 90318 RFPROVED B —oATE
51, OF DEGLARANT OR AGENT DETERMIMING TAx  Fmmame. | 2PN 236-0-030-245 Vﬁeﬂﬁgm & SLS/BT 10/30/2020
MANAGEMENT

COUNTY OF VENTURA, a political entity, (hereinafter referred to as "Grantor"), liereby grants to SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY, a corporation, its successors and assigns (hereinafier referred to as "Grantee") , an easement
Lo construct, use, maintain, operate, alter, add to, repair, replace, inspeet, relocate and/or remove at any time and from time to time
stub poles, guywires, anchors, and other appurtenant fixtures and/or equipment made for anchorage purposes (hereinafter referred
to as "Grantee's facilities"), in, on, over and across that certain real property in the County of Ventura, State of Californis,
described as follows:

FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION, SEE EXHIBITS “A™ AND “B”, BOTH ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART
HEREOF.

Grantee shall have free dccess to Grantee's facilities and every part thereof, at all times, for the purpose of exercising the
rights hereii granted,

EXHIBIT 1 a 2



EXECUTED this day of , 20

GRANTOR

COUNTY OF VENTURA, a political entity

Signature

Print Name

Title

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )

County of )

On before me, ' . a Notary Public, personally
appeared

, who proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me
that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (Seal)

2 DDP802003365
TD1654670

baY



EXECUTED this day of .20

GRANTEE

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY,
a corporation

Signature

Print Name

Title

A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )

County of )

On_ before me, , a Notary Public, personally
appeared

, who proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me
that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the
instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

3 DDP802003365
TD1654670

a5



EXHIBIT “A”

A 4.00 FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND LYING WITHIN A PORTION OF SUBDIVISION 58 AND 61 OF THE RANCHO
EL RIO DE SANTA CLARA O’ LA COLONIA, AS SHOWN ON MAP NQ. 3, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 3,
PAGE 12 OF MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS (MAPS), SAID PORTION 1S MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
PARCEL ! OF PROPERTY “B" IN THE DEED TO THE COUNTY OF VENTURA, RECORDED ON DECEMBER 21, 1977
A8 DOCUMENT NO. 149069 IN BOOK 5019, PAGE 497 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS;, BOTH IN THE OFFICE OF THE
COUNTY RECORDER OF VENTURA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THE CENTERLINE OF SAID STRIP IS
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE EASTERLY TERMINUS OF THAT CERTAIN COURSE IN THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF
SAID PARCEL 1, DESCRIBED AS SOUTH 88°31°03" EAST 335.92 FEET" IN SAID DEED, THENCE ALONG $SAID
CERTAIN COURSE NORTH 88°31703" WEST 6.75 FEET, THENCE LEAVING SAID CERTAIN COURSE, NORTH
01°08°57” EAST 70.76 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 1§°52749" WEST 5.00 FEET
TOAPOINT OF ENDING.

FOR SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY LEGAL DESCRIPTION, SEE EXHIBIT *B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A
PART HEREOF.

Prepared by me or under my supervision:

Dated; /\/r:)t/f /0 o

NI
Glenn M. Bakke R.C.E. #18619 Exp. 06-30-2021

4 DOPSO2003364
TD1634670

00l



ONINNI93E 40 LNIOZ 3Nkl = 804l 0F = 1
colellI ojpos Iz~0£—9 "@x3 BIgRL #730Y PP W UusP

i

‘$3LON3d

ININIONTAWOD 40 LNIDd = 00d| 193}
Y3I¥Y INIWISYI IDS —— =
230N 0 0¥ 777 @ N\\@\

08 Ov

CNERER ozoz * g pateq

——

W)
(&) =
S =
& )
o ®
= ‘02 VENLNIA w»
= €08 '9d ‘80 ‘M@ ~
. gTIec# "00Q BLEL/SO/H0 D3 R
Q330 ¥3d Z 1304vd
e fe (cr/e o)
- VINOTIOZ V1 .0 YHVTIO YLNVS 30 Ofd 13 OHONYY JHL
b 40 19 NOISIAIIBNS "80d o
& @
: SL9 Mw_
20d M.S0, 1 5.88N s
3 =% .cB 558 = 3,£0.15.88S )
a3y 1) < W/
251 13 25
1Y I8 =N
ot 5l v
b
| |~ <
™0
BB
80dL ~_ |,
2 ‘0D VINLINIA

'O ‘L6y "Od 610S M4
6906+ 1 # "D0d LLEY/TT/TY DAY dAAd dAd
w8 ALIAdOU 40 I TIOUV SY AAdI0SAd
@Z1/€ 9 "D £ "ON dVIN NO NAAOHS
| SV “VINOTOD V1.0 VIVID VINVS Hd ON T4 OHONVY dHL
_ JO 19 ANV 85 NOISIAIQINS HOd

| g LIGIHXA

.88°GGe
— 3,8¥¥L.LON




(AN

00" 682¢LETL L2 Aubdwio) UGEP DIWIGJIP) WISNINoS
‘ON SMMO\NOISAG LT3HS # xvd AB NMVEd A QDDIHD | A8 03ACUddY 2v¥a |3l
0 0z/9v/e

VO 'OTHIYIVD
AVM 1¥OJNIY % 3AY SITIM O/H0D M/N

3209+9¢2
{NOUY30T) NOWINMISNOD (3S0J0N

e

IN3NE0V 130 3104 130 — JV1d38 VHINI-OLI¥GoL
SeEY =10

FWOS OL 10N
e | GOU/M ANVIRI it 05 SF HO M9 -1
NOSIQH ANG'ZZ NYHL SST1 06 - .8/¢ AND NMOG 9Y -Z 1
Phebrv =i~ AVI/M I-Z 8 X /L G0M HOHONY 9¥ —|

(100ds ® SWIT—-991) ¥ITI0Y I35 -1 ¢
USHY O/ J0HS G109 ANGl 30 A10d SN ¥ -
AYYONOD3S SNId GOOM 01 84 TONS ¥X -1 ¢
148 ¥/0 Nid T3S 0L 8 TI8G ¥X =i |
0SE-€ dF AX9L 5D Hd -1 ¢

IVRYL TIN3 GOOM ¥ SSYT0 S T10d -4
+0 880)
m vﬁ.@ﬁ 7
N

Q04/M AdYHHED d% 105 of HO WD | :
S2'9 ¥3A0D INIHSNA Hd/934/8Y NVIAY 3SIK € NI
AN9 XTVM3AIS oY ~1 NI
I-C 008 0L X, 474 1 10d W0 4T OV —L NI
AYIY/M U3-E 0L X, | G0Y YOHONY OV —1 NI
AMG'ZZ NYHL SST1,06 - 91/ AND NMOO oY —€ :
OAd ON JUVAMGHVH /M LNAISINN 100TId HSH —| ¢
GNP ONIQV30 TIENIHL SdAL TYORILOTTR ‘ST -1
(100dS % SWT1D-991) MITION I35 —|
HSOV 0/ % ## 30HS LOH AX9L 30 A0d SN — -
LI8/M 01 dNOD OH NYL 1ONS VX -1 °
¥SOY 0/% 30HS (700 AN9L 30 A10d SN — ¢
de W2 N-18d ON9/M AT0d VS -1 ¢
068-¢ df A¥9) SO Hd -
JdAL TVOIILOTNT "HOLIINNOD -9 ﬁ
A ANZL Y009 30 J0IS-ZH INHO MS ~1 NI
0L dM0D 30 GH T80 ¥X ~1 NI

EZ22EZZEEZZZE

1¥3¥4L TWnd GOOM + SSY10 S¥ 710d -1 NI
) Ss0) S
@.@3& T

JI0H VS 135
82 NOUVAZI
«LE'GE F0 .6L1 SINOT
SO T AT UM
B

N\

m AYIN3 ONDIVD

35094922 O

b

BUROJED Y 210
[N] qo3y (WiL) oyl aso 5i W00Y0ZZ
0038 3ONVAVIT) TYLNINNONAN _ ' _ B&\b&
0,03 MILIT FONVAIANOS .,
(%] 003 T0MLNOD Dlddvail “03d W
[A] G33in03Y TOHLNOD Dldsval
— am A1Ya 39V1N0
[X] @und3d 39v1n0 e
- 3dAL LINE3d e
A ainb3y Linead 1
[H] 3040 H4OM ATNG WA ON T e
[N] q3und3y 89 Guhd A5 © 90 91/L T 15T Ac
[N] @aunb3y LNBN3SYI NOSIO3 J e
—uEW 30 0L
no3s d
S @ 90 ,94/L M
SEe R ..u\m "
© 90 91/L 05€) SN/1 W SHd
oo 3 aisiantihe
E507) (301
Haws H-.__a _..rausn £
\./l\_ = 81 V0¥ ofr
N/
z Y130 H3STY A s
3 a350d0Yd 0350408c: _ll ||_
k] — TORY UR N
= (4]
E3 ]
< ﬁ st 4
52 *
18 8z
JAE
e - #E 1
iHan i5 AOEL
ALE =
«.mv@a\ 3IAY SITIM f t
..1 HIsw 40 d0L
& (Nor 05%) S¥/1 % SH/d
] ; =3
g Kotws 30S
AL YO/¥ o/ HO
S
8NS VINDI0D 0/0 ANST THINNY T LiNJYD nss a%m ey
" =i Ml
GN3931 3NN T1ONIS Bl e
_ B0l _ SIINVUVIT) ¥3d0Nd
: @ —— : S LYY 0L 82 0L ¥ 10 9N OL K~
< @ v | < @ vy _ WA LHOGHIV SIS 'SS3NOOV ISIMVIN-
3AV SITIM AV SITHM ﬁ:ﬁl
[ 03504044 [SksY | R eﬂwumxh%zigﬁ www_,ﬂ_ |




00U 5./05S0SSY /UnoD einusA Ag pepduro) ARIEA OLNOISIAI] ONINNYIS | . e
0301440 SHOAINING AINNDO LM YOO | SO[eZU0L) SA JJOOS ‘UOHnIEd BIUOI0D B0 BIE[D BIUES 0D Oy |3 OyouBY
TI0M 3AIL53433/G5.L107d GINI| | 390 SIHLNG WWOHS SOV HOSSZSSV 310N | 21 Bd ‘€3G oW 'Bluojo) oyouey ‘g O dey uojpiod
§002-94-L C3IvEN0 0 NMYHOZY | '
610242% 03SIAZY Nval AT NSV 3

Uf UMOYS S46G 1RIoUN
SOpUD Ul UMOYS SIBQUINY PAB SJOSSoSSY
SaSAYF Ul UMOUS SIeqUINN Y00ig SI0SSIsSY
‘dey SJ0SSasSY AunoD einjuap

ALINIDIA pue OTIHVYAYO 40 ALIO

‘CY AFTTVA INYSYITd

A TE )

il \\..S. Wvi3a 33s \fmnﬁ:\\_ -

e
A
Q;,
I L
S —
s
y0l =+ f—

Y 99EE |
_ LipELav(z) vl
v e O
W Beeik
T MeBeEy
BAY SHIM
m.
VL9 L9L WT
ki ~,

S

2
m
&
¥
g
HI8UN

3 ; i e epanLEROiY LT T W N e
v 1L ozt N
9 W resesmas) N Bb/PE0I(LE NOLYO) m %
004 X000 P [ = N i // S )
Z# ANV dWnd A . ALNOD N
\m.f H- %»I - g:aﬂE" i e I 1. V7] ] - 700 ....r_L. o \
_ VHNINIA
—— | . . _
A YIINTO OTHEVVD || 2% 98 °0F < oy 8559 , vozcs :
- S [6=% E
< © @ -4
— T L By 7 o preiv= = e — m -
peiges g Em:m.%.qm L ..fm/.aaa mﬂlﬂﬂﬂ!u !
g ~ 14

~
e

L1017
@ ‘0 3TNADNIMAS

99€/0
910L4

ey L9 %9 /G SNOISIAIASNS NOILYOd P 85 NOISIAIQENS

£0-0£¢ paly oiey xel VINOTOD ¥1.0 VHVTID VINYS 30 O/ 73 OHONYY



New support

anchor 5’

bal 0



555 Airport Way, Suite B

COUNTY 06 VENTU RA Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372
Department of Airports Fax: (805) 388-4366

www.ventura.org/airports

April 5, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
Camarillo Airport Authority
555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee
to Sign, a Memorandum of Agreement between the County of Ventura
and the Federal Aviation Administration for the Operation of FAA
Facilities at the Camarillo Airport

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to sign, a Memorandum
of Agreement (Exhibit 1) between the County of Ventura (County) and the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) for the operation of various FAA facilities at the Camarillo
Airport which include the Automated Surface Observing Systems (ASOS), the
Centerfield Wind Instrument (CFW), and the Air Traffic Control Tower (ATCT), for a
period of twenty years.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

There are no fiscal impacts associated with this action.

Discussion:

The FAA provides various information from its facilities on the Camarillo Airport to aid
aviation users. Previously each equipment facility (including the tower itself) was
documented via separate lease agreements which were renewable from year to year for
a maximum term of 20 years. The CFW maximum term ends September 30, 2021 and
the ATCT and ASOS maximum term expired September 30, 2020. These leases contain
a provision for the parties to holdover the lease following an expiration, which is the
current situation pending the new agreement.



AAC/CAA

Approval of Memorandum of Agreement

County of Ventura and Federal Aviation Administration
April 5, 2021

Page 2

The FAA requests that the Department of Airports (Department) now move to a
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) form of agreement in light of consolidation of the
previously separate lease agreements, and the existing commitments contained in the
Department’s grant funding arrangements with the FAA. The new proposed term is for
twenty years. Pursuant to the Department’s federal grant assurances and consistent with
the previous agreements, the FAA has requested a “no fee” agreement to continue
operation of the various FAA facilities at the Camarillo Airport. Although the MOA does
not require a fee/rent to be paid for use of the property, the benefit to the aviation users
far exceeds the value of any potential land rent.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Madeline Herrle at 388-4243,
or me at 388-4372.

fop G

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachment:

Exhibit 1 — Memorandum of Agreement



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA)
Between
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

And
COUNTY OF VENTURA
MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) Camarillo Airport
Camarillo, CA

SECTION 1 - OPENING
6.1.1-1 Preamble (JAN 2017)

This Agreement is made and entered into by the County of Ventura, hereinafter referred to as
"County", for itself, its successors and assigns, and the Federal Aviation Administration,
hereinafter referred to as the "FAA" and “Government.”

6.1.3-1 Witnesseth (JAN 2017)

Whereas, the parties listed above have entered into an Airport Improvement Grant Agreement;
and

Whereas, the parties listed above have entered into an agreement providing for the construction,
operation, and maintenance of FAA owned navigation, communication, and weather aids for the
support of Air Traffic Operations; and

Whereas, the parties consider it desirable to work in cooperation with each other in the technical
installation and operation of air navigational aids; and

Whereas, both parties agree the establishment, operation, and maintenance of systems for air
traffic control, navigation, communication, and weather reporting is in the primary interest of
safety and direct support of the ongoing operation of the Camarillo Airport.

Whereas, this agreement supersedes or succeeds Lease No. (ASOS) DTFA08-00-L-20365, Lease
No. (CFWT) DTFA08-01-L-20825, and Lease No. (VOR/DME) DTFA08-03-L-22259 and all

other previous agreements between the parties for the property described in this document.

Now, therefore, the parties mutually agree as follows:

EXHIBIT 1 (b2



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

SECTION 2 - TERMS
6.2.1-1 Purpose (APR 2005)

It is understood and agreed that the FAA’s use of the herein described premises, known as
Camarillo Airport, shall be related to the FAA's activities in support of Air Traffic Operations.

6.2.5-4 Terms and Conditions (JAN 2019)

It is mutually understood and agreed that County requires FAA navigation aid facilities in order
to conduct the County’s business and that the FAA requires navigation, communication, and
weather aid facilities at the Camarillo Airport in order to support Air Traffic Operations. Thus, in
the interest of both parties it is hereby agreed that the FAA may construct, operate, and maintain
FAA-owned navigation, communication, and weather aid facilities in areas on the Camarillo
Airport that have been mutually determined and agreed upon for the term commencing on
October 1, 2020 and continuing through September 30, 2040. The FAA may terminate this
agreement, in whole or part at any time by giving at least ninety (90) days’ notice in writing.
Said notice shall be sent by certified or registered mail.

A. FAA may also use a right-of-way for ingress to and egress from the premises; a right-of-way
for establishing and maintaining pole lines or underground lines for extending electrical power
and/or telecommunications lines to the premises; including a right-of-way for subsurface power,
communication, and/or water lines to the premises; all rights-of-way to be over the area referred
to as Camarillo Airport, to be routed as reasonably determined to be the most convenient to the
FAA and as not to interfere with County operations. County shall have the right first to
review,comment on, and approve plans covering access and utility rights-of-way under this
paragraph.

B. FAA also has the right to grade, condition, and install drainage facilities, seed the soil of the
premises, and remove all obstructions from the premises that may constitute a hindrance to the
establishment and maintenance of navigational aid systems. County shall have the right first to
review, comment on and approve plans covering work permitted under this paragraph.

C. FAA also has the right to make alterations, attach fixtures, and erect additions, structures, or
signs, in direct support of the Camarillo Airport. County shall have the right first to
review,comment on and approve plans covering work permitted under this paragraph.

D. FAA also has the right to park, without cost, all official and privately owned vehicles used for
the maintenance and operation of the air navigational facilities. Parking shall be provided
adjacent to the navigational aid facility or as near as possible without interfering with the
operation of the Camarillo Airport.

Federal Aviation Administration

MOA - Land On Airport
Rev. 10/2019 @

Page 2

b4



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

6.2.6-2 Consideration - No Cost (AUG 2002)

The Government shall pay County no monetary consideration in the form of rental. It is mutually
agreed that the rights extended to the Government herein are in consideration of the obligations
assumed by the Government in its establishment, operation, and maintenance of facilities upon
the premises hereby leased.

6.2.9 FAA Facilities (APR 2005)

The FAA facilities covered by this agreement are identified on the most current approved Airport
Layout Plan (ALP) and/or other pertinent drawings that are made part of this Agreement by
reference and shown on the attached FAA "List of Facilities".

SECTION 3 - GENERAL CLAUSES
3.2.5-1 RE Officials Not to Benefit (OCT 1996)

No member of or delegate to Congress, or resident commissioner, shall be admitted to any share
or part of this agreement, or to any benefit arising from it. However, this clause does not apply to
this agreement to the extent that this agreement is made with a corporation for the corporation's
general benefit.

6.3.5 Title to Improvements (APR 2005)

Title to the improvements constructed for use by the FAA during the life of this Agreement shall
be in the name of the FAA.

6.3.6 Funding Responsibility for FAA Facilities (JAN 2017)

County agrees that any and all County-requested relocation(s), replacement(s), or modification(s)
of any existing or future FAA navigational aid or communication system(s) necessitated by
Camarillo Airport improvements or changes will be at the expense of County, except when
requested in writing by FAA. In the event that the County-requested changes or improvements
interfere with the technical and/or operational characteristics of the FAA's facility, County will
immediately correct the interference issues at County’s expense. Any FAA-requested relocation,
replacement, or modification shall be at the FAA's expense. In the event such relocations,
replacements, or modifications are necessary due to causes not attributable to either County or
the FAA, funding responsibility shall be determined by mutual agreement between the parties,
and memorialized in a Supplemental Agreement.

6.3.18 Non-Restoration (JUL 2017)

It is hereby agreed between the parties that, upon termination of its occupancy (due to
termination or expiration of the Agreement), the FAA shall have no obligation to restore and/or
rehabilitate, either wholly or partially, the property that is the subject of this Agreement,

Federal Aviation Administration

MOA — Land On Airport
Rev. 1012019 6 b‘ S

Page 3



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

including any holdover period. It is further agreed that the FAA may abandon in place any or all
of the structures and equipment installed in or located upon said property by the FAA during its
tenure. Such abandoned equipment shall become the property of County. Any Notice of
Abandonment will be conveyed by the FAA to the Airport in writing.

6.3.25 Quiet Enjoyment (OCT 1996)

County warrants that it has good and valid title to the premises, and rights of ingress and egress,
and warrants and covenants to defend the Government's use and enjoyment of said premises
against third party claims.

6.3.28-2 Interference with FAA Operations (JAN 2017)

County agrees not to erect or allow to be erected any structure or obstruction of any kind or
nature within the Camarillo Airport's boundaries that the FAA determines may interfere with the
proper operation of the facilities installed by the FAA, unless FAA has provided its consent in
writing. The FAA and County agree that such action(s) would not be in the best interest of the
Airport or the FAA.

6.3.33 Covenant Against Contingent Fees (AUG 2002)

County warrants that no person or agency has been employed or retained to solicit or obtain this
contract upon an agreement or understanding for a contingent fee, except a bona fide employee
or agency. For breach or violation of this warranty, the Government shall have the right to annul
this contract without liability or, in its discretion, to deduct from the contract price or
consideration, or otherwise recover the full amount of the contingent fee.

6.3.34 Anti-Kickback (JAN 2017)

The Anti-Kickback Act of 1986 (41 U.S.C. 51-58) (the Act), prohibits any person from (1)
Providing or attempting to provide or offering to provide any kickback; (2) Soliciting, accepting,
or attempting to accept any kickback; or (3) Including, directly or indirectly, the amount of any
kickback in the contract price charged by a prime Contractor to the United States or in the
contract price charged by a subcontractor to a prime Contractor or higher tier subcontractor.

6.3.36 Subordination, Nondisturbance and Attornment (JAN 2017)

A. The Government agrees, in consideration of the warranties and conditions set forth in this
clause, that this Agreement is subject and subordinate to any and all recorded mortgages, deeds
of trust and other liens now or hereafter existing or imposed upon the premises, and to any
renewal, modification or extension thereof. It is the intention of the parties that this provision
shall be self-operative and that no further instrument shall be required to effect the present or
subsequent subordination of this Agreement. Based on a written demand received by the Real
Estate Contracting Officer “RECO”, the Government will review and, if acceptable, execute
such instruments as County may reasonably request to evidence further the subordination of this

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA - Land On Airport

Rev. 1072019 ébe
Page 4



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

Agreement to any existing or future mortgage, deed of trust or other security interest pertaining
to the premises, and to any water, sewer or access easement necessary or desirable to serve the
premises or adjoining property owned in whole or in part by County if such easement does not
interfere with the full enjoyment of any right granted the Government under this Agreement.

B. No such subordination, to either existing or future mortgages, deeds of trust or other lien or
security instrument shall operate to affect adversely any right of the Government under this
Agreement so long as the Government is not in default under this Agreement. County will
include in any future mortgage, deed of trust or other security instrument to which this
Agreement becomes subordinate, or in a separate non-disturbance agreement, a provision to the
foregoing effect. County warrants that the holders of all notes or other obligations secured by
existing mortgages, deeds of trust or other security instruments have consented to the provisions
of this clause, and agrees to provide true copies of all such consents to the RECO promptly upon
demand.

C. In the event of any sale of the premises or any portion thereof by foreclosure of the lien of any
such mortgage, deed of trust or other security instrument, or the giving of a deed in lieu of
foreclosure, the Government will be deemed to have attorned to any purchaser, purchasers,
transferee or transferees of the premises or any portion thereof and its or their successors and
assigns, and any such purchasers and transferees will be deemed to have assumed all obligations
of County under this Agreement, so as to establish direct privity of estate and contract between
Government and such purchasers or transferees, with the same force, effect and relative priority
in time and right as if the Agreement had initially been entered into between such purchasers or
transferees and the Government; provided, further, that the RECO and such purchasers or
transferees shall, with reasonable promptness following any such sale or deed delivery in lieu of
foreclosure, execute all such revisions to this Agreement, or other writings, as shall be necessary
to document the foregoing relationship.

D. None of the foregoing provisions may be deemed or construed to imply a waiver of the
Government's rights as a sovereign.

6.3.37 Notification of Change in Ownership or Control of Land (JUL 2017)

If the Owner sells, dies or becomes incapacitated, or otherwise conveys to another party or
parties any interest in the aforesaid land, rights of way thereto, and any areas affecting the
premises, the Government shall be notified in writing, of any such transfer or conveyance within
30 calendar days after completion of the change in property rights. Concurrent with the written
notification, the Owner or Owner’s heirs, representatives, assignees, or trustees shall provide the
Government copies of the associated legal document(s) (acceptable to local authorities) for
transferring and/or conveying the property rights.

6.3.45-4 RE Contract Disputes (Agreement) (09/2020)

All contract disputes arising under or related to this Agreement will be resolved through the FAA
dispute resolution system at the Office of Dispute Resolution for Acquisition (ODRA) and will
be governed by the procedures set forth in 14 C.F.R. Parts 14 and 17, which are hereby

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA — Land On Airport

Rev. 10/2019 (ob—”

Page 5



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

incorporated by reference. Judicial review, where available, will be in accordance with 49 U.S.C.
46110 and will apply only to final agency decisions. A contractor may seek review of a final
Government decision only after its administrative remedies have been exhausted.

All contract disputes will be in writing and will be filed at the following address:

Office of Dispute Resolution for Acquisition, AGC-70
Federal Aviation Administration

800 Independence Avenue, S.W., Room 323
Washington, DC 20591

Telephone: (202) 267-3290

A contract dispute against the FAA will be filed with the ODRA within two (2) years of the
accrual of the lease claim involved. A contract dispute is considered to be filed on the date it is
received by the ODRA.

The full text of the Contract Disputes clause is incorporated by reference. Upon request the full
text will be provided by the RECO.

SECTION 8 - ENVIRONMENTAL OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
CLAUSES

6.8.1 Hazardous Substance Contamination (JUL 2017)

The FAA agrees to remediate, at its sole cost, all hazardous substance contamination on the FAA
facility premises that is found to have occurred as a direct result of the installation, operation,
relocation and/or maintenance of the FAA's "facilities” covered by this Agreement. County
agrees to remediate or have remediated at its sole cost, any and all other hazardous substance
contamination found on the FAA facility premises. County also agrees to save and hold the U.S.
Government harmless for any and all costs, liabilities and/or claims by third parties that arise out
of hazardous contamination found on the FAA facility premises that are not directly attributable
to the installation, operation and/or maintenance of the facilities on the attached FAA "List of
Facilities."

SECTION 9 - SECURITY

6.9.5 Prohibition on Contracting for Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance
Services or Equipment (01/2021)

CLAUSE:
(a) Definitions. As used in this clause--

Backhaul means intermediate links between the core network, or backbone network, and the
small subnetworks at the edge of the network (e.g., connecting cell phones/towers to the core
telephone network). Backhaul can be wireless (e.g., microwave) or wired (e.g., fiber optic,
coaxial cable, Ethernet).

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA — Land On Airport

Rev. 10/2019 6b %
Page 6



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

Covered foreign country means The People's Republic of China.

Covered telecommunications equipment or services means—

(1) Telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE
Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities);

(2) For the purpose of public safety, security of Government facilities, physical security
surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other national security purposes, video surveillance
and telecommunications equipment produced by Hytera Communications Corporation,
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any
subsidiary or affiliate of such entities);

(3) Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or using such
equipment; or

(4) Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or provided by an
entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the Director of National Intelligence or
the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, reasonably

believes to be an entity owned or controlled by, or otherwise connected to, the government of a
covered foreign country.

Critical technology means—

(1) Defense articles or defense services included on the United States Munitions List set forth in
the International Traffic in Arms Regulations under subchapter M of chapter I of title 22, Code
of Federal Regulations;

(2) Items included on the Commerce Control List set forth in Supplement No. 1 to part 774 of
the Export Administration Regulations under subchapter C of chapter VII of title 15, Code of
Federal Regulations, and controlled—

(i) Pursuant to multilateral regimes, including for reasons relating to national security, chemical
and biological weapons proliferation, nuclear nonproliferation, or missile technology; or

(ii) For reasons relating to regional stability or surreptitious listening.

(3) Specially designed and prepared nuclear equipment, parts and components, materials,
software, and technology covered by part 810 of title 10, Code of Federal Regulations (relating
to assistance to foreign atomic energy activities);

(4) Nuclear facilities, equipment, and material covered by part 110 of title 10, Code of Federal
Regulations (relating to export and import of nuclear equipment and material);

(5) Select agents and toxins covered by part 331 of title 7, Code of Federal Regulations, part 121
of title 9 of such Code, or part 73 of title 42 of such Code; or

(6) Emerging and foundational technologies controlled pursuant to section 1758 of the Export
Control Reform Act of 2018 (50 U.S.C. 4817).

Interconnection arrangements means arrangements governing the physical connection of two or
more networks to allow the use of another's network to hand off traffic where it is ultimately
delivered (e.g., connection of a customer of telephone provider A to a customer of telephone
company B) or sharing data and other information resources.

Reasonable inquiry means an inquiry designed to uncover any information in the entity's
possession about the identity of the producer or provider of covered telecommunications

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA - Land On Airport

Rev. 102019 (ob q
Page 7



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

equipment or services used by the entity that excludes the need to include an internal or third-
party audit.

Roaming means cellular communications services (e.g., voice, video, data) received from a
visited network when unable to connect to the facilities of the home network either because
signal coverage is too weak or because traffic is too high.

Substantial or essential component means any component necessary for the proper function or
performance of a piece of equipment, system, or service.

(b) Prohibitions.

(1) Section 889(a)(1)(A) of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal
Year 2019 (Pub. L. 115-232) prohibits the head of an executive agency on or after August 13,
2019, from procuring or obtaining, or extending or renewing a contract to procure or obtain, any
equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a
substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system.
The Contractor is prohibited from providing to the Government any equipment, system, or
service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential
component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system, unless an exception at
paragraph (c) of this clause applies or the covered telecommunication equipment or services are
covered by a waiver described in AMS T3.6.4 A 16.¢.

(2) Section 889(a)(1)(B) of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal
Year 2019 (Pub. L. 115-232) prohibits the head of an executive agency on or after August 13,
2020 from entering into a contract, or extending or renewing a contract, with an entity that uses
any equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services
as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any
system, unless an exception at paragraph (c) of this clause applies or the covered
telecommunication equipment or services are covered by a waiver described in AMS
T3.6.4A.16.¢. This prohibition applies to an entity that uses covered telecommunications
equipment or services, including use not in support of the Government.

(c) Exceptions. This clause does not prohibit contractors from providing—

(1) A service that connects to the facilities of a third-party, such as backhaul, roaming, or
interconnection arrangements; or

(2) Telecommunications equipment that cannot route or redirect user data traffic or permit
visibility into any user data or packets that such equipment transmits or otherwise handles.

(d) Reporting requirement.

(1) In the event the Contractor identifies covered telecommunications equipment or services used
as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any
system, during contract performance, or the Contractor is notified of such by a subcontractor at

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA — Land On Airport

o

Page 8



MOA No. 690EG4-20-1.-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

any tier or by any other source, the Contractor must report the information in paragraph (d)(2) of
this clause to the Contracting Officer, unless elsewhere in this contract are established
procedures for reporting the information. For indefinite delivery contracts, the Contractor must
report to the Contracting Officer for the indefinite delivery contract and the Contracting
Officer(s) for any affected order.

(2) The Contractor must report the following information pursuant to paragraph (d)(1) of this
clause:

(1) Within one business day from the date of such identification or notification: The contract
number; the order number(s), if applicable; supplier name; supplier unique entity identifier (if
known); supplier Commercial and Government Entity (CAGE) code (if known); brand; model
number (original equipment manufacturer number, manufacturer part number, or wholesaler
number); item description; and any readily available information about mitigation actions
undertaken or recommended.

(i) Within 10 business days of submitting the information in paragraph (d)(2)(i) of this clause:
Any further available information about mitigation actions

undertaken or recommended. In addition, the Contractor must describe the efforts it undertook to
prevent use or submission of covered telecommunications equipment or services, and any
additional efforts that will be incorporated to prevent future use or submission of covered
telecommunications equipment or services.

(e) Subcontracts. The Contractor must insert the substance of this clause, including this
paragraph (e), in all subcontracts and other contractual instruments, including subcontracts for
the acquisition of commercial items.

6.9.5-1 Covered Telecommunications Equipment or Services- Representations (01/2021)

PROVISION/CLAUSE:

(a) Definitions. As used in this provision, “covered telecommunications equipment or services”
has the meaning per the clause 6.9.5 Prohibition on Contracting for Certain
Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment”.

(b) Procedures. The offeror must review the list of excluded parties in the System for Award
Management (SAM) (https://www.sam.gov) for entities excluded from receiving federal awards
for covered telecommunications equipment or services.

(c) Representations.
(1) The offeror represents that it does, does not provide covered
telecommunications equipment or services as part of its offered products or services to
the Government in the performance of any contract, subcontract, or other contractual

instrument.
(2) After conducting a reasonable inquiry for purposes of this representation, the offeror
represents that it does, does not use covered

telecommunications equipment or services, or any equipment, system, or service that uses
telecommunications equipment or services.

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA - Land On Airport

Rev. 10/2019 (Ob \ \
Page 9



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

6.9.5-2 Representation Regarding Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance
Services or Equipment (01/2021)

NOTE: The offeror must not complete the representation at paragraph (d)(1) in this provision if
the offeror has represented that it does not provide covered telecommunications equipment or
services as part of its offered products or services to the Government in the performance of any
contract, subcontract, or other contractual instrument in provision 6.9.5-1 Covered
Telecommunications Equipment or Services — Representation (c)(1). Additionally, The offeror
must not complete the representation at paragraph (d)(2) in this provision if the offeror has
represented that it does not use covered telecommunications equipment or services, or any
equipment, system, or service that uses telecommunications equipment or services in provision
6.9.5-1 Covered Telecommunications Equipment or Services — Representation (c)(2).

PROVISION/CLAUSE:

(a) Definitions. As used in this provision--

Backhaul, covered telecommunications equipment or services, critical technology,
interconnection arrangements, reasonable inquiry, roaming, and substantial or essential
component have the meanings provided in the clause AMS clause 6.9.5, Prohibition on
Contracting for Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment.

(b) Prohibitions.

(1) Section 889(a)(1)(A) of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal
Year 2019 (Pub. L. 115-232) prohibits the head of an executive agency on or after August 13,
2019, from procuring or obtaining, or extending or renewing a contract to procure or obtain, any
equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a
substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of any system.
Nothing in this prohibition will be construed to—

(1) Prohibit the head of the agency from procuring with an entity to provide a service that
connects to the facilities of a third-party, such as backhaul, roaming, or interconnection
arrangements; or

(i) Cover telecommunications equipment that cannot route or redirect user data traffic or cannot

permit visibility into any user data or packets that such equipment transmits or otherwise
handles.

(2) Section 889(a)(1)(B) of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal
Year 2019 (Pub. L. 115-232) prohibits the head of an executive agency on or after August 13,
2020 from entering into a contract or renewing a contract with an entity that uses any equipment,
system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial
or essential part of any system or as critical technology as part of any system. This prohibition
applies to any entity that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services, including uses
not in support of the Government.

Nothing in this prohibition will be construed to-

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA — Land On Airport

e

Page 10



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

(1) Prohibit the head of the agency from procuring with an entity to provide a service that
connects to the facilities of a third-party, such as backhaul, roaming, or interconnection
arrangements; or

(i) Cover telecommunications equipment that cannot route or redirect user data traffic or cannot
permit visibility into any user data or packets that such equipment transmits or otherwise
handles.

(¢) Procedures: The offeror must review the list of excluded parties in the System for Award
Management (SAM) (https://www.sam.gov) for entities excluded from Federal awards for
covered telecommunications equipment or services.

(d) Representations.

(1) The Offeror represents that it [ ] will, [ ] will not provide covered telecommunications
equipment or services to the Government in the performance of any contract, subcontract or
other contractual instrument resulting from this solicitation.

(2) After conducting a reasonable inquiry for purposes of this representation, the Offeror
represents that it does [ ] does not [ ] USE covered telecommunications equipment or services, or
use any equipment, system, or service that uses covered telecommunications equipment or
services. The Offeror must provide the additional disclosure information required at paragraph
(e) if the Offeror indicates “does”.

(e) Disclosures. Disclosure for the representation in paragraph (d) (1) of this provision-

If the Offeror has responded “will” in the representation in paragraph (d) (1) of this provision,
the Offeror must provide the following information as part of the offer—

(1) For covered equipment

(1) The entity that produced the covered telecommunications equipment (include entity name,
unique entity identifier, CAGE code, and whether the entity was the original equipment
manufacturer (OEM) or a distributor, if known;

(ii) A description of all covered telecommunications equipment offered (include brand; model
number, such as OEM number, manufacturer part number, or wholesaler number; and item
description, as applicable); and

(iii) Explanation of the proposed use of covered telecommunications equipment and any factors
relevant to determining if such use would be permissible under the prohibition in paragraph (b)
(1) of this provision;

(2) For covered services-

(1) If the service is related to item maintenance, a description of all covered telecommunications
services offered (include on the item being maintained: brand, model number, such as OEM
number, manufacturer part number, or wholesaler number; and item description, as applicable; or
(ii) If not associated with maintenance, the Product Service Code (PSC) of the service being
provided; and explanation of the proposed uses of covered telecommunications services and any
factors relevant to determining if such use would be permissible under the prohibition in
paragraph (b)(1) of this provision.

Federal Aviation Administration

MOA - Land On Airport
Rev. 10/2019

Page 11



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

Disclosure for representation in paragraph (d) (2) of this provision. If the Offeror has responded
“does” to paragraph (d)(2) of this provision, the offeror must provide the following information
as part of the offer—

(3) For covered equipment

(1)The entity that produced the covered telecommunications equipment (include entity name,
unique entity identifier, CAGE code, and whether the entity was the OEM or a distributor, if
known;

(ii) A description of all covered telecommunications equipment offered (include brand; model
number, such as original equipment manufacturer (OEM) number, manufacturer part number, or
wholesaler number; and item description, as applicable); and

(ii1) Explanation of the proposed use of covered telecommunications equipment and services and
any factors relevant to determining if such use would be permissible under the prohibition in
paragraph (b) (2) of this provision.

(4) For covered services-

(1) If the service is related to item maintenance, a description of all covered telecommunications
services offered (include on the item being maintained: brand, model number, such as OEM
number, manufacturer part number, or wholesaler number; and item description, as applicable);
or

(ii) If not associated with maintenance, the Product Service Code (PSC) of the service being
provided; and explanation of the proposed uses of covered telecommunications services and any
factors relevant to determining if such use would be permissible under the prohibition in
paragraph (b)(2) of this provision.

SECTION 10 - CLOSING
6.10.1-4 Notices (JUL 2017)

All notices/correspondence shall be in writing, reference the MOA number 690EG4-20-L-00090
and be addressed as follows:

TO THE AIRPORT OWNER:
County of Ventura

555 Airport Way

Camarillo, CA 93010-8544

TO THE GOVERNMENT:
Federal Aviation Administration
Real Estate & Utilities Branch
2200 S. 216th Street

Des Moines, WA 98198

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA — Land On Airport

ot

Page 12



6.10.3-4 MOA Signature Block (JUL 2017)

MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

County and the FAA hereby agree to the provisions outlined in this agreement as indicated by
the signatures herein below of their duly authorized representative(s). This agreement is effective

upon the date of signature by the last party thereof.

CAMARILLO AIRPORT

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

By:

Print Name:

Title: Real Estate Contracting Officer

Date:

SECTION 11 - ATTACHMENTS EXHIBITS/SPECIAL STIPULATIONS

Attachment List/Exhibit List

Number Title

Date

Number
of Pages

1 MOA List of Facilities

1

Federal Aviation Administration
MOA - Land On Airport
Rev. 10/2019

Page 13

b|5



MOA No. 690EG4-20-L-00090
(CMA) MOA
Camarillo, CA

Dated May 25, 2020

List of Facilities
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
690EG4-20-L-00090

CAMARILLO AIRPORT

GSA
R/W (ATID)  Control
Number Facility Number Number Comments
EQUIPMENT HOUSED IN
1 (CMA-ASOS 80007 ATCT
CO-LOCATED W/CMA-
VOR; EQUIPMENT HOUSED

2 CMA-DME IN CMA-NASEB
EQUIPMENT HOUSED IN
3 CMA-SWS ATCT

CO-LOCATED W/CMA-
DME; EQUIPMENT
4 CMA-VOR 06541 HOUSED IN CMA-NASEB

*Notation: For applicable restrictive easement, clear zone, and/or obstruction criteria for
facilities listed above, see referenced FAA Order(s) listed below:

FAA Order 6750.16E, Siting Criteria for Instrument Landing Systems (ILS)
FAA Order JO 6850.2C, Visual Guidance Lighting Systems

FAA Order 6820.10, Siting Criteria for VOR, VOR/DME, and VORTAC
FAA Order 6560.20B, Siting Criteria for AWOS/ASOS

FAA Order 6310.6, Siting Handbook for Primary/Secondary Terminal Radar

Federal Aviation Administration

MOA — Land On Airport
Rev. 10/2019 6 b\ b
Page 14



555 Airport Way, Suite B

COUNTY ﬂﬁVENTu RA Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372
Department of Ai rports Fax: (805) 388-4366

www.ventura.org/airports

April 5, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
Camarillo Airport Authority
555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee
to Sign, the First Amendment to the Lease with RKR Incorporated, to
Correct the Description of the Leased Premises

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to sign, the First
Amendment to the lease with RKR Incorporated, to correct the description of the leased
premises.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

There are no fiscal impacts associated with this action.

Discussion:

On September 25, 2018, the Board approved a lease with RKR Incorporated (RKR) for
development of a parcel at the northeast end of the Camarillo Airport. RKR and the
County signed the lease on January 20, 2021. The site has now been surveyed, and the
parties wish to amend the lease to include a legal description and survey which more
accurately describes the leased premises. The proposed First Amendment to the lease
making this change is attached as Exhibit 1.

b



AAC/CAA

First Amendment to Lease

County of Ventura and RKR Incorporated
April 5, 2021

Page 2

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Madeline Herrle at 388-4243,
or me at 388-4372.

fop G

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachment:

Exhibit 1 — First Amendment to Lease between County of Ventura and RKR Incorporated

b2



OO~ WN =

COUNTY OF VENTURA
DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE
RKR INCORPORATED

This First Amendment (Amendment) is made and entered into by and between
County of Ventura (County), and RKR Incorporated (Tenant).

On January 20, 2021 County and Tenant entered into a 40-year lease with one
optional 10-year extension period (Lease) for certain property at the Camarillo Airport
(Premises), more particularly described in the Lease.

County and Tenant wish to amend the Lease to correct the description of the
Premises in Section 1 and Exhibit “A” of the Lease.

In consideration of the mutual promises herein contained and for good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by
the parties, County and Tenant agree as follows:

1. County and Tenant hereby acknowledge and reaffirm all their respective rights,
duties, and obligations under the Lease, and the Lease continues in full force and
effect except as expressly modified by this Amendment. Should anything in this
Amendment conflict with anything in the Lease, the terms of this Amendment
control.

2, In Section 1 of the Lease, Property Leased, the second paragraph is deleted and
replaced, in its entirety, with the following paragraph:

“That portion of County’s property located at the northeast end of the Airport
consisting of approximately 6.80 acres of an existing unimproved area, more
particularly described in Exhibit A-3 and labeled as “CLOUDNINE CAMARILLO
AIRPORT” on the attached Exhibit A-2. Exhibits A-2 and A-3 are incorporated
herein and made a part hereof by this reference.

3. Exhibits A-2 and A-3 are added as exhibits to the Lease.

4. This Amendment, together with the Lease, contains the entire agreement
between County and Tenant with respect to the matters stated in the Lease and
in this Amendment, and both parties acknowledge that neither relies upon any
statements or representations by the other not contained herein.

This Amendment may be modified only in a writing signed by both parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the Amendment on:

COUNTY OF VENTURA

Dated:

Director of Airports

EXHIBIT 1 S Ayct

‘enant / County .



O©CO~NOOODWN-

RKR INCORPORATED

Dated:

COUNTY OF VENTURA
DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE
RKR INCORPORATED

Dated:

“Tenant”

“Tenant”

INITIALS: /

(oY

Tenant / County .



COUNTY OF VENTURA
DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE
RKR INCORPORATED

EXHIBIT A-2

CLOUDNINE LEASE AREA
BEING A PORTION OF SUBDIVISION 57, RANCHO EL RIO,
IN THE CITY OF CAMARILLO, COUNTY OF VENTURA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 3 MR 12, IN
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAlD COUNTY

o

_ _ W. VENTURA 8LVD. ) E. v;ygm&-
T ""SLV L
— - /"—’-—_—-.
\ NBS* 4045 W S560.02' % f
—— BSOUTH LINE TRACT NO. 4640 " J 5
12T MR &5 [ I
85
Sﬁ l i
8"l R
[ heesaTsrm -,i-‘.y ' ¥
g FPOINT OF BESINNING E A §
CLOUDNINE 8 SI
CAMARILLO AIRPORT '
f; CAMARILLO, CA 5 l
S 6.80 ACRES +/~ g !

—ch CAMARILLO

CENTER DR.
) 60U
™ ™ —" . S—
GRAPHIC SCALR
SCALE: 1°"=200
AALDCRS & ASCOCIATES PREFPARED BY,
: : T 201 e ————
OXNARD, CA T3036 4500 Aok Sranada, Svibe 202
OFF £O05-604-3882, PAX BOS-604-3565 HBIIHH — Calabasas, CA 91802
EMAIL glen42egaalbers com AXCONSULTING |BO-598-8157
uﬁeenw 202 Pyl *"ﬂ'""ﬂ'nﬂJBnalhdaumthgmm

3 .
INITIALS: / . (/
Tenant / County .



COUNTY OF VENTURA
DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE
RKR INCORPORATED

EXHIBIT A-3

Cloudnine Camarillo Airport
Lease area

A portion of Parcel *"C”. Lot No. 2, Subdivision 57, and Parcels “*B” and **C” Subdivision
61 of the Rancho El Rio de Santa Clara o’la Colonia in the City of Camarillo. County of
Ventura, State of California as said parcels are designated and delineated on that cenain
map recorded in the office of the County Recorder of said County in Book 3 of
Miscellaneous Records (Maps) at page 12, and more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the Westerly line of Las Posas Road as dedicated to the
County of Ventura by Parcel A of an easement executed April 20. 1961 and recorded in
Book 1995 Page 490 of Official Records of said County, said point being South 00°40°
507 West adistance of 261.85 feet from the Southerly line of Tract No. 4690 as per map
recorded in Book 127 of Miscellaneous Records (Maps) at Page 85 in said office of the
County Recorder of said County; thence continuing along said Westerly line of Los Posas

Road,

Ist South 00°40° S0 West 387.74 feet: thence leaving said Westerly line,
2nd North 88°47° 09™ West 766.05 feet; thence,

3rd North 01°11° 46 East 387.56 feet; thence.

4th South 88°47" 51 East to the POINT OF BEGINNING

Containing 6.80 acres more or less.

Legal Description Prepared by:

Sl o ln Lfoen  3-1-7 )

Glen L. Aalbers PLS 4494 Date

4
INITIALS: / ; G
Tenant / County . (,



555 Airport Way, Suite B

COUNTY %VENTURA Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372
Department of Airports Fax: (805) 388-436¢

www.ventura.org/dirports

April 5, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camairillo, CA 93010

Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee, to Accept and
Sign Federal Aviation Administration Grant No. 3-06-0179-038-2021,
When Offered, in an Estimated Amount of $24,179,468 Which Will
Provide Funds for the Runway 7-25, Taxiway Connectors and
Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction at Oxnard Airport;
Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee, to Apply for,
Accept, and Sign for a Matching Grant from Caltrans, if Offered; and
Authorization for County Counsel to Execute the Certificate of
Sponsor's Attorney Required by Federal Aviation Administration
Grant Agreements

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(Board):

1. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee, to accept and sign Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) Grant No. 3-06-0179-038-2021, when offered, in
an estimated amount of $24,179,468 which will provide funds for the Runway
7-25, Taxiway Connectors and Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction at
Oxnard Airport; and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee, to apply for, accept, and sign for
a matching grant from Caltrans, if offered; and

3. Authorize County Counsel to execute the Certificate of Sponsor's Attorney
required by FAA Grant Agreements.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

Mandatory: No
Source of funding: Federal Aviation Administration (90%)
Caltrans (up to 4.5%)
Funding match required: Airport Enterprise Fund (5.5%)
Impact on other departments: None Gd l



AAC/OAA
Authorization to Accept and Sign FAA/Caltrans Grants
for the OXR RWY TWY Reconstruction

April 5, 2021
Page 2
of Revenue and Proiect Costs FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22
Revenue (Federal — FAA) $ 2,000,000 $ 22,179,468*
(State — Caltrans) $ 0* $ 150,000*
Direct Costs 3 2.000.000 $ 24 886.076
Net Cost — Airport Enterprise Fund $ 0 $ 2,556,608

*Estimated Total Grant Amount. Actual grant amount will be dependent upon FAA
available funding for the different phases of work.

Current Fiscal Year Budget Projection:

FY 2020-21 Budget Projection for Airports Capital Projects - Division 5040 - Unit 5041
Adopted Adjusted Projected Estimated
Budget Budget Budget Savings/(Deficit)
Appropriations | $17,411,916 $24,512,961 $8,511,654 $16,001,307
Revenue 15,507,700 18,721,800 3,050,120 (15,671,680)
Net Cost $ 1,904,216 $ 5,791,161 $5,461,534 $ 329,627

Sufficient revenue and appropriations are available in the FY 20-21 capital budget
to cover the net costs.

Discussion:

The FAA Airport Improvement Program (AIP) and Caltrans provide grant funding to
airports for certain airport improvements. The Department of Airports (DOA) works
closely withour regional representatives to develop a Five-Year Capital Improvement
Plan (GIP), which identifies grant-eligible projects at the Oxnard Airport.

In anticipation of the FAA’s deadline for grant award, the Board’s meeting schedule, and
the anticipated construction schedule, staff requests that the DOA be authorized to
accept FAA and Caltrans grants when offered, in an approximate amount, for the project
described below. The grant estimate is based upon the projected eligible total project
costs and will be adjusted lower or higher to reflect “based on bid” construction costs and
available FAA funding.

The project has been programmed by the FAA under the FAA’s Airport Improvement
Program. Caltrans will fund a matching grant for up to 5% of the federal funds through
the California Department of Transportation matching grant program. Caltrans’ match of
federal funds equates to up to 4.5% of the total project cost. The balance of the project
funding will be borne by the Airport Enterprise Fund.

The project is comprised of the following elements:

LdX



AAC/OAA

Authorization to Accept and Sign FAA/Caltrans Grants
for the OXR RWY TWY Reconstruction

April 5, 2021

Page 3

RUNWAY 7-25, TAXIWAY CONNECTORS, AND PARALLEL TAXIWAY PAVEMENT
RECONSTRUCTION

BASE BID: Runway Improvements include paving, lighting, MALSF upgrades, signage,
grading, storm-drainage, and marking.

BID ALTERNATE 1: Taxiway Connector Improvements include paving, lighting,
signage, grading, storm-drainage, and marking.

BID ALTERNATE 2: Parallel Taxiway Improvements include paving, lighting, signage,
grading, storm-drainage, and marking.

The grant funds for the work described in this letter are in line with the County of Ventura
Strategic Plan, Focus Area 3, Strategic Goals 2 and 3 (Exhibit 1).

While the grant agreement for Grant No. 3-06-0179-038-2021 is not presently
available, it is anticipated that the grant agreement will be similar to prior FAA grant
agreements approved by the Board (2019 FAA Grant Agreement Example, Exhibit
2). These grantagreements require an executed Certificate of Sponsor's Attorney.
Therefore, the Board is being asked to also authorize County Counsel to execute the
Certificate of Sponsor'sAttorney, certifying that the County has the authority to enter
into the grant agreement and that the grant agreement constitutes a legal and
binding obligation.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Erin Powers at 388-4205, or
me at 388-4372.

fop G

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachments:

Exhibit 1 — Location Map
Exhibit 2 — 2019 FAA Grant Agreement Example

043



od4

940 | 133HS 1202 'S HOMVI '31vad e wod'uolelAl e

LEOE ¥CS'E0E X4 e DEOE¥ZS €OE :3uoyd W.—\_oe —< *o .—CQEOQOD [

Si208 OPEJOjOD ‘IEPUIID e S-00ZL SINS @ PAH 0PeIojo) § 0ZL

[ T T e

1202 ¥V3IA TvOSId Tvy3a3d - dIOY

b ANVAINOD 1HIdT00M ¥ <= = hz “ > ? >h= = ou
LNOJYIY QYVNXO 920-51 '

(4333 1)

e

oos [:74 0 osz
——— 4 AVMIXVL LONYLISNODIY '€ I
3 ANV ' 'D '8 'V SNOLOINNOD AVMIXVL LONYLSNODIY 2 _HH_

ST

S¢/Z AVMNNY LONYLSNOO3NH 'L

—— @)=

S103roydd Lz0zZ Ad

dVIN NOILYDO]



Q

U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

GRANT AGREEMENT
PaRrT | ~OFFER

Date of Offer

Airport/Planning Area Camarillo

AIP Grant Number

DUNS Number

TO: County of Ventura

{herein called the “Sponsor”)

FROM: The United States of America(acting through the Federal Aviation Administration, herein called the
“FAA”)

WHEREAS, the Sponsor has submitted to the FAA a Project Application dated [ . for 2
grant of Federal funds for a project at or associated with the Camarillo Airport, which is included as part of
this Grant Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the FAA has approved a project for the Camarillo Airport (herein called the “Project”)
consisting of the following:

which is more fully described in the Project Application.

NOW THEREFORE, According to the applicable provisions of the former Federal Aviation Act of 1958, as
amended and recodified, 49 U.S.C. § 40101, et seq., and the former Airport and Airway Improvement Act
of 1982 (AAIA), as amended and recodified, 49 U.S.C. § 47101, et seq., {herein the AAIA grant statute is
referred to as “the Act”}), the representations contained in the Project Application, and in consideration of
(a) the Sponsor’s adoption and ratification of the Grant Assurances dated March 2014, as applied and
interpreted consistent with the FAA Reauthorization Act of 2018 (see 2018 FAA Reauthorization grant
condition.), (b) and the Sponsor’s acceptance of this Offer; and, (c) the benefits to accrue to the United
States and the public from the accomplishment of the Project and compliance with the Grant Assurances
and conditions as herein provided.

THE FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE UNITED STATES, HEREBY
OFFERS AND AGREES to pay ninety (90) percent of the allowable costs incurred accomplishing the
Project as the United States share of the Project.

This Offer is made on and SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

CONDITIONS
Maximum Obligation. The maximum obligation of Lhe Uniled States payable under this Offer is $318,195.

The following amounts represent a breakdown of the maximum obligation for the purpose of establishing

EXHIBIT 2 AL



allowable amounts for any future grant amendment, which may increase the foregoing maximum
obligation of the United States under the provisions of 49 U.S.C. § 47108(b):

$318,195 airport development

Period of Performance. The period of performance begins on the date the Sponsor formally accepts this
agreement. Unless explicitly stated otherwise in an amendment from the FAA, the end date of the period
of performance is 4 years (1,460 calendar days) from the date of formal grant acceptance by the Sponsor.

The Sponsor may only charge allowable costs for obligations incurred prior to the end date of the period of
performance (2 CFR §200.309). Unless the FAA authorizes a written extension, the sponsor must submit all
project closeout documentation and liquidate (pay off) all obligations incurred under this award no later
than 90 calendar days after the end date of the period of performance (2 CFR §200,343).

The period of performance end date does not relieve or reduce Sponsor obligations and assurances that
extend beyond the closeout of a grant agreement.

Ineligible or Unallowable Costs. The Sponsor must not include any costs in the project that the FAA has
determined to be ineligible or unallowable.

Indirect Costs - Sponsor. Sponsor may charge indirect costs under this award by applying the indirect cost
rate identified in the project application as accepted by the FAA, to allowable costs for Sponsor direct
salaries and wages.

Determining the Final Federal Share of Costs. The United States’ share of allowable project costs will be
made in accordance with the regulations, policies, and procedures of the Secretary. Final determination of
the United States' share will be based upon the final audit of the total amount of allowable project costs
and settlement will be made for any upward or downward adjustments to the Federal share of costs.

Completing the Project Without Delay and in Conformance with Requirements. The Sponsor must carry
out and complete the project without undue delays and in accordance with this agreement, and the
regulations, policies, and procedures of the Secretary. Per 2 CFR § 200.308, the Sponsor agrees to report
to the FAA any disengagement from performing the project that exceeds three months. The report must
include a reason for the project stoppage. The Sponsor also agrees to comply with the assurances which
are part of this agreement.

Amendments or Withdrawals before Grant Acceptance. The FAA reserves the right to amend or withdraw

this offer at any time prior to its acceptance by the Sponsor.

Offer Expiration Date. This offer will expire and the United States will not be obligated to pay any part of
the costs of the project unless this offer has been accepted by the Sponsor on or before August 30, 2019,
or such subsequent date as may be prescribed in writing by the FAA.

Improper Use of Federal Funds. The Sponsor must take all steps, including litigation if necessary, to
recover Federal funds spent fraudulently, wastefully, or in violation of Federal antitrust statutes, or
misused in any other manner for any project upon which Federal funds have been expended. For the
purposes of this grant agreement, the term “Federal funds” means funds however used or dispersed by
the Sponsor, that were originally paid pursuant to this or any other Federal grant agreement. The Sponsor
must obtain the approval of the Secretary as to any determination of the amount of the Federal share of
such funds. The Sponsor must return the recovered Federal share, including funds recovered by
settlement, order, or judgment, to the Secretary. The Sponsor must furnish to the Secretary, upon request,
all documents and records pertaining to the determination of the amount of the Federal share or to any
settlement, litigation, negotiation, or other efforts taken to recover such funds. All settlements or other
final positions of the Sponsor, in court or otherwise, involving the recovery of such Federal share require
advance approval by the Secretary.

bib



10. United States Not Liable for Damage or Injury. The United States is not responsible or liable for damage
to property or injury to persons which may arise from, or be incident to, compliance with this grant
agreement.

11. System for Award Management (SAM) Registration And Universal Identifier.

A. Requirement for System for Award Management (SAM): Unless the Sponsor is exempted from this
requirement under 2 CFR 25.110, the Sponsor must maintain the currency of its information in the
SAM until the Sponsor submits the final financial report required under this grant, or receives the final
payment, whichever is later. This requires that the Sponsor review and update the information at least
annually after the initial registration and more frequently if required by changes in information or
another award term. Additional information about registration procedures may be found at the SAM

website (currently at http://www.sam.gov).

B. Data Universal Numbering System: DUNS number means the nine-digit number established and
assigned by Dun and Bradstreet, Inc. (D & B) to uniquely identify business entities. A DUNS number
may be obtained from D & B by telephone (currently 866-705-5771) or on the web (currently at

http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform).

12. Electronic Grant Payment(s). Unless otherwise directed by the FAA, the Sponsor must make each payment
request under this agreement electronically via the Delphi elnvoicing System for Department of
Transportation (DOT) Financial Assistance Awardees.

13. Informal Letter Amendment of AIP Projects. If, during the life of the project, the FAA determines that the
maximum grant obligation of the United States exceeds the expected needs of the Sponsor by $25,000 or
five percent (5%), whichever is greater, the FAA can issue a letter amendment to the Sponsor unilaterally
reducing the maximum obligation.

The FAA can also issue a letter to the Sponsor increasing the maximum obligation if there is an overrun in
the total actual eligible and allowable project costs to cover the amount of the overrun provided it will not
exceed the statutory limitations for grant amendments. The FAA’s authority to increase the maximum
obligation does not apply to the “planning” companent of condition No. 1.

The FAA can also issue aniinformal letter amendment that modifies the grant description to correct
administrative errors or to delete work items if the FAA finds it advantageous and in the best interests of
the United States.

An informal letter amendment has the same force and effect as a formal grant amendment.

14. Air and Water Quality. The Sponsor is required to comply with all applicable air and water quality
standards for all projects in this grant. If the Sponsor fails to comply with this requirement, the FAA may
suspend, cancel, or terminate this agreement.

15. Financial Reporting and Payment Requirements. The Sponsor will comply with all federal financial
reporting requirements and payment requirements, including submittal of timely and accurate reports.

16. Buy American. Unless otherwise approved in advance by the FAA, the Sponsor will not acquire or permit
any contractor or subcontractor to acquire any steel or manufactured products produced outside the
United States to be used for any project for which funds are provided under this grant. The Sponsor will
include a provision implementing Buy American in every contract.

17. Maximum Obligation Increase For Nonprimary Airports.In accordance with 49 U.S.C. § 47108(b), as
amended, the maximum obligation of the United States, as stated in Condition No. 1 of this Grant Offer:

A. May not be increased for a planning project;

B. May be increased by not more than 15 percent for development projects;

0T



C. May be increased by not more than 15 percent or by an amount not to exceed 25 percent of the total
increase in allowable costs attributable to the acquisition of land or interests in land, whichever is
greater, based on current credible appraisals or a court award in a condemnation proceeding.

18. Audits for Public Sponsors. The Sponsor must provide for a Single Audit or program specific audit in
accordance with 2 CFR part 200. The Sponsor must submit the audit reporting package to the Federal
Audit Clearinghouse on the Federal Audit Clearinghouse’s Internet Data Entry System at
http://harvester.census.gov/facweb/. Provide one copy of the completed audit to the FAA if requested.

19. Suspension or Debarment. When entering into a “covered transaction” as defined by 2 CFR §180.200, the
Sponsor must;

A. Verify the non-federal entity is eligible to participate in this Federal program by:

1. Checking the excluded parties list system (EPLS) as maintained within the System for Award
Management (SAM) to determine if the non-federal entity is excluded or disqualified; or

2. Collecting a certification statement from the non-federal entity attesting they are not excluded or
disqualified from participating; or
3. Adding a clause or condition to covered transactions attesting individual or firm are not excluded
or disqualified from participating.
B. Require prime contractors to comply with 2 CFR §180.330 when entering into lower-tier transactions
(e.g. Sub-contracts).

C. Immediately disclose to the FAA whenever the Sponsor (1) learns they have entered into a covered
transaction with an ineligible entity or (2) suspends or debars a contractor, person, or entity.

20. Ban on Texting While Driving.

A. Inaccordance with Executive Order 13513, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While
Driving, October 1, 2009, and DOT Order 3902.10, Text Messaging While Driving, December 30, 2009,
the Sponsor is encouraged to:

1. Adopt and enforce workplace safety policies to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers
including policies to ban text messaging while driving when performing any work for, or on behalf
of, the Federal government, including work relating to a grant or subgrant.

2. Conduct workplace safety initiatives in a manner commensurate with the size of the business, such
as:

a. Establishment of new rules and programs or re-evaluation of existing programs to
prohibit text messaging while driving; and

b.  Education, awareness, and other outreach to employees about the safety risks associated
with texting while driving.

B. The Sponsor must insert the substance of this clause on banning texting while driving in all subgrants,
contracts and subcontracts.

21. AIP Funded Work Included in a PFC Application.

Within 90 days of acceptance of this award, Sponsor must submit to the Federal Aviation Administration
an amendment to any approved Passenger Facility Charge (PFC) application that contains an approved PFC
project also covered under this grant award. The airport sponsor may not make any expenditure under
this award until project work addressed under this award is removed from an approved PFC application hy

amendment.
’ RS



22. Exhibit "A" Property Map. The Exhibit “A” Property Map dated June 7, 2011, is incorporated herein by
reference or is submitted with the project application and made part of this grant agreement.

23. Employee Protection from Reprisal.

A. Prohibition of Reprisals —

1. Inaccordance with 41 U.S.C. § 4712, an employee of a grantee or subgrantee may not be
discharged, demoted, or otherwise discriminated against as a reprisal for disclosing to a person or
body described in sub-paragraph (A)(2), information that the employee reasonably believes is
evidence of:

i.  Gross mismanagement of a Federal grant;
ii.  Gross waste of Federal funds;
iii. ~ Anabuse of authority relating to implementation or use of Federal funds;
. Asubstantial and specific danger to public health or safety; or
v.  Aviolation of law, rule, or regulation related to a Federal grant.
2. Persons and bodies covered: The persons and bodies to which a disclosure by an employee is
covered are as follows:

i. . Amember of Congress or a representative of a committee of Congress;
ii.  Anlinspector General;

iii.  The Government Accountability Office;

iv.  AFederal office or employee responsible for oversight of a grant program;
v.  Acourtorgrand jury;

vi. A management office of the grantee or subgrantee; or

vii.  AFederal or State regulatory enforcement agency.

3. Submission of Complaint — A person who believes that they have been subjected to a reprisal
prohibited by paragraph A of this grant term may submit a complaint regarding the reprisal to the
Office of Inspector General (OIG) for the U.S. Department of Transportation.

4. Time Limitation for Submittal of a Complaint - A complaint may not be brought under this
subsection more than three years after the date on which the alleged reprisal took place.

5. Required Actions of the Inspector General — Actions, limitations and exceptions of the Inspector
General's office are established under 41 U.S.C. § 4712(b)

6. Assumption of Rights to Civil Remedy - Upon receipt of an explanation of a decision not to conduct
or continue an investigation by the Office of Inspector General, the person submitting a complaint
assumes the right to a civil remedy under41 U.S.C. § 4712(c).

24, 2018 FAA Reauthorization. This grant agreement is subject to the terms and conditions contained herein
including the terms known as the Grant Assurances as they were published in the Federal Register on April
3, 2014. On October 5, 2018, the FAA Reauthorization Act of 2018 made certain amendments to 49 U.S.C.
chapter 471. The Reauthorization Act will require FAA to make certain amendments to the assurances in
order to best achieve consistency with the statute. Federal law requires that FAA publish any amendments
to the assurances in the Federal Register along with an opportunity to comment. In order not to delay the
offer of this grant, the existing assurances are attached herein; however, FAA shall interpret and apply
these assurances consistent with the Reauthorization Act. To the extent there is a conflict between the
assurances and Federal statutes, the statutes shall apply. The full text of the Act is at
https://www.congress.gov/bill/115th-congress/house-bill/302/text.

" 6d]



SPECIAL CONDITIONS

25. Pavement Maintenance Management Program. The Sponsor agrees that it will implement an effective
airport pavement maintenance management program as required by Grant Assurance Pavement
Preventive Management. The Sponsor agrees that it will use the program for the useful life of any
pavement constructed, reconstructed, or repaired with federal financial assistance at the airport. The
Sponsor further agrees that the program will:

A. Follow FAA Advisory Circular 150/5380-6, “Guidelines and Procedures for Maintenance of Airport
Pavements,” for specific guidelines and procedures for maintaining airport pavements, establishing an
effective maintenance program, specific types of distress and its probable cause, inspection guidelines,
and recommended methods of repair;

B. Detail the procedures to be followed to assure that proper pavement maintenance, both preventive
and repair, is performed;

C. Include a Pavement Inventory, Inspection Schedule, Record Keeping, Information Retrieval, and
Reference, meeting the following requirements:

1. Pavement Inventory. The following must be depicted in an appropriate form and level of detail:
a. Location of all runways, taxiways, and aprons;
b. Dimensions;
c. Type of pavement; and,
d. Year of construction or most recent major rehabilitation.
2. Inspection Schedule,

a. Detailed Inspection. A detailed inspection must be performed at least once a year. If a history
of recorded pavement deterioration is available, i.e., Pavement Condition Index (PCl) survey as
set forth in the Advisory Circular 150/5380-6, the frequency of inspections may be extended to
three years.

b. Drive-By Inspection. A drive-by inspection must be performed a minimum of once per month
to detect unexpected changes in the pavement condition. For drive-by inspections, the date of
inspection and any maintenance performed must be recorded.

3. Record Keeping. Complete information on the findings of all detailed inspections and on the
maintenance performed must be recorded and kept on file for a minimum of five years. The type
of distress, location, and remedial action, scheduled or performed, must be documented. The
minimum information is:

a. Inspection date;

b. Location;

c. Distress types; and

d. Maintenance scheduled or performed.

4. Information Retrieval System. The Sponsor must be able to retrieve the information and records
produced by the pavement survey to provide a report to the FAA as may be required.

* (d!0



The Sponsot’s acceptance of this Offer and ratification and adoption of the Project Application
incorporated herein shall be evidenced by execution of this instrument by the Sponsor, as hereinafter
provided, and this Offer and Acceptance shail comprise a Grant Agreement, as provided by the Act,
constituting the contractual obligations and rights of the United States and the Sponsor with respect to the
accomplishment of the Project and compliance with the assurances and conditions as provided herein.
Such Grant Agreement shall become effective upon the Sponsor’s acceptance of this Offer.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

(Typed Name)
Manager,

Los Angeles Airports District Office
{Title of FAA Official)

il



PART Il - ACCEPTANCE

The Sponsor does hereby ratify and adopt all assurances, statements, representations, warranties,
covenants, and agreements contained in the Project Application and incorporated materials referred to in
the foregoing Offer, and does hereby accept this Offer and by such acceptance agrees to comply with all of
the terms and conditions in this Offer and in the Project Application.

| declare under penal e and correct.!

Executed this
_County of Ventura

By:

Title:

(Title of Sbonsor’s Authorized Official

RTIFICATE OF SPONSOR’S ATTORNEY
l, acting as Attarney for the Sponsor do hereby certify:
That in my opinion the Sponsor is empowered to enter into the foregoing Grant Agreement under the laws
of the State of & . Further, I have examined the foregoing Grant Agreement and the actions taken
by said Sponsor and Sponsor’s official representative has been duly authorized and that the execution
thereof is in all respects due and proper and in accordance with the laws of the said State and the Act. In
addition, for grants involving projects to be carried out on property not owned by the Sponsor, there are
no legal impediments that will prevent full performance by the Sponsor. Further, it is my opinion that the

said Grant Agreement constitutes a legal and binding obligation of the Sponsor in accordance with the
terms thereof.

Dated at_(location) this _-_day of

By

ney)

Knowingly and willfully providing false information to the Federal government is a violation of 18 U.S.C.
Section 1001 (False Statements) and could subject you to fines, imprisonment, or both.
bdlx



ASSURANCES
AIRPORT SPONSORS

A. General.

a. These assurances shall be complied with in the performance of grant agreements for airport
development, airport planning, and noise compatibility program grants for airport sponsors.

b. These assurances are required to be submitted as part of the project application by sponsors
requesting funds under the provisions of Title 49, U.S.C., subtitle VII, as amended. As used herein,
the term "public agency sponsor” means a public agency with control of a public-use airport; the
term "private sponsor" means a private owner of a public-use airport; and the term "sponsor"
includes both public agency sponsors and private sponsors.

C.  Upon acceptance of this grant offer by the sponsor, these assurances are incorporated in and
become part of this grant agreement.

B. Duration and Applicability.

1. Airport development or Noise Compatibility Program Projects Undertaken by a Public Agency
Sponsor.

The terms, conditions and assurances of this grant agreement shall remain in full force and effect
throughout the useful life of the facilities developed or equipment acquired for an airport
development or noise compatibility program project, or throughout the useful life of the project
items installed within a facility under a noise compatibility program project, but in any event not
to exceed twenty (20) years from the date of acceptance of a grant offer of Federal funds for the
project. However, there shall be no limit on the duration of the assurances regarding Exclusive
Rights and Airport Revenue so long as the airport is used as an airport. There shall be no limit on
the duration of the terms, conditions, and assurances with respect to real property acquired with
federal funds. Furthermore, the duration of the Civil Rights assurance shall be specified in the
assurances.

2. Airport Development or Noise Compatibility Projects Undertaken by a Private Sponsor.

The preceding paragraph 1 also applies to a private sponsor except that the useful life of project
items installed within a facility or the useful life of the facilities developed or equipment acquired
under an airport development or noise compatibility program project shall be no less than ten (10)
years from the date of acceptance of Federal aid for the project.

3. Airport Planning Undertaken by a Sponsor.

Unless otherwise specified in this grant agreement, only Assurances 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 13, 18, 25, 30, 32,
33, and 34 in Section C apply to planning projects. The terms, conditions, and assurances of this
grant agreement shall remain in full force and effect during the life of the project; there shall be
no limit on the duration of the assurances regarding Exclusive Rights and Airport Revenue so long
as the airport is used as an airport.

C. Sponsor Certification.
The sponsor hereby assures and certifies, with respect to this grant that:
1. General Federal Requirements.

It will comply with all applicable Federal laws, regulations, executive orders, policies, guidelines,
and requirements as they relate to the application, acceptance and use of Federal funds for this
project including but not limited to the following:

9

March, 2014 6d \5



FEDERAL LEGISLATION

a. Title 49, U.S.C., subtitle VIi, as amended.

b.  Davis-Bacon Act - 40 U.S.C. 276(a), et seq.!

¢.  Federal Fair Labor Standards Act - 29 U.S.C. 201, et seq.

d. Hatch Act-5 U.S.C. 1501, et seq.?

e.  Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 Title 42
U.S.C. 4601, et seq.'?

f.  National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 - Section 106 - 16 U.S.C 470(f).

8- Archeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 - 16 U.S.C. 469 through 469c.!

h.  Native Americans Grave Repatriation Act - 25 U.S.C. Section 3001, et seq.

. Clean Air Act, P.L. 90-148, as amended. |

J. Coastal Zone Management Act, P.L. 93-205, as amended.

k. Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 - Section 102(a) - 42 U.5.C. 4012a.

I Title 49, U.S.C,, Section 303, (formerly known as Section 4(f))

m. Rehabilitation Act of 1973 - 29 U.S.C. 794.

n.  Title Viof the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252) (prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin);

0.  Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.), prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability).

p.  Age Discrimination Act of 1975 - 42 U.S.C. 6101, et seq.

9. American Indian Religious Freedom Act, P.L. 95-341, as amended.

r.  Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 -42 U.S.C. 4151, et seq.!

s.  Power plant and Industrial Fuel Use Act of 1978 - Section 403- 2 U.S.C. 8373.1

t.  Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act - 40 U.S.C. 327, et seq.’

u. Copeland Anti-kickback Act - 18 U.S.C. 874.1

v.  National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 - 42 U.S.C. 4321, et seq.!

w. Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, P.L. 90-542, as amended.

x.  Single Audit Act of 1984 - 31 U.S.C. 7501, et seq.?

y.  Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 - 41 U.S.C. 702 through 706.

z.  The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006, as amended (Pub. L. 109-
282, as amended by section 6202 of Pub. L. 110-252).

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

a. Executive Order 11246 - Equal Employment Opportunity®

b. Executive Order 11990 - Protection of Wetlands

¢. Executive Order 11998 —Flood Plain Management

10
March, 2014 6d \)'{



Executive Order 12372 - Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs

Executive Order 12699 - Seismic Safety of Federal and Federally Assisted New Building
Construction!

Executive Order 12898 - Environmental Justice

FEDERAL REGULATIONS

d.

2 CFR Part180 - OMBGuidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension
{Nonprocurement).

2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards. [OMB Circular A-87 Cost Principles Applicable to Grants and
Contracts with State and Local Governments, and OMB Circular A-133 - Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations].* > 6

2 CFR Part 1200 — Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment

14 CFR Part 13 - Investigative and Enforcement Procedures14 CFR Part 16 - Rules of Practice
For Federally Assisted Airport Enforcement Proceedings.

14 CFR Part 150 - Airport noise compatibility planning.

28 CFR Part 35- Discrimination on the Basis of Disability in State and Local Government
Services.

28 CFR § 50.3 - U.S. Department of Justice Guidelines for Enforcement of Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964.

29 CFR Part 1 - Procedures for predetermination of wage rates.!

29 CFR Part 3 - Contractors and subcontractors on public building or public work financed in
whole or part by loans or grants from the United States.!

29 CFR Part 5 - Labor standards provisions applicable to contracts covering federally financed
and assisted construction (also labor standards provisions applicable to non-construction
contracts subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act).!

41 CFR Part 60 - Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment
Opportunity, Department of Labor (Federal and federally assisted contracting requirements).!

49 CFR Part 18 - Uniform administrative requirements for grants and cooperative agreements
to state and'local governments.?

. 49 CFR Part 20 - New restrictions on lobbying.

49 CFR Part 21 — Nondiscrimination in federally-assisted programs of the Department of
Transportation - effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

49 CFR Part 23 - Participation by Disadvantage Business Enterprise in Airport Concessions.

49 CFR Part 24 — Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition for Federal and
Federally Assisted Programs.*2

49 CFR Part 26 — Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in Department of
Transportation Programs.

49 CIR Part 27 — Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Programs and Activities
Receiving or Benefiting from Federal Financial Assistance.!

11

March, 2014

od|S



s. 49 CFR Part 28 —Enforcement of Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Programs or
Activities conducted by the Department of Transportation.

t. 49 CFR Part 30 - Denial of public works contracts to suppliers of goods and services of
countries that deny procurement market access to U.S. contractors.

u. 49 CFR Part 32 —-Governmentwide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Financial
Assistance)

v. 49 CFR Part 37 —Transportation Services for Individuals with Disabilities (ADA).

w. 49 CFR Part 41 - Seismic safety of Federal and federally assisted or regulated new building
construction.

SPECIFIC ASSURANCES

Specific assurances required to be included in grant agreements by any of the above laws, regulations
or circulars are incorporated by reference in this grant agreement.

FOOTNOTES TO ASSURANCE C.1.

1
2
3

These laws do not apply to airport planning sponsors.

These laws do not apply to private sponsors.

49 CFR Part 18 and 2 CFR Part 200 contain requirements for State and Local Governments
receiving Federal assistance. Any requirement levied upon State and Local Governments by this
regulation and circular shall also be applicable to private sponsors receiving Federal assistance
under Title 49, United States Code.

On December 26, 2013 at 78 FR 78590, the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) issued the
Uniform Administrative Reguirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards in 2 CFR Part 200. 2 CFR Part 200 replaces and combines the former Uniform
Administrative Requirements for Grants (OMB Circular A-102 and Circular A-110 or 2 CFR Part 215
or Circular) as well as the Cost Principles (Circulars A-21 or 2 CFR part 220; Circular A-87 or 2 CFR
part 225; and A-122, 2 CFR part 230). Additionally it replaces Circular A-133 guidance on the Single
Annual Audit. In accordance with 2 CFR section 200.110, the standards set forth in Part 200 which
affect administration of Federal awards issued by Federal agencies become effective once
implemented by Federal agencies or when any future amendment to this Part becomes final.
Federal agencies, including the Department of Transportation, must implement the policies and
procedures applicable to Federal awards by promulgating a regulation to be effective by
December 26, 2014 unless different provisions are required by statute or approved by OMB.

Cost principles established in 2 CFR part 200 subpart E must be used as guidelines for determining
the eligibility of specific types of expenses.

Audit requirements established in 2 CFR part 200 subpart F are the guidelines for audits.

Responsibility and Authority of the Sponsor.
a. Public Agency Sponsor:

It has legal authority to apply for this grant, and to finance and carry out the proposed project;
that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly adopted or passed as an official act of
the applicant's governing body authorizing the filing of the application, including all
understandings and assurances contained therein, and directing and authorizing the person
identified as the official representative of the applicant to act in connection with the
application and to provide such additional Information as may be required.

b. Private Sponsor:

12

March, 2014

bd |



It has legal authority to apply for this grant and to finance and carry out the proposed project
and comply with all terms, conditions, and assurances of this grant agreement. It shall
designate an official representative and shall in writing direct and authorize that person to file
this application, including all understandings and assurances contained therein; to act in
connection with this application; and to provide such additional information as may be
required.

Sponsor Fund Availability.

It has sufficient funds available for that portion of the project costs which are not to be paid by the
United States. It has sufficient funds available to assure operation and maintenance of items
funded under this grant agreement which it will own or control.

Good Title.

a.

It, a public agency or the Federal government, holds good title, satisfactory to the Secretary, to
the landing area of the airport or site thereof, or will give assurance satisfactory.to the
Secretary that good title will be acquired.

For noise compatibility program projects to be carried out on the property of the sponsor, it
holds good title satisfactory to the Secretary to that portion of the property upon which
Federal funds will be expended or will give assurance to the Secretary that good title will be
obtained.

Preserving Rights and Powers.

a.

It will not take or permit any action which would operate to deprive it of any of the rights and
powers necessary to perform any or all of the terms, conditions, and assurances in this grant
agreement without the written approval of the Secretary, and will act promptly to acquire,
extinguish or modify any outstanding rights or claims of right of others which would interfere
with such performance by the sponsor. This shall be done in a manner acceptable to the
Secretary.

It will not sell, lease, encumber, or otherwise transfer or dispose of any part of its title or other
interests in the property shown on Exhibit A to this application or, for a noise compatibility
program project, that portion of the property upon which Federal funds have been expended,
for the duration of the terms, conditions, and assurances in this grant agreement without
approval by the Secretary. If the transferee is found by the Secretary to be eligible under Title
49, United States Code, to assume the obligations of this grant agreement and to have the
power, authority, and financial resources to carry out all such obligations, the sponsor shall
insert in'the contract or document transferring or disposing of the sponsor's interest, and
make binding upon the transferee all of the terms, conditions, and assurances contained in
this grant agreement.

For all noise compatibility program projects which are to be carried out by another unit of
local government or are on property owned by a unit of local government other than the
sponsor, it will enter into an agreement with that government. Except as otherwise specified
by the Secretary, that agreement shall obligate that government to the same terms,
conditions, and assurances that would be applicable to it if it applied directly to the FAA for a
grant to undertake the noise compatibility program project. That agreement and changes
thereto must be satisfactory to the Secretary. It will take steps to enforce this agreement
against the local government if there is substantial non-compliance with the terms of the
agreement.

13 \j
March, 2014



10.

d. For noise compatibility program projects to be carried out on privately owned property, it will
enter into an agreement with the owner of that property which includes provisions specified
by the Secretary. It will take steps to enforce this agreement against the property owner
whenever there is substantial non-compliance with the terms of the agreement.

e. If the sponsor is a private sponsor, it will take steps satisfactory to the Secretary to ensure that
the airport will continue to function as a public-use airport in accordance with these
assurances for the duration of these assurances.

f.  Ifan arrangement is made for management and operation of the airport by any agency or
person other than the sponsor or an employee of the sponsor, the sponsor will reserve
sufficient rights and authority to insure that the airport will be operated and maintained in
accordance Title 49, United States Code, the regulations and the terms, conditions and
assurances in this grant agreement and shall insure that such arrangement also requires
compliance therewith.

g. Sponsors of commercial service airports will not permit or enter into any arrangement that
results in permission for the owner or tenant of a property used as a residence, or zoned for
residential use, to taxi an aircraft between that property and any location on airport. Sponsors
of general aviation airports entering into any arrangement that results in permission for the
owner of residential real property adjacent to or near the airport must comply with the
requirements of Sec. 136 of Public Law 112-95 and the sponsor assurances.

Consistency with Local Plans.

The project is reasonably consistent with plans (existing at the time of submission of this
application) of public agencies that are authorized by the State in which the project is located to
plan for the development of the area surrounding the airport.

Consideration of Local Interest.

It has given fair consideration to the interest of communities in or near where the project may be
located.

Consultation with Users.

In making a decision to undertake any airport development project under Title 49, United States
Code, it has undertaken reasonable consultations with affected parties using the airport at which
project.is proposed.

Public Hearings.

In projects involving the location of an airport, an airport runway, or a major runway extension, it
has afforded the opportunity for public hearings for the purpose of considering the economic,
social, and environmental effects of the airport or runway location and its consistency with goals
and objectives of such planning as has been carried out by the community and it shall, when
requested by the Secretary, submit a copy of the transcript of such hearings to the Secretary.
Further, for such projects, it has on its management board either voting representation from the
communities where the project is located or has advised the communities that they have the right
to petition the Secretary concerning a proposed project.

Metropolitan Planning Organization.

In projects involving the location of an airport, an airport runway, or a major runway extension at
a medium or large hub airport, the sponsor has made available to and has provided upon request
to the metropolitan planning organization in the area in which the airport is located, if any, a copy

14

March, 2014

bd1 4



11,

12,

13.

14.

15.

of the proposed amendment to the airport layout plan to depict the project and a copy of any
airport master plan in which the project is described or depicted.

Pavement Preventive Maintenance.

With respect to a project approved after January 1, 1995, for the replacement or reconstruction of
pavement at the airport, it assures or certifies that it has implemented an effective airport
pavement maintenance-management program and it assures that it will use such program for the
useful life of any pavement constructed, reconstructed or repaired with Federal financial
assistance at the airport. It will provide such reports on pavement condition and pavement
management programs as the Secretary determines may be useful.

Terminal Development Prerequisites.

For projects which include terminal development at a public use airport, as defined in Title 49, it
has, on the date of submittal of the project grant application, all the safety equipment required for
certification of such airport under section 44706 of Title 49, United States Code, and all the
security equipment required by rule or regulation, and has provided for access to the passenger
enplaning and deplaning area of such airport to passengers enplaning and deplaning from aircraft
other than air carrier aircraft.

Accounting System, Audit, and Record Keeping Requirements.

a. It shall keep all project accounts and records which fully disclose the amount and disposition
by the recipient of the proceeds of this grant, the total cost of the project in connection with
which this grant is given or used, and the amount or nature of that portion of the cost of the
project supplied by other sources, and such other financial records pertinent to the project.
The accounts and records shall be kept in accordance with an accounting system that will
facilitate an effective audit in accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984.

b. It shall make available to the Secretary and the Comptroller General of the United States, or
any of their duly authorized representatives, for the purpose of audit and examination, any
books, documents, papers, and records of the recipient that are pertinent to this grant. The
Secretary may require that an appropriate audit be conducted by a recipient. In any case in
which an independent audit is made of the accounts of a sponsor relating to the disposition of
the proceeds of a grant or relating to the project in connection with which this grant was given
or used, it shall file a certified copy of such audit with the Comptroller General of the United
States not later than six (6) months following the close of the fiscal year for which the audit
was made.

Minimum Wage Rates.

It shall include, in all contracts in excess of $2,000 for work on any projects funded under this
grant agreement which involve labor, provisions establishing minimum rates of wages, to be
predetermined by the Secretary of Labor, in accordance with the Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40
U.S.C. 276a-276a-5), which contractors shall pay to skilled and unskilled labor, and such minimum
rates shall be stated in the invitation for bids and shall be included in proposals or bids for the
work.

Veteran's Preference.

It shall include in all contracts for work on any project funded under this grant agreement which
involve labor, such provisions as are necessary to insure that, in the employment of labor (except
in executive, administrative, and supervisory positions), preference shall be given to Vietnam era
veterans, Persian Gulf veterans, Afghanistan-Iraq war veterans, disabled veterans, and small
business concerns owned and controlled by disabled veterans as defined in Section 47112 of Title

15

March, 2014

o4



49, United States Code. However, this preference shall apply only where the individuals are
available and qualified to perform the work to which the employment relates.

16. Conformity to Plans and Specifications.

It will execute the project subject to plans, specifications, and schedules approved by the
Secretary. Such plans, specifications, and schedules shall be submitted to the Secretary prior to
commencement of site preparation, construction, or other performance under this grant
agreement, and, upon approval of the Secretary, shall be incorporated into this grant agreement.
Any modification to the approved plans, specifications, and schedules shall also be subject to
approval of the Secretary, and incorporated into this grant agreement.

17. Construction Inspection and Approval.

It will provide and maintain competent technical supervision at the construction site throughout
the project to assure that the work conforms to the plans, specifications, and schedules approved
by the Secretary for the project. It shall subject the construction work on any project contained in
an approved project application to inspection and approval by the Secretary and such work shall
be in accordance with regulations and procedures prescribed by the Secretary. Such regulations
and procedures shall require such cost and progress reporting by the sponsor.or sponsors of such
project as the Secretary shall deem necessary.

18. Planning Projects.
In carrying out planning projects:

a. It will execute the project in accordance with the approved program narrative contained in the
project application or with the modifications similarly approved.

b. It will furnish the Secretary with such periodic reports as required pertaining to the planning
project and planning work activities.

c. It willinclude in all published material prepared in connection with the planning project a
notice that the material was prepared under a grant provided by the United States.

d. It will make such material available for examination by the public, and agrees that no material
prepared with funds under this project shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any
other country.

e. It will give the Secretary unrestricted authority to publish, disclose, distribute, and otherwise
use any of the material prepared in connection with this grant.

f. It will grant the Secretary the right to disapprove the sponsor's employment of specific
consultants and their subcontractors to do all or any part of this project as well as the right to
disapprove the proposed scope and cost of professional services.

g Itwill grantthe Secretary the right to disapprove the use of the sponsor's employees to do all
or any part of the project.

h. It understands and agrees that the Secretary's approval of this project grant or the Secreta ry's
approval of any planning material developed as part of this grant does not constitute or imply
any assurance or commitment on the part of the Secretary to approve any pending or future
application for a Federal airport grant.

19. Operation and Maintenance.

a. The airport and all facilities which are necessary to serve the aeronautical users of the airport,
other than facilities owned or controlled by the United States, shall be operated at all times in
a safe and serviceable condition and in accordance with the minimum standards as may be

16

el



20.

21.

22.

required or prescribed by applicable Federal, state and local agencies for maintenance and
operation. It will not cause or permit any activity or action thereon which would interfere with
its use for airport purposes. It will suitably operate and maintain the airport and all facilities
thereon or connected therewith, with due regard to climatic and flood conditions. Any
proposal to temporarily close the airport for non-aeronautical purposes must first be
approved by the Secretary. In furtherance of this assurance, the sponsor will have in effect
arrangements for-

1) Operating the airport's aeronautical facilities whenever required;

2} Promptly marking and lighting hazards resulting from airport conditions, including
temporary conditions; and

3) Promptly notifying airmen of any condition affecting aeronautical use of the airport.
Nothing contained herein shall be construed to require that the airport be operated for
aeronautical use during temporary periods when snow, flood or other climatic conditions
interfere with such operation and maintenance. Further, nothing herein shall be
construed as requiring the maintenance, repair, restoration, or replacement of any
structure or facility which is substantially damaged or destroyed due to an act of God or
other condition or circumstance beyond the control of the sponsor.

b. It will suitably operate and maintain noise compatibility program items that it owns or controls
upon which Federal funds have been expended.

Hazard Removal and Mitigation.

It will take appropriate action to assure that such terminal airspace as is required to protect
instrument and visual operations to the airport {including established minimum flight altitudes)
will be adequately cleared and protected by removing, lowering, relocating, marking, or lighting or
otherwise mitigating existing airport hazards and by preventing the establishment or creation of
future airport hazards.

Compatible Land Use.

it will take appropriate action, to the extent reasonable, including the adoption of zoning laws, to
restrict the use of land adjacent to or in the immediate vicinity of the airport to activities and
purposes compatible with normal airport operations, including landing and takeoff of aircraft. In
addition, if the project is for noise compatibility program implementation, it will not cause or
permit.any change in land use, within its jurisdiction, that will reduce its compatibility, with
respect to the airport, of the noise compatibility program measures upon which Federal funds
have been expended.

Economic Nondiscrimination.

a. It will make the airport available as an airport for public use on reasonable terms and without
unjust discrimination to all types, kinds and classes of aeronautical activities, including
commercial aeronautical activities offering services to the public at the airport.

b. Inany agreement, contract, lease, or other arrangement under which a right or privilege at the
airport is granted to any person, firm, or corporation to conduct or to engage in any
aeronautical activity for furnishing services to the public at the airport, the sponsor will insert
and enforce provisions requiring the contractor to-

1) furnish said services on a reasonable, and not unjustly discriminatory, basis to all users
thereot, and

2) charge reasonable, and not unjustly discriminatory, prices for each unit or service,

17

March, 2014

VPN



provided that the contractor may be allowed to make reasonable and nondiscriminatory
discounts, rebates, or other similar types of price reductions to volume purchasers.

a.) Each fixed-based operator at the airport shall be subject to the same rates, fees,
rentals, and other charges as are uniformly applicable to all other fixed-based
operators making the same or similar uses of such airport and utilizing the same or
similar facilities.

b.) Each air carrier using such airport shall have the right to service itself or to use any
fixed-based operator that is authorized or permitted by the airport to serve any air
carrier at such airport.

c.) Each air carrier using such airport (whether as a tenant, non-tenant, or subtenant of
another air carrier tenant) shall be subject to such nondiscriminatory and
substantially comparable rules, regulations, conditions, rates, fees, rentals, and other
charges with respect to facilities directly and substantially related to providing air
transportation as are applicable to all such air carriers which make similar use of such
airport and utilize similar facilities, subject to reasonable classifications such as
tenants or non-tenants and signatory carriers and non-signatory carriers.
Classification or status as tenant or signatory shall not be unreasonably withheld by
any airport provided an air carrier assumes obligations substantially similar to those
already imposed on air carriers in such classification or status.

d.) 1t will not exercise or grant any right or privilege which operates to prevent any
person, firm, or corporation operating aircraft on the airport from performing any
services on its own aircraft with its own employees [including, but not limited to
maintenance, repair, and fueling] that it may choose to perform.

e.) In the event the sponsor itself exercises any of the rights and privileges referred to in
this assurance, the services involved will be provided on the same conditions as
would apply to the furnishing of such services by commercial aeronautical service
providers authorized by the sponsor under these provisions.

f.) The sponsor may establish such reasonable, and not unjustly discriminatory,
conditions to be met by all users of the airport as may be necessary for the safe and
efficient operation of the airport.

g.) The sponsor may prohibit or limit any given type, kind or class of aeronautical use of
the airport if such action is necessary for the safe operation of the airport or
necessary to serve the civil aviation needs of the public.

23. Exclusive Rights.

It will permit no exclusive right for the use of the airport by any person providing, or intending to
provide, aeronautical services to the public. For purposes of this paragraph, the providing of the
services at an airport by a single fixed-based operator shall not be construed as an exclusive right if
both of the following apply:

a. It would be unreasonably costly, burdensome, or impractical for more than one fixed-based
operator to provide such services, and

b. If allowing more than one fixed-based operator to provide such services would require the
reduction of space leased pursuant to an existing agreement between such single fixed-based
operator and such airport. It further agrees that it will not, either directly or indirectly, grant or
permit any person, firm, or corporation, the exclusive right at the airport to conduct any
aeronautical activities, including, but not limited to charter flights, pilot training, aircraft rental

18 )
March, 2014 6

{3



and sightseeing, aerial photography, crop dusting, aerial advertising and surveying, air carrier
operations, aircraft sales and services, sale of aviation petroleum products whether or not
conducted in conjunction with other aeronautical activity, repair and maintenance of aircraft,
sale of aircraft parts, and any other activities which because of their direct relationship to the
operation of aircraft can be regarded as an aeronautical activity, and that it will terminate any
exclusive right to conduct an aeronautical activity now existing at such an airport before the
grant of any assistance under Title 49, United States Code.

24. Fee and Rental Structure.

It will maintain a fee and rental structure for the facilities and services at the airport which will
make the airport as seif-sustaining as possible under the circumstances existing at the particular
airport, taking into account such factors as the volume of traffic and economy of collection. No
part of the Federal share of an airport development, airport planning or noise compatibility project
for which a grant is made under Title 49, United States Code, the Airport and Airway Improvement
Act of 1982, the Federal Airport Act or the Airport and Airway Development Act of 1970 shall be
included in the rate basis in establishing fees, rates, and charges for users of that airport.

25. Airport Revenues.

a.

All revenues generated by the airport and any local taxes on aviation fuel established after
December 30, 1987, will be expended by it for the capital or operating costs of the airport; the
local airport system; or other local facilities which are owned or operated by the owner or
operator of the airport and which are directly and substantially related to the actual air
transportation of passengers or property; or for noise mitigation purposes on or off the
airport. The following exceptions apply to this paragraph:

1) f covenants or assurances in debt obligations issued before September 3, 1982, by the
owner or operator of the airport, or provisions enacted before September 3, 1982, in
governing statutes controlling the owner or operator's financing, provide for the use of the
revenues from any of the airport owner or operator's facilities, including the airport, to
support not only the airport but also the airport owner or operator's general debt
obligations or other facilities, then this limitation on the use of all revenues generated by
the airport (and, in the case of a public airport, local taxes on aviation fuel) shall not apply.

2) I the Secretary approves the sale of a privately owned airport to a public sponsor and

provides funding for any portion of the public sponsor’s acquisition of land, this limitation
on the use of all revenues generated by the sale shall not apply to certain proceeds from
the sale. This is conditioned on repayment to the Secretary by the private owner of an
amount equal to the remaining unamortized portion (amortized over a 20-year period) of
any airport improvement grant made to the private owner for any purpose other than
land acquisition on or after October 1, 1996, plus an amount equal to the federal share of
the current fair market value of any land acquired with an airport improvement grant
made to that airport on or after October 1, 1996.

3) Certain revenue derived from or generated by mineral extraction, production, lease, or

other means at a general aviation airport (as defined at Section 47102 of title 49 United
States Code), if the FAA determines the airport sponsor meets the requirements set forth
in Sec. 813 of Public Law 112-95.

a.) As part of the annual audit required under the Single Audit Act of 1984, the sponsor will
direct that the audit will review, and the resulting audit report will provide an opinion
concerning, the use of airport revenue and taxes in paragraph (a), and indicating
whether funds paid or transferred to the owner or operator are paid or transferred in a

19

March, 2014

0%



26.

27.

28.

manner consistent with Title 49, United States Code and any other applicable provision
of law, including any regulation promulgated by the Secretary or Administrator.

b.) Any civil penalties or other sanctions will be imposed for violation of this assurance in
accordance with the provisions of Section 47107 of Title 49, United States Code.

Reports and Inspections.
It will:

a. submit to the Secretary such annual or special financial and operations reports as the
Secretary may reasonably request and make such reports available to the public; make
available to the public at reasonable times and places a report of the airport budgetin a
format prescribed by the Secretary;

b. for airport development projects, make the airport and all airport records and documents
affecting the airport, including deeds, leases, operation and use agreements, regulations and
other instruments, available for inspection by any duly authorized agent of the Secretary upon
reasonable request;

¢. for noise compatibility program projects, make records and documents relating to the project
and continued compliance with the terms, conditions, and assurances of this grant agreement
including deeds, leases, agreements, regulations, and other instruments, available for
inspection by any duly authorized agent of the Secretary upon reasonable request; and

d. inaformatand time prescribed by the Secretary, provide to the Secretary and make available
to the public following each of its fiscal years, an annual report listing in detail:
1) all amounts paid by the airport to any other unit of government and the purposes for
which each such payment was made; and
2) all services and property provided by the airport to other units of government and the
amount of compensation received for provision of each such service and property.

Use by Government Aircraft.

It will make available all of the facilities of the airport developed with Federal financial assistance
and all those usable for landing and takeoff of aircraft to the United States for use by Government
aircraft in common with other aircraft at all times without charge, except, if the use by
Government aircraft is substantial, charge may be made for a reasonable share, proportional to
such use, for the cost of operating and maintaining the facilities used. Unless otherwise
determined by the Secretary, or otherwise agreed to by the sponsor and the using agency,
substantial use of an airport by Government aircraft will be considered to exist when operations of
such aircraft are in excess of those which, in the opinion of the Secretary, would unduly interfere
with use of the landing areas by other authorized aircraft, or during any calendar month that —

a. by gross weights of such aircraft) is in excess of five million pounds Five (5) or more
Government aircraft are regularly based at the airport or on land adjacent thereto; or

b. The total number of movements (counting each landing as a movement) of Government
aircraft is 300 or more, or the gross accumulative weight of Government aircraft using the
airport {the total movement of Government aircraft multiplied.

Land for Federal Facilities.

It will furnish without cost to the Federal Government for use in connection with any air traffic
control or air navigation activities, or weather-reporting and communication activities related to
air traffic control, any areas of land or water, or estate therein, or rights in buildings of the sponsor
as the Secretary considers necessary or desirable for construction, operation, and maintenance at

20

March, 2014

e



Federal expense of space or facilities for such purposes. Such areas or any portion thereof will be
made available as provided herein within four months after receipt of a written request from the
Secretary.

29. Airport Layout Plan.
a. It will keep up to date at all times an airport layout plan of the airport showing:

1) boundaries of the airport and all proposed additions thereto, together with the
boundaries of all offsite areas owned or controlled by the sponsor for airport purposes
and proposed additions thereto;

2) the location and nature of all existing and proposed airport facilities and structures (such
as runways, taxiways, aprons, terminal buildings, hangars and roads), including all
proposed extensions and reductions of existing airport facilities;

3) the location of all existing and proposed nonaviation areas and of all existing
improvements thereon; and

4) all proposed and existing access points used to taxi aircraft across the airport’s property
boundary. Such airport layout plans and each amendment, revision, or modification
thereof, shall be subject to the approval of the Secretary which approval shall be
evidenced by the signature of a duly authorized representative of the Secretary on the
face of the airport layout plan. The sponsor will not make or permit any changes or
alterations in the airport or any of its facilities which are not in conformity with the airport
layout plan as approved by the Secretary and which might, in the opinion of the Secretary,
adversely affect the safety, utility or efficiency of the airport.

a.) If a change or alteration in the airport or the facilities is made which the Secretary
determines adversely affects the safety, utility, or efficiency of any federally owned,
leased, or funded property on or off the airport and which is not in conformity with the
airport layout plan as approved by the Secretary, the owner or operator will, if
requested, by the Secretary {1} eliminate such adverse effect in a manner approved by
the Secretary; or (2) bear all costs of relocating such property (or replacement thereof)
toa site acceptable to the Secretary and all costs of restoring such property (or
replacement thereof) to the level of safety, utility, efficiency, and cost of operation
existing before the unapproved change in the airport or its facilities except in the case
of a relocation or replacement of an existing airport facility due to a change in the
Secretary’s design standards beyond the control of the airport sponsor.

30. Civil Rights.

It will promptly take any measures necessary to ensure that no person in the United States shall,
on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in any
activity conducted with, or benefiting from, funds received from this grant.

a. Using the definitions of activity, facility and program as found and defined in §§ 21.23 (b) and
21.23 (e) of 49 CFR § 21, the sponsor will facilitate all programs, operate all facilities, or
conduct all programs in compliance with all non-discrimination requirements imposed by, or
pursuant to these assurances.

b. Applicability
1) Programs and Activitles. If the sponsor has received a grant (or other federal assistance)
for any of the sponsor’s program or activities, these requirements extend to all of the

21

March, 2014

OIS



sponsor’s programs and activities.

2) Facilities. Where it receives a grant or other federal financial assistance to construct,
expand, renovate, remodel, alter or acquire a facility, or part of a facility, the assurance
extends to the entire facility and facilities operated in connection therewith.

3) Real Property. Where the sponsor receives a grant or other Federal financial assistance in
the form of, or for the acquisition of real property or an interest in real property, the
assurance will extend to rights to space on, over, or under such property.

Duration.

The sponsor agrees that it is obligated to this assurance for the period during which Federal
financial assistance is extended to the program, except where the Federal financial assistance
is to provide, or is in the form of, personal property, or real property, or interest therein, or
structures or improvements thereon, in which case the assurance obligates the sponsor, or
any transferee for the longer of the following periods:

1) So long as the airport is used as an airport, or for another purpose involving the provision
of similar services or benefits; or

2) So long as the sponsor retains ownership or possession of the property.

Required Solicitation Language. It will include the following notification in all solicitations for
bids, Requests For Proposals for work, or material under this grant agreement and in all
proposals for agreements, including airport concessions, regardless of funding source:

“The (Name of Sponsor), in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies all
bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that any contract entered into pursuant to this
advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises and airport concession disadvantaged
business enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in response to
this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or national
origin in consideration for an award.”

Required Contract Provisions.

1) It will insert the non-disctimination contract clauses requiring compliance with the acts
and regulations relative to non-discrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the DOT,
and incorporating the acts and regulations into the contracts by reference in every
contract or agreement subject to the non-discrimination in Federally-assisted programs of
the DOT acts and regulations.

2) It willinclude a list of the pertinent non-discrimination authorities in every contract that is
subject to the non-discrimination acts and regulations.

3) It willinsert non-discrimination contract clauses as a covenant running with the land, in
any deed from the United States effecting or recording a transfer of real property,
structures, use, or improvements thereon or interest therein to a sponsor.

4) It will insert non-discrimination contract clauses prohibiting discrimination on the basis of
race, color, national origin, creed, sex, age, or handicap as a covenant running with the
land, in any future deeds, leases, license, permits, or similar instruments entered into by
the sponsor with other parties:

a.) For the subsequent transfer of real property acqulred or improved under the applicable
activity, project, or program; and

22

March, 2014

GALb



b.) For the construction or use of, or access to, space on, over, or under real property
acquired or improved under the applicable activity, project, or program.

It will provide for such methods of administration for the program as are found by the
Secretary to give reasonable guarantee that it, other recipients, sub-recipients, sub-grantees,
contractors, subcontractors, consultants, transferees, successors in interest, and other
participants of Federal financial assistance under such program will comply with all
requirements imposed or pursuant to the acts, the regulations, and this assurance.

It agrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with regard to any
matter arising under the acts, the regulations, and this assurance.

31. Disposal of Land.

a.

For land purchased under a grant for airport noise compatibility purposes, including land
serving as a noise buffer, it will dispose of the land, when the land is no longer needed for such
purposes, at fair market value, at the earliest practicable time. That portion of the proceeds of
such disposition which is proportionate to the United States' share of acquisition of such land
will be, at the discretion of the Secretary, (1) reinvested in another project at the airport, or (2)
transferred to another eligible airport as prescribed by the Secretary. The Secretary shall give
preference to the following, in descending order, (1) reinvestment in an approved noise
compatibility project, (2) reinvestment in an approved project that is eligible for grant funding
under Section 47117(e) of title 49 United States Code, (3) reinvestment in an approved airport
development project that is eligible for grant funding under Sections 47114, 47115, or 47117
of title 49 United States Code, (4) transferred to an eligible sponsor of another public airport
to be reinvested in an approved noise compatibility project at that airport, and (5) paid to the
Secretary for deposit in the Airport and Airway Trust Fund. If land acquired under a grant for
noise compatibility purposes is leased at fair market value and consistent with noise buffering
purposes, the lease will not be considered a disposal of the land. Revenues derived from such
a lease may be used for an approved airport development project that would otherwise be
eligible for grant funding or any permitted use of airport revenue.

For land purchased under a grant for airport development purposes (other than noise
compatibility), it will, when the land is no longer needed for airport purposes, dispose of such
land at fair market value or make available to the Secretary an amount equal to the United
States' proportionate share of the fair market value of the land. That portion of the proceeds
of such disposition which is proportionate to the United States' share of the cost of acquisition
of such land will, (1) upon application to the Secretary, be reinvested or transferred to another
eligible airport as prescribed by the Secretary. The Secretary shall give preference to the
following, in descending order: (1) reinvestment in an approved noise compatibility project, (2)
reinvestment in an approved project that is eligible for grant funding under Section 47117(e)
of title 49 United States Code, (3) reinvestment in an approved airport development project
that is eligible for grant funding under Sections 47114, 47115, or 47117 of titie 49 United
States Code, (4) transferred to an eligible sponsor of another public airport to be reinvested in
an approved noise compatibility project at that airport, and (5) paid to the Secretary for
deposit in the Airport and Airway Trust Fund.

Land shall be considered to be needed for airport purposes under this assurance if (1) it may
be needed for aeronautical purposes (including runway protection zones) or serve as noise
buffer land, and (2) the revenue from interim uses of such land contributes to the financial
self-sufficiency of the airport. Further, land purchased with a grant received by an airport
operator or owner before December 31, 1987, will be considered to be needed for airport
purposes if the Secretary or Federal agency making such grant before December 31, 1987, was

23

March, 2014

od T



32,

33,

34.

35.

36.

37.

notified by the operator or owner of the uses of such land, did not object to such use, and the
land continues to be used for that purpose, such use having commenced no later than
December 15, 1989.

d. Disposition of such land under (a) (b} or (c) will be subject to the retention or reservation of
any interest or right therein necessary to ensure that such land will only be used for purposes
which are compatible with noise Jevels associated with operation of the airport.

Engineering and Design Services.

It will award each contract, or sub-contract for program management, construction management,
planning studies, feasibility studies, architectural services, preliminary engineering, design,
engineering, surveying, mapping or related services with respect to the project in the same
manner as a contract for architectural and engineering services is negotiated under Title IX of the
Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949 or an equivalent qualifications-based
requirement prescribed for or by the sponsor of the airport.

Foreign Market Restrictions.

It will not allow funds provided under this grant to be used to fund any project which uses any
product or service of a foreign country during the period in which such foreign country is listed by
the United States Trade Representative as denying fair and equitable market opportunities for
products and suppliers of the United States in procurement and construction.

Policies, Standards, and Specifications.

It will carry out the project in accordance with policies; standards, and specifications approved by
the Secretary including, but not limited to, the advisory circulars listed in the Current FAA Advisory
Circulars for AIP projects, dated January 24, 2017 and included in this grant, and in accordance
with applicable state palicies; standards, and specifications approved by the Secretary.

Relocation and Real Property Acquisition.

a. It will be guided in acquiring real property, to the greatest extent practicable under State law,
by the land acquisition policies in Subpart B of 49 CFR Part 24 and will pay or reimburse
property owners for necessary expenses as specified in Subpart B.

b. It will provide a relocation assistance program offering the services described in Subpart C and
fair and reasonable relocation payments and assistance to displaced persons as required in
Subpart D and E of 49 CFR Part 24,

c. Itwill make available within a reasonable period of time prior to displacement, comparable
replacement dwellings to displaced persons in accordance with Subpart E of 49 CFR Part 24.

Access By Intercity Buses,

The airport owner or operator will permit, to the maximum extent practicable, intercity buses or
other modes of transportation to have access to the airport; however, it has no obligation to fund
special facilities for intercity buses or for other modes of transportation.

Disadvantaged Business Enterprises.

The sponsor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the award
and performance of any DOT-assisted contract covered by 49 CFR Part 26, or in the award and
performance of any concession activity contract covered by 49 CFR Part 23. in addition, the
sponsor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the
administration of its DBE and ACDBE programs or the requirements of 49 CFR Parts 23 and 26. The
sponsor shall take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Parts 23 and 26 to ensure

24

March, 2014

(%



38.

39,

nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts, and/or concession
contracts. The sponsor’s DBE and ACDBE programs, as required by 49 CFR Parts 26 and 23, and as
approved by DOT, are incorporated by reference in this agreement. Implementation of these
programs is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this
agreement. Upon notification to the sponsor of its failure to carry out its approved program, the
Department may impose sanctions as provided for under Parts 26 and 23 and may, in appropriate
cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil
Remedies Act of 1936 (31 U.S.C. 3801).

Hangar Construction.

If the airport owner or operator and a person who owns an aircraft agree that a hangar is to be
constructed at the airport for the aircraft at the aircraft owner’s expense, the airport owner or
operator will grant to the aircraft owner for the hangar a long term lease that s subject to such
terms and conditions on the hangar as the airport owner or operator may impose.

Competitive Access.

a. Ifthe airport owner or operator of a medium or large hub airport (as defined in section 47102
of title 49, U.S.C.) has been unable to accommodate one or more requests by an air carrier for
access to gates or other facilities at that airport in order to allow the air carrier to provide
service to the airport or to expand service at the airport, the airport owner or operator shall
transmit a report to the Secretary that-

1) Describes the requests;
2) Provides an explanation as to why the requests could not be accommodated; and

3) Provides a time frame within which, ifany, the airport will be able to accommodate the
requests.

b. Such report shall be due on either February 1 or August 1 of each year if the airport has been
unable to accommodate the request(s)in the six month period prior to the applicable due
date.

25

March, 2014

039



FAA
Airports

Current FAA Advisory Circulars Required for Use in AIP Funded
and PFC Approved Projects

Updated: 4/18/2019

View the most current verslons of these ACs and any associated changes at:
http://www.faa.gov/airports/resources/advisary. circularsand

http://www.faa.gov/regulations policies/advisory circulars,
Vo o W N
NUMBER & e Q&
70/7460-1L . . .
Change 2 Obstruction Marking and Lighting
150/5000-9A Announcement of Availability Report No. DOT/FAA/PP/92-5, Guidelines for the

Sound Insulation of Residences Exposed to Aircraft Operations

150/5000-17 Critical Aircraft and Regular Use Determination

150/5020-1 Noise Control and Compatibility Planning for Airports

150/5070-68

Changes 1- 2 Airport Master Plans

150/5070-7

Change 1 The Airport System Planning Process

150/5100-138 Development of State Standards for Nonprimary Airports

150/5200-28F Notices to Airmen (NOTAMS) for Airport Operators

150/5200-30D

Airport Field Condition Assessments and Winter Operations Safety
Change 1

150/5200-31C

Changes 1-2 Airport Emergency Plan

150/5210-5D Painting, Marking, and Lighting of Vehicles Used on an Airport

150/5210-7D Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Communications

26
FAA Advisory Circular Required for Use AIP Funded and PFC Approved Projects Updated: 4/18/2019

620



NUMBER

TITLE

150/5210-13C

Airport Water Rescue Plans and Equipment

150/5210-14B

Aircraft Rescue Fire Fighting Equipment, Tools and Clothing

150/5210-15A

Aircraft Rescue and Firefighting Station Building Design

150/5210-18A

Systems for Interactive Training of Airport Personnel

150/5210-19A

Driver's Enhanced Vision System (DEVS)

150/5220-10E

Guide Specification for Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting (ARFE) Vehicles

150/5220-16E
Changes 1

Automated Weather Observing Systems (AWOS) for Non-Federal Applications

150/5220-178

Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting (ARFF) Training Facilities

150/5220-18A

Buildings for Storage and Maintenance of Airport Snow and Ice Control
Equipment and Materials

150/5220-20A

Airport Snow and Ice Control Equipment

150/5220-21C

Aircraft Boarding Equipment

150/5220-228B

Engineered Materials Arresting Systems (EMAS) for Aircraft Overruns

150/5220-23

Frangible Connections

150/5220-24

Foreign Object Debris Detection Equipment

150/5220-25

pard Airport Avian Radar Systems

150/5220-26
Changes 1-2

Airport Ground Vehicle Automatic Dependent Surveillance - Broadcast {(ADS-B)
Out Squitter Equipment

150/5300-13A
Change 1

Airport Design

150/5300-14C

Design of Aircraft Deicing Facilities

150/5300-16A

General Guidance and Specifications for Aeronautical Surveys: Establishment of
Geodetic Control and Submission to the National Geodetic Survey

150/5300-17C
Change 1

Standards for Using Remote Sensing Technologies in Airport Surveys

150/5300-188
Change 1

General Guidance and Specifications for Submission of Aeronautical Surveys to
NGS: Field Data Collection and Geographic Information System (GIS) Standards

27

FAA Advisory Circular Required for Use AIP Funded and PFC Approved Projects

Updated: 4/18/2019

0d3\



NUMBER

TITLE

150/5320-5D

Airport Drainage Design

150/5320-6F

Airport Pavement Design and Evaluation

150/5320-12C
Changes 1-8

Measurement, Construction, and Maintenance of Skid Resistant Airport
Pavement Surfaces

150/5320-15A

Management of Airport Industrial Waste

150/5235-4B

Runway Length Requirements for Airport Design

150/5335-5C

Standardized Method of Reporting Airport Pavement Strength - PCN

150/5340-1L

Standards for Airport Markings

150/5340-5D

Segmented Circle Airport Marker. System

150/5340-18F

Standards for Airport Sign Systems

150/5340-26C

Maintenance of Airport Visual Aid Facilities

150/5340-30J

Design and Installation Details for Airport Visual Aids

150/5345-3G

Specification for L-821, Panels for the Control of Airport Lighting

150/5345-5B

Circuit Selector Switch

150/5345-7F

Specification for L-824 Underground Electrical Cable for Airport Lighting Circuits

150/5345-10H

Specification for Constant Current Regulators and Regulator Monitors

150/5345-12F

Specification for Airport and Heliport Beacons

150/5345-138

Specification for L-841 Auxiliary Relay Cabinet Assembly for Pilot Control of
Airport Lighting Circuits

150/5345-26D

FAA Specification For L-823 Plug and Receptacle, Cable Connectors

150/5345-27E

Specification for Wind Cone Assemblies

150/5345-28G

Precision Approach Path Indicator (PAPI) Systems

150/5345-39D

Specification for L-853, Runway and Taxiway Retro reflective Markers

150/5345-42H

Specification for Airport Light Bases, Transformer Housings, Junction Boxes, and
Accessories

150/5345-43H

Spccification for Obstruction Lighting Cquipment

28

FAA Advisory Circular Required for Use AIP Funded and PFC Approved Projects

Updated: 4/18/2019

NELN



NUMBER

TITLE

150/5345-44K

Specification for Runway and Taxiway Signs

150/5345-45C

Low-Impact Resistant {LIR} Structures

150/5345-46E

Specification for Runway and Taxiway Light Fixtures

150/5345-47C

Specification for Series to Series Isolation Transformers for Airport Lighting
Systems

150/5345-49D

Specification L-854, Radio Control Equipment

150/5345-508

Specification for Portable Runway and Taxiway Lights

150/5345-51B

Specification for Discharge-Type Flashing Light Equipment

150/5345-52A

Generic Visual Glideslope indicators (GVGI)

150/5345-53D

Airport Lighting Equipment Certification Program

150/5345-54B

Specification for L-884, Power and Control Unit for Land and Hold Short Lighting
Systems

150/5345-55A

Specification for L-893, Lighted Visual Aid to Indicate Temporary Runway
Closure

150/5345-568

Specification for L-890 Airport Lighting Control and Monitoring System (ALCMS)

150/5360-12F

Airport Signing and Graphics

150/5360-13A

Airport Terminal Planning

150/5360-14A

Access to Airports By Individuals With Disabilities

150/5370-2G

Operational Safety on Airports During Construction

150/5370-10H

Standards for Specifying Construction of Airports

150/5370-11B

Use of Nondestructive Testing in the Evaluation of Airport Pavements

150/5370-13A

Off-Peak Construction of Airport Pavements Using Hot-Mix Asphalt

150/5370-158B

Airside Applications for Artificial Turf

150/5370-16

Rapid Construction of Rigid (Portland Cement Concrete) Airfield Pavements

150/5370-17

Airside Use of Heated Pavement Systems

150/5390-2C

Heliport Design

29

FAA Advisory Clrcular Required for Use AIP Funded and PFC Approved Projects

Updated: 4/18/2019

043>



NUMBER

TITLE

150/5395-1A

Seaplane Bases

30

FAA Advisory Circular Required for Use AP Funded and PFC Approved Projects

Updated: 4/18/2019

bd 31



THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL APPLY TO AIP PROJECTS ONLY
Updated: 3/22/2019

NUMBER TITLE
150/5100-14E Architectural, Engineering, and Planning Consultant Services for Airport Grant
Change 1 Projects

150/5100-17 Land Acquisition and Relocation Assistance for Airport Improvement Program
Changes 1-7 Assisted Projects ;

150/5300-15A Use of Value Engineering for Engineering Design of Airport Grant Projects

150/5320-17A Airfield Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating Manuals

150/5370-12B Quality Management for Federally Funded Airport Construction Projects

150/5380-6C Guidelines and Procedures for Maintenance of Airport Pavements
150/5380-78B Airport Pavement Management Program
150/5380-9 Guidelines and Procedures for Measuring Airfield Pavement Roughness

31
FAA Advisory Circular Required for Use AIP Funded and PFC Approved Projects Updated: 4/18/2019 6)d 3 s



555 Airport Way, Suite B

COUNTY 06 VENTURA Camaiillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372
Department of Airports Fax: (805) 388-4366

www.ventura.org/dirports

April 5, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
Camarillo Airport Authority
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Approval of the Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for
Camarillo and Oxnard Airports; Authorization for the Director of
Airports or Designee, to Apply for Grants to Fund Projects
Scheduled for Federal Fiscal Years 2021 and 2022 Outlined in the
CIP upon Notification from the Federal Aviation Administration and
the California Department of Transportation Aeronautics Program
That Funds Are Available

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of
Supervisors (Board):

1. Approve the five-year capital improvement plan (CIP) for Camarillo and Oxnard
Airports (Exhibit 1); and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee, to apply for grants to fund the
projects scheduled for federal fiscal years (FFY) 2021 and 2022 outlined in the CIP
upon notification from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) and the California
Department of Transportation Aeronautics Program (Caltrans) that funds are
available. These projects are subject to approval in the County budget
process, as explained below.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

Mandatory: No

Source of funding: Airport Enterprise Fund/FAA/Caltrans

Funding match required: 10% of costs less any Caltrans funding (cash)
Impact on other departments: No general funds required

el



AAC/CAA/OAA
Approval of Five-Year ACIP

April 5, 2021

Page 2

Summar ue and Proi Costs FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22

Revenue (Federal — FAA) $  25643,326* $ 1,890,000*
(State — Caltrans) $ 167,719* $ 102,000*

Direct Costs $ 28492584 $ 2.100.000

Net Cost — Airport Enterprise Fund $ 2,681,539 $ 108,000

*Please note that it is anticipated the revenue from FAA and Caltrans will be paid out
over several future fiscal years. Grant amounts are estimates based on funding
formulas, but actual amount will be based on bids and available funds.

Current Fiscal Year Budget Projection:

FY 2020-21 Budget Projection for Airports Capital Projects - Division 5040 - Unit 5041
Adopted Adjusted Projected Estimated
Budget Budget Budget Savings/(Deficit)
Appropriations | $17,411,916 $24,512,961 $8,511,654 $16,001,307
Revenue 15,507,700 18,721,800 3,050,120 (15,671,680)
Net Cost $ 1,904,216 $ 5,791,161 $5,461,534 $ 329,627

Sufficient revenue and appropriations are available in the FY 20-21 capital budget
to cover the net costs.

Discussion:

In order to coordinate the funding of capital improvements throughout the nation's
aviation system, the FAA and Caltrans require that airport sponsors maintain a five-year
Airport Capital Improvement Plan. The County of Ventura (County) also requires that a
CIP be maintained and revised annually. The Department of Airports (DOA) reviews,
revises, and submits the CIP for the Board's review and recommendation on an annual
basis. The current CIP for both Camarillo and Oxnard Airports, updated to meet FAA,
Caltrans' matching grant program, and County requirements, is attached as Exhibit 1.

The CIP projects included in this letter are in line with the County of Ventura Strategic
Plan Focus Area 3, Strategic Goals 2 and 3. The projects on the CIP are listed in the
order of highest priority. There is no guarantee that any project will receive grants or local
funding approval in the year requested, because the FAA and Caltrans prioritize the
projects on a state and national basis, depending on congressional allocations of aviation
funds.

Airport pavement management plans maintained by the DOA have identified several

high priority pavement reconstruction projects which are due or overdue. The CIP
includes environmental studies and design to support those reconstruction projects, as

e~



AAC/CAA/OAA

Approval of Five-Year ACIP
April 5, 2021

Page 3

well as other priority projects such as noise study updates, pavement strengthening,
apron reconstruction/rehabilitation and terminal rehabilitation.

Most recently, the FAA has indicated funding may be available for an Environmental
Study in 2021 for the planned reconstruction of the runway and taxiways at Camarillo

Airport and for reconstruction of runway and taxiway pavements at Oxnard Airport in
2021.

Under the current grant process, the FAA and Caltrans contact the DOA to solicit grant
applications only when funds become available. Often, DOA's turnaround time is critical
in obtaining available funds. The Board's approval of the CIP and authorizing the Director
of Airports, or his designee, to apply for the FAA and Caltrans grants when they become
available in federal fiscal years' 2021 and 2022 benefit the DOA significantly by: (1)
reducing the DOA's administrative process, and (2) expediting the DOA's turnaround
time to apply for, and obtain, federal and state funds.

The CIP includes only those airport projects eligible for federal and state grants. These
projects are subject to approval in the County budget process. They are also subject to
CEQA (California Environmental Quality Act) review, which will be performed on a per-
project basis, upon grant and budget approval. Other airport capital projects determined
to be ineligible for funding by other government agencies will be financed by the Airport
Enterprise Fund and included in the annual DOA budget submittal for the Board's review
and approval.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Erin Powers at 388-4205, or
me at 388-4372.

fop G

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachment:

Exhibit 1 — Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan for Camarillo and Oxnard Airports

1 The federal fiscal year runs each year from October 1 through September 30, which is later than the

County's fiscal year.



*dINIW 241 JOJ STOZ ‘TT AJENIG34 UO pawiopad ASANS UOIJIPUOD [NSIA € UD PAseq e SANJBA |Dd ..

*papuny aq 03 2|qeun 3J3M INq dINIC Y3 Jad 3JuBuUIRW

10} 2NPJAAO 10 anp 3.e yaiym s333foid oy Suipuny 3sanbai o3 saysim voa 1l q Suipuny 4 foad a1nyny sejjop ySiy jesdaas pue Ayjiqepieae Suipuny Suipsedal vy4 YIIM SUOISSNISIP Uo paseq Jeaj 1afold ON, e alediduy
TZoz/IT/E
% ¢v9'6c0'T 5| 0£9'9s S| pEE'9Y S [ 8/9'9Z6 S [VIOL
E 008wy S[vover  S[9toTr S [ozeoee S 00T-58 173 WI'dv'3d'Y X3 A suosdy 153 73 1583 S1EUJIqeySY 10} uelD uBisaq 'y
- 0LLTSE  §|20V'6T S |S/8'ST 5 [EEVLIE  § 001-58 8L WI'ML3YY x3ieD A suelxe IN B €D B 9 ‘O shemixe] leUfIqeyay 1o} uels uBisaq g
£49'9TT 9Y0'SEE S| seLte S| LeL'er, S | Trs'ssE s 04-0T 8L WI'MLAY'Y x3ie) A uo.dy ule pue ealy JeBueH Asy ‘IO ‘J sAemixe | UONENIqeY3Y Jd 10j JuelS uBisaq T
ECE'EE 970'LE $ | 9g0'z $ | 9991 $ | ECE'EE $ S8-0L 72 WI'dv'3y'y X333 A uoudy |2J3u3) a3e(Iqeysy Joj Juesg udisaq ‘T
000°0ST
= S | Buuewsy | 015'1£9'0v $ | EE6'9EZ'Z $ | ATZ'0ER'T S | 6SE'H09'9E § [TVIOL
o S|Pesn 000090t S commmﬂ S|00LZET S | 00OPSLE S S804 8s WI'MLDYY aNW/v3 A UOIIINIISUOIAY JOPP3UUC) ABMIXEL ‘T
00000 S | P3SN OTS'TT9LE § | €€9'890°C § | 81S'Z69'T § | 6SE0SB'EE S 58-04 £8 WI'MY Y'Y aNW/v3 A UOIPNISUOAY GZ-8 Aemuny T
000'00€ & | @Iqeiery SZOT 1EBA [EI5H [RIIPIS
000'0ST_$ | Suiuteway . &= S - s| - S |wloL
v/N v/N v/N VY/N v/N SIUSWIJUIUS ISAC [j0Y :393[0d ON °T
000°0ST  § | d19¢eleay 20z 183, |BIS1] |eJapay
: S 151°/90'y  § | £69°€C¢ S| 2z0'€8T S | 9€1v'099°€ S |TvIOL
000051 S TST'£90F 5| E69°ECC 5 | ZCOEBT S | 9€¥'099°E S /N /N v/N /N V/N U0IIINIISUOIAY AML/AMY STOT 404 Juels uBisaq [euld ‘T
000051 § €202 Jed, |BIsly [esapay|
h S | duueway 000'009 S | 000'EE S oooNIN S | 000°0FS S [1v10L
. 5 . , . (¥X0 '8 VINID 10} pauIquiod) suawainsealf
000°0ST $ | Pasn 000009 S |000'se S| 000°ZZ $ | ooo'ors S V/N v/N v/N V/N V/N G D R SR G W et e e e e G 1
000°0ST  $ | @Iqeery Z20Z 1834 (BIS14 |RIapa |
¥ $ | Bulureway 0SZ'E6E S | 9S9'TC S | 6T2°4T S | SLEYSE $ |1v10L
0000ST § | Pesn 0SL€6E  §|9591c  S|erLiT S |SLEvSE & ¥/N 69 $31d'NI'Y v/N VN uBIS3Q |1ENdB3U0D %ST YUM UOHDNIISUOI3Y AML/AMY STOZ 404 ¥3 T
000°0ST  $ | 21qejeny TZ0Z 1834 (3514 |RI3PaY
unowy I spuny mlb::m mﬂ::u wl1Dd) X3pU| auney (1odv) adA] N/A {43pJo Ajiond Ui “JA Buipuny Aq)
FIUSLBEIUT Y4 Slewop |e207 aels |eiapay UOIPpLOY) JUBWaReq HdN 3poD ¥dN |BIUSWIUOIIAUT édTv U0 uopdusaq 1elold 's
6EEQ-90 1¥04YIv OTIHYINYD
“ON SVIdN £ ‘podiry ‘T

NY1d INJWIAOHII TVLIdYD LHOJdHIY

(e

EXHIBIT 1



AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name CAMARILLO AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2021
ShowniOn]|JEroject Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
ALP Type*
N/A E 1. EA for 2025 RWY/TWY Reconstruction with 25% Conceplual Design $354,375 $17,719 $21,656 $393,750
Total $354,375 $17,719 $21,656 $393,750

* D - Development; P - Planning; E - Environmental

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS

Detail Project Description (Square/Lineal Foolage or Length/Width)

1. EAfor 2025 RWY/TWY Reconstruction with 25% Conceplual Design

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or

environmental process)

N/A

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

N/A

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status

Date

County of Ventura holds title to Land,
Exhibit A, Property Map

Conditionally Approved, June 2011

Open AIP Funded Projects

Expected Close-out Date

Norlheast Hangar Development, Phase 1 (AIP No. 3-06-0339-036-2017)

Taxiway H (AIP No. 3-06-0339-037-2019)
Master System Plan (AIP No. 3-06-0339-038-2020)

June 2021
December 2021
June 2022

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor.

Kip Turner, Director of Airports

Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

Name and Tille of Authorized Representative (Print or Type)

Contact Name and Title (Print or Type)

(805) 388-4205

|Signature

Date

Contacl Phone (Print or Type)

Ci\Users\11528110esktop\PSRs - April Packets\CMA_ACIP 2021-2030 Data Sheels-Working-03 03 21

5



beb

0, 40 } L33HS 1202 'S5 HOYYIN :31va

1202 HVIA TVISIH Tvy3IA3d - dIOV
VYO 'OTIMVAVD
LYOdHIV OTIRIVWYD

o WodUoNeIAl ®

LE0EPZS EOE XEJ ® DEQE'YCS EQE :duUoyd WtOQ‘— _< *o .—COE.—LUQQD

SiyZ08 0pelo|o] 'a[epusD = S-00Z1 SUNS e PAIE OPEIO[OD § 0ZL

Neeeerr | YUNINIA L AINNOD

(1334 N1

aos ooy ) ooy
ITvOS JIHd VD

——m @

NDIS3A TYNLAADNOD %52 HLIM NOILONHLSNODIH AVMIXVL ANV 92/8 AVMNNY 5202 ¥0d v3a 'L I

S$103drodd 1202 Ad

T |

W b B ) b

W TR AR P




AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name CAMARILLO AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2022
Shown On | Project ;
ALP Type* Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
1. Part 150 Noise Exposure Map Update with Expanded Public Outreach and
NIA P |Noise Measurements (combined for CMA & OXR) $540,000 $27,000 $33,000 $600,000
Total $540,000 $27,000 $33,000 $600,000|

* D - Development, P - Planning; E - Environmental

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS

Detail Project Description (Square/Lineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. Pant 150 Noise Exposure Map Update with Expanded Public Outreach and Noise Measurements (combined for CMA & OXR)

environmental process)

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consuitant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or

N/A

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

N/A

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status

Date

County of Ventura holds title to Land.
Exhibit A, Property Map

Conditionally Approved, June 2011

Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Ciose-out Date
Northeast Hangar Development, Phase 1 (AIP No. 3-06-0339-036-2017) June 2021

Taxiway H (AIP No. 3-06-0339-037-2019) December 2021
|Master System Plan (AIP No. 3-06-0339-038-2020) June 2022

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor.

Kip Turner, Director of Airports

Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

Name and Title of Authorized Representative (Print or Type)

Contact Name and Tille (Print or Type)

(805) 3884205

|Signature

Date

Contact Phone (Print or Type)

C:\Users\115281\Desktop\PSRs - April Packels\CMA_ACIP 2021-2030 Data

Sheets-Working-03 03 21

el



be b

0l 40 ¢ L33HS 1202 'S HOMVYIN ‘3lvd

2202 ¥V3A TvOSId Tvy303d - IOV
vO 'OTIRVINYD
1504l OTTIINVINYD

® wod'uolelal e
LEDEYZS'EDE X4 @ OE0L'¥C5 E0E :Buoyd
9208 OPEID|OD '9JEPUS|D @ S-00ZL KNS e PAIY OPEID|oD § 022

ANVAINOD 1H3dTOOM ¥

JNOLLYINC

spoduny jo juswpndag

VINLNIA L AINAOD

(1334 NI

08 oov o ooy
JTvIS AIHIVED

@)

(NMOHS LON) (X0 2 VWD ¥04 QaNIGINOD) SINIWIHNSYINW
3SION ANV HOVIY1LNO O1N19Nd A3ANVAX3 HLIM 3LVAdN dYIN I8NSOdX3 ISION 051 1Hvd L

S103royd ¢eoz A4

R TR IA G o v LM s SO |

[T I e



AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name CAMARILLO AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2023
Shownion Rrojsct Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
ALP Type*
YES D 1. Final Design Grant for 2025 RWY/TWY Reconstruction $3,660,436 $183,022 $223,693 $4,067,151
Total $3,660,436 $183,022 $223,693 $4,067,151

* D - Development; P - Planning; E - Environmental

“PRQWDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS &NHCIPATJEB WITHIN 1-2 YEARS
Detall Project Description (Square/Lineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. Final Design Grant for 2025 RWY/TWY Reconslruction

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or
environmental process)

N/A

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

N/A

Land Tille Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Stalus Date

County of Ventura holds title to Land.

Exhibit A, Property Map Conditionally Approved, June 2011

(Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Close-out Date

Northeast Hangar Development, Phase 1 (AIP No. 3-06-0339-036-2017) June 2021

Taxiway H (AIP No. 3-06-0339-037-2019) December 2021

|Master System Plan (AIP No. 3-06-0339-038-2020) June 2022

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet Is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor,
Kip Turner, Director of Airports IErin Powers, Projects Administrator

Mame and Title of Authorized Representative (Print or Type) Cantact Name and Title (Print or Type)

(805) 388-4205

|Signature Dale EConla::l Phone (Print or Type)

Ci\Users\1152811Desktop\PSRs - April Packets\CMA_ACIP 2021-2030 Data Sheets-Working-03 03 21

e




(el

0t 40 € 133HS 1202 '5 HOYYIN

‘A1va

€202 ¥v3IA TvOSId V43034 - dIOY
VYO 'OTTIHVAVO
1¥04HIY OTUHNVAYO

e Wod UolEIA ®
LE0E'YTS €0E ‘X4 @ QEOE¥CS €0 BuouUd
9208 OPEI|oD ‘S[EPUIID ® S-00Z) SPNS & PAE OPRIOIOD § 02/

ANYdNOOD LH34T00M VY

JNOLLVIAC

spodury 4o juswpnda(

ViNLINIA 2 ALNNO)

(1334 N1)
a0 [ 0 ooy
3Tv0S JHeVHD

e ()

NOILONHLSNODIH AVMIXVL ANV 92/8 AVMINNY HOd LNVEO NOISIA TvNI4 7L I

S103rodd €20¢ Ad

8 iy S e (0 L ] e

o P MR WA e T T W




AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name CAMARILLO AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2024
Shown On Pro;et:t Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
ALP Type
No N/A 1. No Project: Roll over entillements $0 $0 $0 $0
Total $0 $0 $0 $0)

* D - Development, P - Planning; E - Environmental

“PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS

Detail Project Descriplion (Square/Lineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. No Project: Roll over entitlements

environmental process)

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status

Date

County of Ventura holds title to Land.
Exhibit A, Property Map

Conditionally Approved, June 2011

Open AIP Funded Projects

Expected Close-out Date

Taxiway H (AIP No. 3-06-0339-037-2019)
[Master System Plan (AIP No. 3-06-0339-038-2020)

Northeast Hangar Development, Phase 1 (AIP No. 3-06-0339-036-2017)

June 2021
December 2021
June 2022

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor,

Kip Turner, Director of Airports

Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

Name and Title of Authorized Representative (Print or Type)

Contact Name and Title (Print or Type)

{B05) 388-4205

ISignature

Dale

Contact Phone (Print or Type)

C:\Users\115281\Desktap\PSRs - Apnl Packels\CMA_ACIP 2021-2030 Data Sheels-Warking-03 03 21



bel

0L 40 ¥ 133HS 1202 'S HOMYIN

‘3lva

20T ¥YIA TVYOSIH TvHd3d3ad - 10V
VYO 'OTTINVYINYD
1404V OMI™VINYD

e wad'uojeial »
LEQE'PTS E0E XB] ® QE0E'PCS E0E BUOYd
G208 OPEIO|OD ‘S[EPUIIS e S-00ZL NS e A OPEIOo] S 022

ANVANOD 1d3dT700M V

JNOLLINTC

spoduny 4o juswiinda(g

VUNINIA ZAINAOD \

(1334 M)
008 oov o cor
3OS JMHAVAD

e @)

=

SLINITTLILNT H3AO0 110 ‘LO3r0dd ON i

$103roydd ¥2¢0¢ Ad

Vhoowa 1

[T e

[




AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name CAMARILLO AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2025
Shown On | Project 4
ALP Typer Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
YES D 1. Runway B-26 Reconstruction $33,850,359 $1,692,518 $2,068,633 $37,611,510
YES D 2. Taxiway Connector Reconstruction $2,754,000 $137,700 $168,300 $3,060,000
Total $36,604,359 $1,830,218 $2,236,933 $40,671,510|
* D - Develop P-PI ing; E - Environmental

~PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS
Detall Project Descriplion (Square/Lineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. Runway 8-26 Reconstruction

Runway 8-26 was constructed in several sections, dating back to 1942, Other ihan seal coats, no rehabilitation has been performed since the runway was overlaid in 1998. A
visual condition survey was performed in 2015 for an Airport Pavement Management System (APMS) prepared in 2016. At the time of the survey, the runway was found to be
in Satisfactory condition (PCl of 70-85). However, this was shorlly after a slurry seal had been applied in 2014, Based on a geotechnical analysis, non-destruclive testing, and
PCN evaluation performed in 2017, it was determined the runway is structurally insufficient, and a reconstruction is recommended. The reconstruction (for full 150-foot wide
runway) consists of pavemnent removal, subgrade preparation and treatment, placement of aggregate base, asphalt paving, runway grooving, pavement marking, drainage
improvements for MS4 compliance, and electrical improvements,

2. Taxiway Connector Reconstruction

The taxiway connectors were constructed in various phases, dating back to 1951. Other than seal coats and isolated repairs, no rehabilitation has been performed on the
taxiways since the 1990s. A visual condition survey was performed in 2015 for an Airport Pavement Management System (APMS) prepared in 2016. At the time of the survey,
the taxiways were found to be in Satisfactory condition (PCI of 70-85). Like the runway, this was shortly after a slurry seal had been applied in 2014. The PCN evaluation
performed in 2017 has indicated that a majorily of the taxiways are structurally insufficient, and a reconstruction is recommended. The reconstruction consists of pavement
removal, subgrade preparation and treatment, placement of aggregate base, asphalt paving, pavement marking, drainage improvements for MS4 compliance, and electrical
improvements

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selsction for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or
environmental process)

1 & 2. Design will be completed during the 2023 Federal Fiscal Year, Bids are anticipated to be received by May 2025 with construction commencing in 2025 as well
Construction length will be determined by the Engineer during design, the County is committed to project completion and grant sign off within FAA's grant closeout guidelines

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

1 & 2. EA planned in 2021

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status Date

County of Venlura holds title to Land.

Exhibit A, Property Map Conditionally Approved, June 2011
Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Close-out Date
Northeast Hangar Development, Phase 1 (AIP No. 3-06-0339-036-2017) June 2021

Taxiway H (AIP No. 3-06-0339-037-2019) December 2021

|Master Systemn Plan (AIP No. 3-06-0339-038-2020) June 2022

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and bellef, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor.

Kip Turner, Director of Airports |Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

MName and Title of Autharized Representative (Print or Type) Contact Name and Title (Print or Type)
(805) 388-4205

Signature Date ICunIBCI Phone (Print or Type)

C:\Users\115281\DesktoplPSRs - April Packets\CMA_ACIP 2021-2030 Data Sheels-Working-03 03 21 ?



01 4O S L33HS

1202 '§ HOMYW :31vd

e woouoneal »

beld

§202 ¥V3IA TvISId 1vH3a34 - IOV
VO 'OTTIHYAYD
LYOdHIY OTTIRIVINYD

LEOE' PTG E0E 'Xe4 @ OEQE ¥TS EO0E -Auoyd

SZ0R OPEIO|0D 'S[EPUIID ® S-00Z) NS e PAIE OPEIO[OD S 0ZL

ANVJWOD LY3dTOOM VY

NOLLVINASC

spoduny 4o yuswpoda(

VYNLINIA © AINAOD

(1334 NIY

e —

oo

oo 2
FTVIS JIHJVYD

ﬂ
®
_

ooy

it

b

NOILONYLSNODIH HOLOINNOD AVMIXVL 2 I

NOILONYLSNODINH 92/8 AVMNNY

o T A 3 W S SO e |
e ey PP e D LS S s s

§103roydd seoe Ad




AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name CAMARILLO AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2026
Shownlon Pro;et.;t Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total

ALP Type'

YES D 1. Design Grant for Rehabilitate Central Apron $33,323 $1,666 $2,036 $37,026

YES D 2 [?e5|gn Grant for PCC Rehabilitation Taxiways F, G1, Key Hangar Area and $355 541 $17.777 $21.728 $395,046

Main Apron

YES D 3. Design Grant for Rehabilitate Taxiways G, G2 & G3 & NE Taxilane $317,493 $15.875 $19,402 $352,770

YES D 4. Design Grant for Rehabilitate East & West Aprons $220,320 $11,016 $13,464 $244,800
Total $926,678 $46,334 $66,630 $1,029,642|

* D - Development, P - Planning; E - Environmantal
PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS
Detall Project Dascription (SquarefLineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. Design Grant for Rehabilitate Central Apron

Work is anticipated to include crack repair, seal coat application and new pavement markings (18,000 SY)

2. Design Grant for PCC Rehabilitation Taxiways F, G1, Key Hangar Area and Main Apron

Work is anticipated to include crack repair, resealing of joints, spall repair and select panel replacement. (160,000 SY)
3. Design Grant for Rehabilitate Taxiways G, G2 & G3 & NE Taxilane

Work is anticipated to include crack repair, seal coat application, and re-application of pavement markings. (22,720 SY)
4. Design Grant for Rehabilitate East & West Aprons

Waork is anticipaled to include crack repair, seal coat application, and re-applicalion of pavemenl markings. {23,580 SY)

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or
environmental process)

1,2, 3, 4. Design will be completed prior to the upcoming grant cycle. Bids are anticipaled to be received by May 2026. Construction tength will be determined by the Engineer
during design, the County is committed to project completion and grant sign off within FAA's grant closeout guidelines.

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

1,2, 3, 4. CatEx anticipated to be submitted in a timely manner,

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status Date

County of Venlura holds titte to Land.

Exhibit A, Property Map Conditionally Approved, June 2011
Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Close-out Date
Northeast Hangar Development, Phase 1 (AIP No. 3-06-0338-036-2017) June 2021

Taxiway H (AIP No. 3-06-0339-037-2019) December 2021
|Master System Plan (AIP No. 3-06-0339-038-2020) June 2022

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown In the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor.|

Kip Turner, Director of Airports Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

Name and Title of Authorized Representative (Print or Type) Contact Name and Title (Print or Type)

(805) 388-4205
Signalure Date Contact Phone (Print or Type)

C WUsers\115281\Desktop\PSRs - April Packets\CMA_ACIP 2021-2030 Data Sheels-Working-03 03 21 & e \ '>



el

0} JO 9 133HS 1202 'S HOYYW :31vd

9202 ¥V3IA TVOSId 3034 - dI0V
VYO 'OTIIHVIAYD
LHO4NIY OTTIVINYD

® Wwod'ucyeAl e
LE0E'PTS E0E 'Xed @ QE0E'PZ5 E0E [3UDUd
917208 OPEJO|0D '9BPUSID @ S-00Z) KNS e PAg 0PeIojo] S 02/

ANVAINOD LHIdT00M ¥V

JNOLLYINA

spodury Jo juswypinda(g

VUNINIA #ALNNOD "

(1333 M)

]lII|1!|H_I11I_H_I|W]']IIHII_IFEI1 ]

5l

NO¥dY NIVIN ANV YIHY YVONVH AT 1D '4 AVMIXVL NOILYLITISVHIY 30d ¥O4 INVYD NDIS3A *

SNOHdY 1S3M ANV 1SV3 JLV1ITIEVHIY J04 INVHO NOIS3a -

ANVIIXVL IN ANV ‘€9 ‘2D "D SAVMIXVL FLVLITIEVHIY ¥O4 INVAHO N9OIS3A °

NOYdV TVH1IN3O JLVLINIGVHIY ¥0d4 LNVEO NOIS3a

<

m

—

N

S103royd 9¢0e Ad

8 ey St b £ A [y wr

T T WA O ) v




- S [Joewey | 0ODDOOT S | 00005 G | 00005 S | 00006 6 [viOL
0o0'0sT S | PeSN 000°000°T S | 0D0D0S S | ooo'0s S | 000°00s S Suipjing [ewia) Joj uBisaq [ewd T
0000ST  § | 21qeneay 9202 Je3 (RIS (2P

- S | Jomwwey | 00000ST 5 | ODOSL S | 00OSL S | DOOSET S |1v10L

- S [Pasn 00000GT § |0000S S |0000S S[oo0006 5 PRIL Y 7|
000°0ST  $ | Pasn 000005 $ | 0005 $ | ooo'sz $ | ooo‘osy $ Bujpjing [euluua) Joy uBisaq fenidaduo) B V3 T
0000ST  § | 2I9eeAy SZ0Z D) |RI51 (LIPS

- S | Bunneway oo0'o00'tt S | ooo'ose s | ooo'ost S | 000°'006°6 S [1VIOL
000°0ST S [Pasn 00000071 $ [ 000°0S6 S | 00O'OST  § [ 0000066 S i sy ANLZ AN T
0000ST  § | Iqeeay YZ0T JEIA [0I51 JERIPIY

= § | unewsay 000'005'S  § | 00000y & | 000'0ST  § | 000'0S6°v S [TviOL
= st | 1
000057 S | Psn D00005'S § | 00D00F S |00DDST & |0000S6® S durey (pp ) |euinia) 1
000'0ST  $ | 3Iqepeny €207 1EDA JEISH [RI9pPaS

3 ¢ [Buuiewsy | 000005 T S < | 00052 $ | 000'0SE'T  $ [viOL

S oot =" et

] s [Pesn 000055 $ s [ oos'zz S [oooser  $ durey o udisag 7
000°0ST  § | Pasn 000056  $ $ | 005y $|ooo'sss ¢ BuluayiBuans JusuRARd AMLIAME 19} UBSaG Y3 T
000'0ST ¢ | 3IqeieAY 2207 se3A [easld [eRPIy

= s | Auueway | yea'se0’sz § | evg'esg’z § | 000'0sT S | TSe'BEZ'SZ S [TvlOL

— - T 7 T R — . fmarty -

- S | pasn SB98YY 6 5 |698VVE 5| - BIEEEES 0£-5§ 9 WI'MLDY'Y x31eD N 4 ABMIXE] 1ONIISUOIBY '€

. $ | pasn ESTYITY § [ST¥'TIY  §| - S | 8EL'20LE ¢ oL-0r L WI'MLDY'Y x31e3 N 3'a‘D ‘8 ‘v sAemMIe JO1I9UUCT PRYSUBIBY T
000°0ST  $ | Pasn 966'SES'PT § | 009'E0E'T § | 000DST  § | 96€'ZBOET $ 0£-55 8 NI'MYDY'Y x318) A §T-£ ABMURY PRISUCIY T
0000ST  $ | Iqejieay T202 Jea, [edstd [e1apa

RO uohidinmg spury spuny spuny weallDd) XapU| Buney {12dv) adA) N/A (43pJ0 Ajjiold Ul JA Suipuny Aq)

SURLT[AUE YV $ IE10)L 12207 21815 |RIapa4 UoRIPUDD UIWIAEY HdN 2POD ¥dN | |eudwuosAul | ¢dTV UO uondinsaq pafold g
6£10-90 LHOdYIV Q¥VNXO
‘ON SYIdN ‘E suodiy ‘T

NV1d LNIWIAONdINI TV LIdVD LEOJNIV




AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name OXNARD AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2021
Sht;wL;On P;o]ec.t Project Description Federa) Share State Share Local Share Total
ypeo'
Y D 1 Reconstruct Runway 7-25 $13,082,396 $150,000 $1,303,800, $14,535,996
N D 2. Reconstruct Connector Taxiways A, B,C, D, E $3,702,738 $0| $411,415 $4.114,153I
N D 3. Reconstruct Taxiway F $8,503,817 $0 $944,869 $9,448,685I
Total $25,288,951 $150,000 $2,659,883 $28,088,834

*D-D . P - Planning; E - Environmental
PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS
(Squars/Lineal Footage or Length/\Widin)

Datall Project D

1. Reconstruct Runway 7-25

Runway 7-25 was reconstructed in 1892. Other Lhan seal coats, no rehabilitalion has been performed since the 1992 reconstruction. A visual condilion survey was performed in
2015 for an Airport Pavement Management System (APMS) prepared in 2016. At lhe time of the survey, the runway was found to be in Fair condition (PCi of 55-70). Although
the pavement was found in Fair condition, based on the findings of the geotechnical investigation and the preliminary design, it was determined that the most cost-effective
improvement would be a reconstruction. No Modification to Standards (MOS) is anlicipated for this Project A Reimbursable Agreement (RA) is expected as part of the Projact for
minor modifications to FAA facilities at the Airport. The reconstruction (for full 100-foot wide runway) consisls of pavement removal, subgrade preparation and treatment,
placement of aggregate base, asphalt paving, runway grooving, pavement marking, and electrical improvements

2. Reconstruct Connector Taxiways A, B, C, D, E

The connector taxiways were reconslructed in 1992. Other than seal coals, no rehabilitations have been performed since lhe 1892 reconstruction. A visual condition survey was
performed in 2015 for an Airport Pavement Management System (APMS) prepared in 2016, At the time of the survey, the laxiways were found to be in Poor to Fair condition (PCI
of 40-70). Based on the conditions observed in the APMS, as well as a subsequenl PCN evaluation, a reconstruction is recommended. A preliminary design is currently
underway to determine the extent of the praject. From the perspective of minimizing project cost and operational impact, it is recommended that this project be combined with the
Runway 7-25 project programmed for FY 2021. The taxiway reconstruction consisls of pavement removal, subgrade preparalion and treatment, placement of aggregale base,
asphalt paving, pavement marking, and electrical improvements

3. Reconstruct Taxiway F

The last construclion project completed on Taxiway F, occurred in 2000 when lhe Taxiway received a 2-inch Lhick overlay. Additionally at this time, east of Taxiway C, the overiay
was placed on top of a 1.5-inch Lhick leveling course that was placed within 20-feet of the centerline of Taxiway F

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or
environmental process)

1. The reconstruction of Runway 7-25 is being designed under AIP No. 3-08-0179-037-2020, lhe design is scheduled to be completed in February of 2021. This work will be a
base bid of the project Bids are anticipated to be received by May 2021 with construction anlicipated beginning in June or July of 2021, if funding is available. Conslruction
aclivities are anticipated to occur concurrently with the reconstruction of the connector and last for approxi ly 3 months

2. Design will be completed prior to the upcoming grant cycle. Bids are anticipaled to be received by May 2021, Reconslruction of (he connector taxiways will be a bid altemate
|associated with the base bid for the reconstruction of Runway 7-25. Construction activities are anticipated to occur concurrently with the reconstruction of Runway 7-26 and last for
approximately 3 months.

3. The reconstruction of Taxiway F is being designed under AIP No. 3-06-0179-037-2020, the design is scheduled to be completed in February of 2021. This work will be a bid
allernate associated with the base bid for lhe reconstruction of Runway 7-25. Bids are anticipated to be received by May 2021 with construction anticipated beginning in June or
July of 2021, if funding is available. Construction activities are anticipated to occur concurrently with the reconstruction of Runway 7-25 and last for approximately 3 months.

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

1 & 2. CatEx was approved in June of 2020
3. CatEx was approved on January 27, 2021,

Land Tile Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status Dato

(County of Ventura holds title to Land

Exhibit A, Property Map Conditionally Approved, March 2010
Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Close-out Date
Airport Layoul Plan (ALP) Update August 2021

3-06-0179-035-2017

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor.

Kip Tumner, Director of Airports Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

IName and Title of Aulhorized Represenlalive (Prinl or Type) [Conlact Name and Tille (Prinl or Type)
(805) 388-4205

F’:lqnalure Date [Contact Phang (Print or Typej

C:\Ueers\t15281\Deekiop\PSRs - April Packels\OXR_ACIP 2021-2026 Data Shests-Working-03 02 21 [ \ %



840 | 133HS 1202 ‘5 HOMVYIW '31va e woauonen e

LEOE'PZS'EOE XBd © OEOEPRSE0E :SUoU mtOO_._ _< mo ._.COE.T_UQQQ

91208 OPEJOIOD 'S(BPUIID @ S-00Z SHNS @ pAIE 0Pelojo] § 0ZL

120Z YV3IA TVISI4 TvHd3I03d - JIOV

T ANVAWOO LH3d100M ¥ ‘“ =h = u’ %Q >F= = ° U
Rt NOLVINC

(1334 N1

e

oos o0sz a o0sz

F1¥08 JlHavan 4 AVMIXVL LONYLSNOD3Y '€

I ANV '0 ‘0 '8 'V SHOLOANNOOD AVMIXVL LONYLSNOOIY 2

§c/. AVMNNY LONYLISNOD3Y '

L1 -

.
s
!

S103roydd Leoc A4

. 0 ol
- 2 = s ”m
5 i 5) & o
i A : gz & e
A0 3 L L 3 u - i
xs o A% : e R
o - 2y
v~ -~ N 3 Ty §:= T = 7
", __ * » r -
A _ == S
1 : i %A s — =
. [{ Tt e o 1E _ ¥
3] E
- " Bl 1
o S e :
- - — = \
ur
d|
o = = _,nﬁMn ‘-
E t
.rw.l ﬁ ; »
" N Yol B

aara

ey S ha s




AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name OXNARD AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2022
SHowniGn Proje::t Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
ALP Type
0 D/IE 1. EA/Design for RWY/TWY Pavement Strengthening $855,000 $47 500 $47,500 $950,000
0 D 2. Design for Terminal (expanded) Ramp Reconstruction $495,000 $27,500 $27,500 $550,000
Total $1,350,000 $75,000 $75,000 $1,500,000

* D - Development, P - Planning; E - Environmeantal
PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS
Detall Project Description (Square/Lineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. EA/Design for RWY/TWY Pavement Strengthening

This project would strengthen the existing pavements on Runway 7-25, associated conneclor taxiways and parallel Taxiway F. This project would strengthen approximately
150,000 square yards of existing airfield pavements.

2. Design for Terminal (expanded) Ramp Reconsiruction

This project would consist of reconslructing and expanding the terminal ramp. Tolal reconstruction and expansion would encompass approximately 15,000 square yards.

Project Schedule (Anlicipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or
environmental process)

1. EA/Design for RWY/TWY Pavement Strengthening

It is anticipated that the EA/Design for RWY/TWY Pavement Strengthening project would be completed by end of year of 2022, bids would be anticipated to be received in
May of 2024 with anticipated construclion occurring in the second half of 2024. Construction length will be determined by the Engineer during design, the County is committed
{o project completion and grant sign off within FAA's grant closeout guidelines,

2. Design for Terminal (expanded) Ramp Reconstruction

it is anticipated that the design for the Terminal Ramp Reconstruction and Expansion project would be completed by end of year of 2022, bids would be arnticipated to be
received in May of 2023 with anticipated construction occurring in the second half of 2023. Construction lenglh will be determined by the Engineer during design, the County is
committed to project completion and grant sign off within FAA's grant closeout guidelines

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

1. 2. CATEX Approval would be coordinated and would be anticipated to be received by late 2022.

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status Date

Counly of Venltura holds titie to Land.

Exhibit A, Property Map Conditionally Approved, March 2010
Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Close-out Date
Airport Layout Plan (ALP) Update August 2021

3-06-0179-035-2017

Certification: To the best of my knowtedge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor.|

Kip Turner, Director of Airports Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

MName and Tille of Authorized Representative (Print or Type) Contact Name and Title (Print or Type)

(805) 388-4205
|Signature Dale Coniact Phone (Print or Typa)

C:\Users\115281\Deskiop\PSRs - April Packels\OXR_ACIP 2021-2026 Data Sheets-Working-03 02 21 t i



(e

N

940¢ 133HS 1202 'S HOMVYIN :31va e woduoneiAl
LEDE'¥ZS'EQE X4 ® OEOEYTS E0E :BUoUd wtoe _< *o .—CQFE-— CQ°D =

St208 OPeJojo] ‘JBPUS|D @ S-00ZL NS e PAE OPEIO|OD S 021

2202 ¥VIA TvOSId Tvy303d - dIDY
e |VUNINIA2AINNOD
LH0dulY QdYNXO

NOLLYIN

e fhe b B e b

1T T WV LR ey

(1334 NI

—

00s 0sz. o 0sz
FTVYOS OlHAVHD

NOLLONYLSNODIY dWVY (QIANVAX3) TYNINYTL 804 NOIS3a 2 I

ONINTFHLONIHULS INJWIAVH AVMIXVL @ AVMNNY HO4 NOIS3A/NVT ') I

$103rodd 2¢¢oc A4

@)




AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name OXNARD AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2023
Showniog Prom:t Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
ALP Type'
0 D 1. Reconstruct Terminal (expanded) Ramp $4,950,000 $150,000 $400,000 $5,500,000
Total $4,950,000 $150,000 $400,000 $5,500,000]

* D - Development, P - Planning; E - Environmental

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS

Detail Project Description (Square/Lineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. Reconstruct Terminal {(expanded) Ramp

This project would consist of reconstructing and expanding approximately 15,000 square yards of the existing Terminal Ramp.

environmental process)

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant sefection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or

1. Design is anticipated to be compleled in 2022, Bids are anticipated to be received by May 2023, construction is lhen anticipated to occur during the second half of 2023.
Construction length will be determined by the Engineer during design, the County is committed to project completion and grant sign off within FAA's grant closeout guidelines.

NEPA Environmenlal Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

1. CatEx approval anticipated by late 2022,

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A” Status

Date

County of Ventura holds tille to Land.
Exhibit A, Property Map

Conditionally Approved, March 2010

Open AIP Funded Projects

Expected Close-out Date

Airport Layout Plan (ALP) Update
3-06-0179-035-2017

August 2021

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor,

Kip Turner, Director of Airports

|Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

Name and Title of Authorized Representative (Print or Type)

Contact Name and Title (Print or Type)

(805) 388-4205

|Signature

Date

Icnntad Phone (Print or Type)

C Wsers\11528 1\Deskiop\PSRs - April Packets\OXR_ACIP 2021-2026 Data Sheels-Working-03 02 21

R



940 € 133HS 1202 'S HOMVI :31va

e woa'uonein »

be 2>

€202 ¥Y3A TvOSId Tvyd3ad34d - dIOV
YO 'QYVYNXO
LHOdNIV QYVYNXO

| E0E PTG €0E Xed @ OEOEbZG EOE :aUoUd
9208 OPEIO|OD 'S|EPUSID e S-00ZL 3)INS e PAIG OPEIOIOD § 0ZL

ANVANOD Ld3d100M Y

NOLLVINTC

spoduny jo juswpodaq

VUNINIA S AINAOD \

(1334 N1

T —

[ asz 0 0sZ
WIS JIHVYD

.
S
«

NOILONYLSNODIY dAVY (AFANVIX3) TYNINYEL L _H_

S103roydd €¢0¢ A4

v

4 11T e ey

ey

AL




AWP ACIP DATA SHEET

Airport Name OXNARD AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2024
ShowolOn Pro;e(:t Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
ALP Type’
0 D 1. RWY & TWY Pavement Strengthening Reconstruction $9,900,000 $150,000 $950,000 $11,000,000
Total $9,900,000 $150,000 $950,000 $11,000,000]

* D - Development; P - Planning: E - Environmental
PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS
Daetall Project Description (Square/Lineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. RWY & TWY Pavement Strengihening Reconstruction

This project would strengthen the exisling pavements on Runway 7-25, associated connector laxiways and parallel Taxiway F. This projecl would strengthen approximately
150,000 square yards of existing airfield pavements. It is anticipated that the existing pavement sections would be overlayed with Hot Mix Asphalt in order to increase their
capacity, grading adjacent to the strengthened pavements would be required to achieve the required safety area grades and existing storm, underdrain and electrical structures
would need to be adjusted to accommodate new grades.

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for pianning or environmental projects, length of conslruction or design, planning or
environmental process)

1. Design will be completed prior to the upcoming grant cycle. Bids are anticipated to be received by May 2024, Construction length will be determined by the Engineer during
|design, lhe County is committed to project completion and grant sign off within FAA's grant closeout guidelines,

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

1. CatEx approval anticipated by late 2022,

Land Title Stalus & Date of Exhibit "A" Status Date

County of Ventura holds title to Land.

Exhibit A, Property Map Conditionally Approved, March 2010
Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Close-out Date
Airport Layout Plan (ALP) Update August 2021

3-06-0179-035-2017

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor,

Kip Turner, Director of Airports Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

Name and Title of Authorized Represenlative (Print or Type) Contact Name and Title (Print or Type)

(B0S5) 388-4205
|Signature Date Contact Phone (Print or Type)

C WUsers\115281\Desktop\PSRs - April Packets\OXR_ACIP 2021-2026 Dala Sheels-Warking-03 02 21 [ ;l ‘



(e 25

940 ¥ 133HS 1202 'S HOMVIN :31vd

¥20¢ ¥v3IATVISId Tvy303ad - dIDY

e woduoneiA e
LEOE'¥ZS EOE ‘Xe4 ® DEDE 25 EDE -3uoud
97208 OPEI0j0D '2JepU3)D e S-00ZL NS 8 PAE OPBIO[OD § 024

ANVANOD 143dT00M Y

VO ‘GUYNXO
LH0dlY QYVYNXO
JNOLLVINAC
f13340)
025 o ) (=4
WIS DI VD

NOILONYLSNOODTY ONINIFHLONIHLS INJWIAYd AVMIXVYL 8 AVMNNY i l

S103rodd ¥¢0c Ad

ey £ UL T B s s

TN T YR A e W 1




Airport Name OXNARD AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2025
Shown\n Pm’eft Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
ALP Type
0 D 1. EA & Conceptual Design for Terminal Building $450,000 $25,000 $25,000 $500,000
0 D 2. ARFF Truck $900,000 $50,000 $50,000 $1,000,000
Total $1,350,000 $75,000 $75,000 $1,500,000

* D - Development; P - Planning; E - Environmental

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS
Detall Project Description (Square/Lineal Foolage or Length/Width)

1, EA & Conceptual Design for Terminal Building
This project will consist of completing the EA and Conceptual Design for lhe Terminal Building.

2. ARFF Truck
This project will consist of the acquisition of an ARFF Vehicle.

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or
environmental process)

1. Design will be completed prior to the upcoming granl cycle. Construction length will be determined by the Engineer during design, the County is committed to project
completion and grant sign off wilhin FAA's grant closeoul guidelines.

2. Design will be completed prior to the upcoming grant cycle. Bids are anlicipated to be received by May 2025. Delivery would be anlicipated in late 2025 to early 2026

NEPA Environmental Status (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

1. CatEx approval anticipated by late 2025.

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status Date

Airport Layout Plan (ALP) Update

Exhibit A, Property Map Conditionally Approved, March 2010
Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Close-out Date
Airport Layout Plan (ALP) Update August 2021

3-06-0179-035-2017

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Shest is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor,

Kip Turner, Director of Airports Erin Powers, Projects Administrator
Name and Title of Authorized Representative (Print or Type) Contact Name and Title (Print or Type)
(805) 388-4205

Signature Date |Cnnlact Phone (Print or Type)




be

94065 133HS 1202 'S HOYVIA :31va

G202 AVY3IA TYOSIH TvH3a3d - dIdY
VO 'Qd¥YNXO
L¥0dulV QdYNXO

e woouonen e
LEDE'¥ZS'EDE ‘X4 ® DEOEPZG EOE :9UOUd
9b208 OPEJOJOD 'AEPUIID ¢ S-00ZL SYNS @ PAIE OPEID|OD S 0ZL

ANYdWOD LH3dTOOM V

NOLLVINAT

(1334 N1)

—

o0s osz 0 05z
FTYIS DIHdVED

(NMOHS LON) MON¥L 431V ‘2

(NMOHS LON) ONIGTING TYNIWY3L HO4 NOIS3A TYNLdIONOD 2 v ')

S103royd sz0¢ A4

e v Ve 1
-y e



Airport Name OXNARD AIRPORT Fiscal Year 2026
Shown On Project . Jees
ALP Type® Project Description Federal Share State Share Local Share Total
0 D 1. Final Design for Terminal Building $300,000 $50,000 $50,000 $1,000,000]
Total $900,000 $50,000 $50,000 $1,000,000|

* D - Development; P - Planning; E - Environmental

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING DETAILED INFORMATION FOR PROJECTS ANTICIPATED WITHIN 1-2 YEARS
Detail Project Description (Square/Lineal Footage or Length/Width)

1. Final Design for Terminal Building
This project will consist of completing the Final Design for the Terminal Building.

Project Schedule (Anticipated date for bids or negotiated prices, consultant selection for planning or environmental projects, length of construction or design, planning or
environmental process)

1. Design will be completed prior to the upcoming grant cycle. Consiruction length will be determined by the Engineer during design, the County is committed to project
complelion and grant sign off within FAA's grant closeout guidelines.

NEPA Environmental Stalus (Date of FONSI or submit CATEX Form for Approval)

1. CatEx approval anticipated by late 2025.

Land Title Status & Date of Exhibit "A" Status Date

County of Veniura holds title to Land.

Exhibit A, Property Map Conditionally Approved, March 2010
Open AIP Funded Projects Expected Close-out Date
Airport Layout Plan (ALP) Update August 2021

3-06-0179-035-2017

Certification: To the best of my knowledge and belief, all information shown in the ACIP Data Sheet is true and correct and had been duly authorized by the Sponsor.

Kip Turner, Director of Airports Erin Powers, Projects Administrator

Name and Title of Authorized Represenlative (Print or Type) ‘Conlact Name and Title (Print or Type)

(805) 388-4205

Signature Date Contact Phone (Print or Type)

(e



9409 133HS 1202 'S HOMYW '31va e wod'uoneln e
. LEOE'¥CS'E0E 'Xed ® QE0EZS E0E “duodyd m.—\_oe _< *o .—:0— _ _— —UQ@D

9208 OPEI0JOD 'SEPUSID @ S-00Z1 SIS © PAlE OPEIO|OD § 022

920¢ ¥Y3IA TVOSId TVH3A34 - dIOV = =y
Sl cia NOLLYIAT ViNLINIA 2 ALNNOD
LH0dHlY QHVYNXO
) 1LYIN

e 29

(1334 NI

S103roydd 9¢0c A4

w (NMOHS LON) ONIQ1INE TYNIWYIL HOd NOIS3A TVNId ')




555 Airport Way, Suite B

COUNTY 06 VENTURA Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372
Department of Ai rports Fax: (805) 388-4366

www.ventura.org/qirports

April 8, 2021

Camarillo Airport Authority
Oxnard Airport Authority
555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Appointment of One Member of the Camarillo Airport Authority and
Oxnard Airport Authority to the Planning Advisory Committee for the
Airport Master Plan Study

Recommendation:

Staff requests that the Camarillo Airport Authority and Oxnard Airport Authority appoint one
member to the Planning Advisory Committee for the Airport Master Plan study.

Discussion:

The Airport Master Plan study, which is being prepared by the airport consulting firm Coffman
Associates, represents a cooperative effort between the Federal Aviation Administration
(FAA) and Ventura County. The study will provide recommendations regarding the future
development of the airport and provide an updated long-term development program for the
continued operation of a safe and efficient airport facility that meets the needs of the
community. In addition, the Master Plan will evaluate the system of airports (Camarillo Airport
and Oxnard Airport) serving Ventura County in order to identify how aviation demand can
best be met utilizing the two airports.

The key to the success of a study of this nature is public input and participation. As the first
step in achieving this goal, a Planning Advisory Committee (PAC) is being formed to assist
in providing objective evaluations and input. The County of Ventura Department of Airports
requests that the Camarillo Airport Authority and Oxnard Airport Authority appoint one
member to serve on this important advisory committee.

PAC members will be expected to attend and participate in approximately four (4) meetings

over the course of the study to identify specific issues that may need to be addressed during
the development of the Master Plan, as well as review and comment on the study material

as it is prepared.



CAA/OAA

Appointment to Planning Advisory Committee
for the Airport Master Plan Study

April 8, 2021

Page 2

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call me at 388-4372.

fop G

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

o



555 Airport Way, Suite B

COUNTY O#VENTU RA Camarillo, CA 93010

Phone: (805) 388-4372
Department of Airports Fax: (805) 388-4366

www.venturd.org/airports

April 5, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
Camarillo Airport Authority
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Review of Fiscal Year 2021-22 Proposed Budget

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission and Authorities review and comment on the
Department of Airports proposed FY 2021-22 budget for Camarillo and Oxnard Airports;
and Camarillo Roads and Lighting Enterprise Fund as attached, and recommend
approval of the Board of Supervisors.

Discussion:

The FY 2021-22 budget development process for the Department of Airports (DOA) and
the County as a whole, has been met with some unprecedented challenges. Due to the
COVID-19 pandemic and the still unknown financial impacts the DOA may experience,
budgeted revenues and expenses have been calibrated to reflect similar expectations
as the previously adopted FY 2020-21 budget.

During the course of the pandemic to date, a small number of tenants chose to defer
lease payments, however none has received rent abatement. Actual revenues to date in
FY 2020-21 are stable, although this is not guaranteed to continue. Some funds have
been received from government COVID relief payments, which offset increased costs
incurred by DOA to establish protocols, purchase teleworking equipment, and to
purchase equipment that allows business to be conducted virtually. Additional revenues
are expected through subsequent COVID relief legislation passed by Congress in late
CY 2020.

During FY 2021-22 there will also be a reduction in revenues and increase in
expenditures associated with the reconstruction of the Oxnard Airport runway and
associated taxiway pavements. The Board of Supervisors approved a four-month
abatement of rent for tenants affected by the runway’s closure, which is reflected in this

g\



AAC/CAA/OAA

FY 2021-22 Proposed Budget
April 5, 2021

Page 2

From a budget perspective looking forward, DOA has prepared a budget with a
conservative approach that anticipates impacts to revenues received from tenant leases
and other fee related sources. At this point in time, the extent and duration of the COVID
Stay Well at Home order and the resulting impact is not known. Additionally, depending
on the length of any resulting economic downturn, revenues may be impacted in the
outyears as well.

In summary, the FY 2021-22 proposed budget funds airport operations, on-going and
previously planned and funded capital improvements and projects a reasonable cash
balance. The budget provides the funds necessary to maintain and improve the airports
within the guidelines and policies followed by the DOA.

This budget represents a continued effort by staff to analyze the operating budget
through a hybrid “line item” and “zero-based” approach and to integrate the capital
budget needs of both airports in a manner sustainable through the currently approved
rent and fee schedule.

» The revenue section shows an increase in property and investment revenue. The
property revenue increases are primarily due to new leases in the business park
at Camarillo Airport, leases in the airside of the airports, and rate adjustments to
various leaseholds. Other revenue sources such as percentage rent and
miscellaneous fees continue to perform to the current year's level.

> Camarillo Airport is planned to operate at an operating gain, excluding
depreciation.

> Oxnard Airport is planned to operate at an operating loss, excluding depreciation.

> The Enterprise Fund E300 is planned to operate at an operating gain, excluding
depreciation.

> The COVID-19 pandemic impacts remain an unknown factor at this time and staff
will continue to closely monitor budget performance following first quarter. Long-
term stability is the DOA’s goal and staff is analyzing this from a multiple-year
perspective. In preparation for severe impacts, the DOA is updating revenue
reduction scenarios at 5%, 10%, and 15% levels should the need arise.

> The DOA anticipates being staffed at 34 FTE’s.
The budget book is divided into sections for purposes of review, as follows:

TAB #1: “Camarillo/Oxnard Combined”:

1. Acash flow analysis for the five-year period July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2026, supports
the FY 2021-22 budget as sustainable with an estimated $13.1M cash balance that

would begin with the new fiscal year. The highlights are as follows:



AAC/CAA/OAA

FY 2021-22 Proposed Budget
April 5, 2021

Page 3

a. Depreciation is excluded in the cash flow calculation since it is not a true cash
expense.

b. Reserve levels beginning FY 2021-22 are $13.1 million and $12.5 million
beginning FY 2022-23, which are sustainable. These levels are expected to
decrease as the DOA completes capital projects such as the County’s
Northeast Hangar Complex and re-construction of the runways at both airports
in the coming years. However, reserve levels remain adequate to provide a
sufficient cash base for planned operations and other capital projects. The
target/projected reserve level can be adjusted by adding or subtracting
projects in the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).

2. The FY 2021-22 Preliminary Budget depicts the proposed budget's impact on
operating expenditures compared to the current year's Adopted Budget.

3. The “Operating Gain” without depreciation for operating the DOA is $928,531.

4. Line item budgets depict all non-capital expenses and revenues. The “Total
Expenditures” on page 7 reflects an amount like the previous adopted budget,
however it reflects projected performance-based salary increases, safety retirement
for Airport Operations Officers, and other labor expense associated costs.

TAB #2: “Camarillo”:

1. Camarillo’s “Operating Gain” without depreciation is positive at $1,652,616. Please
note that Camarillo Airport administrative salaries and benefits are allocated 80%
to Camarillo administration and 20% to Oxnard administration to present a more
realistic picture of the costs for each airport.

2. Services and supplies budget (page 13, accounting code 2000), reflects an
increase of $403,802 (24.5%), this is primarily due to an effort to continue to
improve the business park area by creating a more attractive space for potential
tenants, but considering that other improvements were performed in the previous
year. This includes rehabilitation and re-striping of three parking lots, a
comprehensive rent and fee survey covering all fees and rates associated with
airport operations and market rental rates, and making high speed internet available
and upgrading buildings to a different rental class.

3. Camarillo administration, operations, and maintenance sub-budgets are also found
in this section for a more detailed listing of expenditures and revenue.

TAB #3: “Oxnard’:

1. Oxnard’s “Operating Loss” without depreciation is $724,085, primarily due to the
reconstruction of the runway, taxiway connectors and parallel taxiway and the
associated Board of Supervisors approved Tenant Rent Relief providing rent relief

e



AAC/CAA/OAA

FY 2021-22 Proposed Budget
April 5, 2021

Page 4

to airport tenants for three months. 20% of salaries and benefits from DOA
administration are allocated to Oxnard Airport to give a truer picture of costs.

2. Salaries and benefits increase by $124,261 (page 29, accounting code 1000),
primarily due to the budgeting of an Airport Operations Officer position left vacant
in the prior year's budget and increases and projected performance-based salary
increases, safety retirement for Airport Operations Officers, and other labor
expense associated costs.

3. Services and supplies budget (page 30, accounting code 2000), increased
$65,064 due to a slight increase of operational expenses.

4. Oxnard administration, operations, and maintenance sub-budgets are also found in
this section for a more detailed listing of expenditures and revenue.

TAB #4: “Capital”:

This budget is for capital expenses and revenue associated with federal and state grants
and non-grant projects. The “Net Cost” of proposed projects is $2,693,060. The projects
are listed for your review on two tables and are consistent with the DOA’s five-year
Capital Improvement Plan.

Highlights of the capital budget are:

1. For Camarillo (page 51), the grant eligible project scheduled for Camarillo Airport
includes planning/environmental studies for the 2025 runway and taxiway
connector reconstruction. The non-grant projects scheduled at Camarillo includes
safety enhancements for the area between TWY F and TWY G, and the
rehabilitation of the south portion of Taxiway A.

2. For Oxnard (page 52), the grant eligible projects scheduled for Oxnard Airport
include the reconstruction of the runway, taxiway connectors and parallel taxiway.
The non-grant projects at Oxnard Airport include repairs to the fuel farm - tank 4
and installation of fencing along airport property East of Ventura Rd.

TAB #5: “Camarillo Roads and Lighting”:

Otherwise known as the Camarillo Utility Enterprise (CUE), this budget is for the
maintenance of streets, street lighting and storm drains at the Camarillo Airport. The
budget is funded through assessments to the eight owners of developed property on the
airport campus, of which the DOA represents a share of approximately 66%. The CUE
project schedule includes rehabilitation of several CUE streets, including East Willis
Avenue, North Post Street, Airport Way, and West Durley Avenue.

QQ\H



AAC/CAA/OAA

FY 2021-22 Proposed Budget
April 5, 2021

Page 5

Staff realizes that there is a tremendous amount of information in the budget, and we
have tried to organize it in a way that makes it accessible for discussion. Please feel free
to contact me at 388-4372 should you have any questions.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Erin Powers at 388-4205, or
me at 388-4372.

fop G

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports



COUNTY ¢f VENTURA

Department of Airports

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

Month ending February 28, 2021

Tie-downs:
Camarillo Oxnard
Tie-downs Inventory Occupied Available Tie-downs Inventory Occupied Available
County 96 48 48 County 7 2 5
Western Cardinal 25 18 7 Goldenwest Jet Center 15 11 4
Channel Island Aviation 35 30 5 Oxnard Jet Center 8 6 2
Visitor 35 Visitor 11
Total 191 96 60 Total 41 19 22
Airport/Tower Operations: Aircraft Incidents:
Camarillo| Oxnard Camarillo| Oxnard
Current year for the month 13,762 8,069 Current Month 1 0
Last year for the month 14,512 7,627 Current year to date 2 1
% Change -5% 6%
Current year to date 26,327 15,626
Last year to date 30,293 16,056
% Change -13% -3%
Other:
Camarillo Oxnard
Airside Citations Issued 0 0
Landside Citations issued 0 4
Cards issued to transient overnight aircraft 28 4
Noise/nuisance compliants 0 2
Other aircraft ** (Estimate) 120 15
Hangar Waiting List 110 20

** Includes approximate number of aircraft occupying space in both large and small hangars by agreement with lessee or licensee

Da



1ay10 .0, ‘(uiened) s,09 pue ysno] O % 1, ‘seyoeosddy sjdniny v, ‘'yoeoidde psssiy N, ‘Butpue 1, ‘yoexel .1, — b4 jo spoly

120z ‘Aenigqad
a——

ra

(3oeq pajieo 2q 0} ysim Jou saop jueuie|dwo)) palinbay 10N ¥/N

8sI0u 0} paje|al Jou JUIe|dWOoD) ...

pPajoBuU09 JOoU Jojid — panoidde 9] v Jojpue suonesad( Aq panlasqo sem uiajed Jo yoeosdde jewsou y .,

uonesedas 1oy D]V Aq pajoalip Jojpue sainpaooid SSIoU JO SIBME 10[ld 4

Jelole Ajyusp) o} sjqeun

3INON

(yauow s1y3)

(yyuouw siyy) yeaoure jurejdwod Yeaoure juirejdwos | (shuiejdwos jo
pajoejuod pajoejuod uosiad siyj wouy |  siyy Buipiebal Jo Jo b1y Jo Jayjeam g
jueulejdwon 101id s||e2 jJo JaqwinN | S|jed Jo JaqunpN uoneso adA) JO apo adA] awi]/aeq
1HOdNIV OTIIIVINVD

AYVININNS LNIV1dINOD 3SION ATHLNOW



1202 _Emégmn_a

(>joeQ P9||E2 89 0] YSIM Jou Sa0p Jueule|dwo)) palinbay JON /N

8sIouU 0] pajejal Jou e[ dwo) ...

paJoeIuOD JOU 10jid — panoidde 7| v Jojpue suoneled( Aq paniasgo sem uiajjed Jo yoeoidde ewiou y .,

uonesedss 10} D1V Aq pajoalip Jo/pue sainpaooid SSIoU JO IBME J0|Id ..

yesose Ayyuspl o} s|iqeun

<

J1BY10 .0, ‘(usened) s,09 pue yono] O ¥ 1, ‘seyoeoiddy sidyny v, ‘Yoeoidde passiy N, ‘Buipue 1, ‘yosxel L, —ybiid jo spoy A_D

D ‘pJeuxQ
‘aueT] sbpugeas wie) 1eg|n
/N *xx L I 300[g9 00€L BUSSaD O%l 9SION wdoz:Z LL/g
VO
‘pJeUxQ ‘peoy
yoeag Aejepuepy weo ‘Jeg|n
d/N * b 2 %90|9 006 MNN o%l SSION wdoo:| 9/2
(yauow s1yy)
(yauows siy3y) yeioure jurejdwon yeuolje juiejdwos | (s)urejdwod jo
pajoejuod pajorjuod uosiad siyj wouy | siy) Buipsebas Jo Jo b1y jJo Jayjeam p
jueujejdwon 10]id si|{e9o jo JaquinN | s||e2 jJo JaquinN uoneso adA) JO apoy adA) awlj/aeq
LH0dHIV QY4VNXO

AYVIAINNS LNIVIdINOD 3SION ATTHLNONW



RASSOCIE

Airport Consultants

-
Goffzian

CAMARILLO AIRPORT — AIRPORT MASTER PLAN UPDATE

Status Update:
e Consultant and airport staff conducted coordination meetings on February 9 and 23 to discuss study
elements.
® The Consultant and airport staff have coordinated on a selected cover for use in the master plan
study.

¢ Collection of data to be incorporated into the inventory chapter of the study including based aircraft,
aircraft operations, and adjacent land use/zoning data is being undertaken.
e Thedraft phase | working papers (Introduction, Inventory, Forecasts, and Facility Requirements) is in
progress.
® Work associated with the Airport Geographic Information System (AGIS) survey and environmental
surveys continue.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Consultant inventory trip scheduled for March 17-18, 2021.
e Formulation of a Planning Advisory Committee (PAC) and preparation for kickoff PAC meeting and
Public Workshop in May 2021.
e Preparation of the study website and study initiation brochure.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 17 percent complete through February 2021.

CAMARILLO AIRPORT — AIRFIELD GEOMETRY AND DRAINAGE STUDY
Status Update: No change from January 2021.
e “Draft” aviation demand forecasts have been prepared and were coordinated with airport staff on
July 5, 2019.
® On-site surveying has been conducted by a Subconsultant for further input in the airfield drainage
study.
Upcoming Action ltems:
¢ Coordination as needed with airport staff to determine course of action in relationship to upcoming
master plan procéss.
* Evaluation of airfield geometry improvements pending forecast review/FAA approval.

¢ Recommended airfield drainage enhancements pending the proposed airfield geometry
improvements.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 41 percent complete through February 2021.

OXNARD AIRPORT — AIRPORT LAYOUT PLAN UPDATE / NARRATIVE REPORT
Status Update: No change from January 2021.
e The “draft” Narrative Report, “draft” ALP Drawing Set, and associated ALP SOP 2.00 Checklist and
Exhibit A SOP 3.00 Checklist were submitted to the FAA for review on January 31, 2020.
® The Consultant and airport staff have coordinated on multiple occasions in recent past regarding
current airfield issues that relate to pending revisions to the “draft” ALP Drawing Set.
Upcoming Action Items:
De)



e Coordination as needed with airport staff to discuss appropriate revisions to the ALP Drawing Set.
e Appropriate revisions will be made to the Narrative Report and ALP Drawing Set pending comments
from the FAA.
e Final documents will be prepared upon review and approval of the ALP Drawing Set.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 97 percent complete through February 2021.

ANNUAL CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT (AEA No. 21-01)
Status Update:
e N/A for February 2021.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Coordination as needed to follow-up previous items and assist with new items at the direction of
airport staff.

NN



12-22-6 Woday SmElS 10alaid~Aunog BIMuaaisaIoN Bulisayy 199(01d-1NNI3H\0069022vX

MalAY asuodsay Juawwon Juawdoldaasg auINpPNo|D (P
18loid

*1202 ‘0€ dunp yBnoiyl aaoaya
st pouad "Alunod ay) jo 1sanbau ay} Je saoiAes (|BD-UQ

%SV uoijonsuon Aemuny pseuxg Joj uolies)jdde jue.b yy4 Jo uonesedaid (3
'sisfeue uogesado yesony (q (1202-0202) S3DIAH3S TIVO-NO
"awil} Sy} Je auoN (e “paInaaxa Joenuo) (e S3JJAHIS NDIS3a
2V PId - 4 Aemixe] [S|[ered
'pig 10} 193foid anssj (9 %L6 LUV Pig-3 % 'D 'd 'V SI008UU0D Aemixe |
‘eniwqgns %001 pig aseq - Gg-/ Aemuny
10} SJUaWIWOD apiaoid 0] yy4 pue Aunod (g
*BuiuadQ NOLLONH1SNOD3H S2-2L AVMNNH UXO
pig Jaye doysyi0m Jueud) piiyl 10} ueld (B *1 202 ‘52 Aueniga4 uo Aluno) pue vy 0} Juas [eljwang %001 (e NDIS3a 1vNIJ
‘suodal
(paidasoe yy-) spodal pus seahk pzog hwgns Alreah aredaud se ||am se sjeob pue weiboid 3gq dojsaag
%06 -Buipodai sjeob pue sweiboid (1l
‘pancidde pue psniwqns s[eob pue sweiboid (1 (1.202-0202) S3Lvadn 39d YIND ANV HXO
‘awil} siy} Je auo (e HXO B YO (B S3JIAHIS NDIS3dA
'H Aemixe] 10 Buppewas pue Juawiesn aseung
%56
“Renuapun 1noaso)d 1alold (q ‘92 Pue Gz ‘g Areniga4 pawiopad sbunyew NOILVLITIGVHIH LNIW3AVd H SAVMIXVL
‘sbuime.q JiNg-sy apiaoid (B Juawaned jo 1e0d puodas jo uoieoidde Jaye a1e|dwiod uononiisuo (e S3DIAHTS NOILONHISNOD
-sBupyiew uosde dn-uni pue ‘sbupjiew
*10)0B1JUOD [BAOWSI abpa ‘sauiaiuad Aemixe) pajelnosse Jo Bupypewsay
*AJAIOBUI 0} 8NP | 202 Udie ul 10aloud asopd %S/ Juawaned sAuno) yum paubije Buiseyd 10sfoid pue yiom jo adoos
0} parediofue JunH B peaRy "Sluawwod Auno jo [BUOHIPPE 103481 ‘6 |/7 L/E PSRIWANS ‘Slewlisa 1500 pue sueld pajepdn (q SLNIWIAOHAINI DNIIHVIN
1di0a. 188 Buippiq 10} 3SIUSAPE PUE SJUAINIOP LNIWIAVC VIHY dN-NNH ANV ‘d ‘T ‘v SAVMIXVL
joenuo [euy asedaud o} Juny 3 pesp (e '81/91/01 Papiwqns soads pue sueqd yeiq (e S3OIAH3S NDIS3d
A|[enue)sgns uoiansuod 193foid pue |g/21/2 pIay ybnoiypem _m__.__u_ (p *S3OIAISS [BD11]00]9 pUE '1aMIS ‘ISJEM JO UOISUS)IXD
"pajoadxs juswpuswe Buioueeq ‘SJUBWNDIOP UOIBIISIUILPE UOJJONIISUoD ay} pue abeulelpuswaned buipunolins pue siebuey jo
%86 Jjo Buissaocoud [euyy JlyE pajen|eaa aq 0} S1S00 [Bul} PuB sisAfeue 1abpng (9 | smos g sapnjou; yojym ‘198faid | aseyd ayl jo uononisuo
oM
"JOJOBJUOD WY SHUBWINIOP 40 2do2s JunH ¢ Pes|y Wioly paaowal 8q o} (SNdY) Apmis uawaaed (g 1 ISYHJ ‘LNIWJOTIAIA HYONVH LSVIHLHON
Buiireme Aemuapun 1noaso|d 1oalold (e "§1-G-2| U0 paduaLLIWwod uoyoniisuc) (e S3IDIAH3AS NOILONHISNOD
wa)) uoyo aiedwod SN uondy19s3,
) uonOYy wsasag 1e1s ndj aq
spodiy jo uswyindeg RN
VHNINIA s AINNOD o

HXO % YIND

QHVYNXO

HXO 3 VIND

OTHEYINYD

OTHHYIWYD

OTHHVINYD

¢¢-£0-1c0e

C

VIN - dIV
c0-l¢ vay
107001202
-00690c2

0g0c-LE0
-6410-90-€ - dIV
90-0c-v3av
c0'SiLIgl
-00¥8€1LE

VN - dIV
£1-81 VIV
10'6.8181-690cT

LE0 - dIV
€0-02 V3V
c0'iclosl
-006891€

V/N - dIV
S0-61 Vav
L0clEa8l
-006891€

9€0 - div
90-81 vav
S0'Slveel
-006891€

'ON ueln
'oN Ajuno)
“ON unH 3 peapy

ajeq uoisiady

oau|] 'uny i peay Aq pasedaig

spodiy jo Juawjiedaqg ‘Aluno) einjuap
1HOd3Y SNLVLS 1LO3rodd



S VIATION
A WOOLPERT COMPANY
March 22, 2021

Mrs. Erin Powers

Projects Administrator

County of Ventura Department of Airports
555 Airport Way, Suite B

Camarillo, CA 93010

Re: Monthly Airport Project Status Update — February 2021
Dear Mrs. Powers,

Below is a summary of the tasks completed during the month of February 2021 and the first half of March
2021, by Jviation and our subconsultants for the Camarillo Airport:

Airport Capital Improvement Plan (ACIP) Update

Throughout the month of February, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on the ACIP update.

On February 9, 2021, the Sponsor, FAA, Jviation, and Coffman Associates had a conference call to

discuss NEPA focused items for the ACIP.

On February 12, 2021, lviation provided the Sponsor with updated ACIP spreadsheets.

On February 15, 2021, Jviation and the Sponsor coordinated on the updated ACIP spreadsheets.

On February 26, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on the ACIP and exhibits to be included.

On March 3, 2021, Jviation provided the Sponsor with updated ACIP spreadsheets and exhibits

showing each year of projects.

e On March 16, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation discussed a call the Sponsor had with the FAA on the
“EA for 2025 Runway/Taxiway Reconstruction with 25% Conceptual Designh” project listed on the ACIP
in 2021.

e On March 22, 2021, the Sponsor, FAA, Jviation, and Coffman Associates had a conference call to
discuss “EA for 2025 Runway/Taxiway Reconstruction with 25% Conceptual Design” project listed on
the ACIP in 2021.

e Upcoming:

- Jviation and Coffman Associates will work on scope of work and fee for the initial planning,
environmental, and engineering work for the “EA for 2025 Runway/Taxiway Reconstruction with
25% Conceptual Design” project.

- The Sponsor will provide review comments on the ACIP spreadsheets and exhibits.

- Jviation and the Sponsor will finalize the ACIP.

- The Sponsor will submit the ACIP to the FAA.

Cloud Nine Hangars and Offices
Throughout the month of February, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on this project
On February 24, 2021, the Sponsor requested Jviation to review a Construction Safety and Phasing
Plan (CSPP) that was prepared by the developer of this project.

® On February 26, 2021, Jviation provided review comments on the CSPP to the Sponsor. The Sponsor )
and Jviation discussed the review comments on March 2, 2021.

Main 303.524.3030
Fax 303.524.3031

720 SouthiColorado Boulevard | Suite 1200-S | Glendale, CO | 80246
JVIATION.COM



SVIATION

A WOOLPERT COMPANY

On February 26, 2021, the Sponsor requested Jviation to review a Stormwater Pollution Prevention
Plan (SWPPP) that was prepared for this project. The Sponsor and Jviation discussed this task on
March 3, 2021. Jviation provided review comments on the SWPPP to the Sponsor on March 5, 2021,
On March 11, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation discussed the CSPP and the Sponsor requested Jviation
to prepare an exhibit to aid in the evaluation of the CSPP. Jviation provided two exhibits to the Sponsor
on March 12, 2021.

Upcoming:

- Jviation will wait for direction from the Sponsor on any future tasks.

Runway 8-26 Centerline Pavement Cracks

On March 8, 2021, the Sponsor requested Jviation to review information and photos of cracks in the

runway centerline.

On March 9, 2021, Jviation provided the Sponsor with two methods of temporary repair for the cracks

in the runway centerline. Jviation also provided estimated unit costs for these two temporary repair

methods.

On March 19, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation discussed the temporary repairs for the cracks in the

runway centerline and Jviation completing a site visit to review the pavement condition.

Upcoming:

- Jviation will complete a site visit to review the runway centerline cracks and determine temporary
repair methods. Jviation will also determine approximate limits and quantities.

- Jviation will coordinate with the Sponsor on the findings from the site visit.

- Jviation will prepare a plan and approximate construction cost estimate for the Sponsor to use to
get the runway centerline cracks repaired.

Miscellaneous

On February 4 and 5, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on the virtual Airport Advisory
Commission and Airport Authority meetings.

On February 10, 2021, Jviation and the Sponsor coordinated on information needed for the annual
service contract.

On February 11, 2021, Jviation attended the virtual Airport Advisory Commission and Airport
Authority meetings.

On February 26, 2021, Jviation provided the signed annual services contract and Form W-9 to the
Sponsor.

On March 4, 2021, Jviation provided the certificate of insurance to the Sponsor for the annual services
contract.

If you have any comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Jviation, a Woolpert Company

Matt Gilbreath, P.E.
Project Manager

Main 303.524.3030 | Fax 303.524.3031
720 South Colorado Boulevard | Suite 1200-S | Glendale, CO | 80246
JVIATION.COM

45



SVIATION

A WOOLPERT COMPANY

cc: Mr. Kip Turner — County of Ventura Department of Airports
Mr. Travis Vallin, Mr. JD Ingram, Mr. Jason Virzi, Mr, Mike Quinn, Mr. Jon Noble, Mrs. Marisa Fluhr
— Jviation
File

Main 303.524.3030 | Fax 303.524.3031
720 South Colorado Boulevard | Suite 1200-S | Glendale, CO | 80246
JVIATION.COM

Sclo



S VIATION

A WOOLPERT COMPANY
March 23, 2021

Mrs. Erin Powers

Projects Administrator

County of Ventura Department of Airports
555 Airport Way, Suite B

Camarillo, CA 93010

Re: Monthly Airport Project Status Update — February 2021
Dear Mrs. Powers,

Below is a summary of the tasks completed during the month of February 2021 and the first half of March
2021, by Jviation and our subconsultants for the Oxnard Airport:

Airport Capital Improvement Plan (ACIP) Update

e Throughout the month of February, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on the ACIP update.
e On February 9, 2021, Sponsor, FAA, lviation, and Coffman Associates had a conference call to discuss
NEPA focused items for the ACIP.
e On February 15-18, 2021, Jviation and the Sponsor coordinated on the updated ACIP spreadsheets.
® On February 17 and 19, 2021, lviation provided the Sponsor with updated ACIP spreadsheets. The
Sponsor provided review comments to Jviation on February 23, 2021.
e On February 26, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on the ACIP and exhibits to be included.
e On March 2, 2021, Jviation provided the Sponsor with updated ACIP spreadsheets and exhibits
showing each year of projects.
On March 16, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on the ACIP update.
Upcoming:
- The Sponsor will provide review comments on the ACIP spreadsheets and exhibits.
- Jviation and the Sponsor will finalize the ACIP.
- The Sponsor will submit the ACIP to the FAA.

AIP Project No. 03-06-0179-037-2020 (Design)/03-06-0179-038-2021 (Construction) - Runway 7-25,

Taxiway Connectors, and Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction

¢ Throughout the month of February 2021, Jviation and the Sponsor coordinated on this project.

e On February 1, 2021, Jviation attended the project design team meeting with the Sponsor, FAA, and
Mead & Hunt.

e On February 2, 2021, the Sponsor provided Mead & Hunt with review comments on the draft 95%
submittal documents.

e On February 10, 2021, the Sponsor, Jviation, and Mead & Hunt had a conference call to discuss the
review comments on the draft 95% submittal documents.

e OnFebruary 16, 2021, Jviation attended the project desigh team meeting with the Sponsor and Mead
& Hunt.

Main 303.524.3030
Fax 303.524.3031

720 South Colorado Boulevard | Suite 1200-S | Glendale, CO | 80246
JVIATION.COM




SJVIATION

A WOQLPERT COMPANY

e On February 18, 2021, the Sponsor, Jviation, and Mead & Hunt had a conference call to discuss the
review comments on the draft 95% submittal documents.

e On February 18, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on responses to questions from Mead &
Hunt on the Federal grant application, pre-bid meeting, and conformed project documents.

e On February 23-24, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation coordinated on approximate costs for construction
management services.

e On February 26, 2021, the Sponsor provided Jviation with the draft 100% submittal documents
prepared by Mead & Hunt.

e On March 1, 2021, lviation attended the project design team meeting with the Sponsor, FAA, and
Mead & Hunt.

e On March 9, 2021, Jviation provided the Sponsor with review comments on the draft 100% submittal
documents prepared by Mead & Hunt.

e On March 15, 2021, lviation attended the project design team meeting with the Sponsor, FAA, and
Mead & Hunt.

® On March 15, 2021, the Sponsor requested Jviation to respond to a discussion between the Sponsor
and Mead & Hunt regarding the run-up areas and Taxiway F. Jviation provided a response to the
Sponsor on March 17, 2021.

® On March 22, 2021, the Sponsor, Jviation, and Mead & Hunt had a conference call to discuss the pre-
bid meeting.

e Upcoming:
- On March 29, 2021, Jviation will attend the project design team meeting with the Sponsor, FAA, and

Mead & Hunt.
- Coordination with the Sponsor and Mead & Hunt on Jviation’s construction management services
for this project.

- On April 6, 2021, Jviation will attend the pre-bid meeting with the Sponsor and Mead & Hunt.

Miscellaneous

® On February 4-5, 2021, the Sponsor and lviation coordinated on the virtual Airport Advisory
Commission and Airport Authority meetings.

e On February 10, 2021, Jviation and the Sponsor coordinated on information needed for the annual
service contract.

e On February 11, 2021, Jviation attended the virtual Airport Advisory Commission and Airport
Authority meetings.

e On February 26, 2021, Jviation provided the signed annual services contract and Form W-9 to the
Sponsor.

e On February 26, 2021, the Sponsor requested a conference call with Jviation to discuss the technical
memo Jviation prepared for the review of the Pavement Evaluation Report for Boeing 737-800
operations at the Oxnard Airport. Jviation responded to the request the same day and provided
dates/times to have a conference call.

* On March 4, 2021, Jviation provided the certificate of insurance to the Sponsor for the annual services
contract.

e On March 9, 2021, the Sponsor and Jviation had a conference call to discuss the technical memo
lviation prepared for the review of the Pavement Evaluation Report for Boeing 737-800 operations at
the Oxnard Airport.

e On March 10, 2021, Jviation provided the Sponsor with a summary of why the existing pavement
section is insufficient to handle Boeing 737 series aircraft.

Main 303.524.3030 | Fax 303.524.3031
720 South Colorado Boulevard | Suite 1200-S | Glendale, CO | 80246
JVIATION.COM

4



SVIATION

A WOOLPERT COMPANY

If you have any comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
lviation, a Woolpert Company

Matt Gilbreath, P.E.
Project Manager

CcC:

Mr. Kip Turner — County of Ventura Department of Airports

Mr. Travis Vallin, Mr. ID Ingram, Mr. Jason Virzi, Mr. Mike Quinn, Mr. Jon Noble, Mrs. Marisa Fluhr
— Jviation

File

Main 303.524.3030 | Fax 303.524.3031
720 South Colorado Boulevard | Suite 1200-5 | Glendale, CO | 80246
JVIATION.COM

9



AIRPORT TENANT
PROJECT STATUS
March 29, 2021

CAMARILLO

- Airport Properties Limited Row | plan currently under review by County Building

and Safety. Plans require final approval by Airport before permits can be issued.

- Able Grid/Silverstrand battery storage project: construction in progress.

- CloudNine Development project design received Airport final project approval
letter. CloudNine to pull permits soon.

OXNARD
> None
OTHER

> None

Ka



sop uoday “loid JurID UON\AJYIUON-SHOdYY 19901

5

‘teoe
'62 Y2Je\ JO} }os aulpesp
buydwes pieog Jajepn aul
193w 0} Aemiapun si JJOm pue
panoidde uaaq sey uejdyiom
ay] -Buuoyuowybuidwes
pue uedxyiom
jeuonippe salinbal Jjapio
MSN ‘PJEOg JIJEAA SJEIS O]
papiwgns podas pue Buidwes
nos -bunse) uuouasd pue
ue|d yiom e dojanap 03 weoy Bunojuon
Bunubyaiy pabieyosip aney » Buldwesgyue|q
Jeus spodiy 6€1 Wed saunbal SI00W 000°'2€1 [ejuawsiddng
pieog Jajlep djeIS VO 9yl | 001 Lz/ee/e V/IN L2I6L/1L VIN Q OAUIN 0059 Svddyxo | ¢
suodoay
|[enuuy pue sajepdn
'VYVv4 Aq panoidde [eoo) weliboid
spodal Juawysidwoooe asudiajug ssauisng
[enuuy “wv- Aq pabejueapesiq
panoidde sue|d YXO B VIND S6 VIN V/N 8LivL/8 VIN JUnH 3 pesiy G86'/1% VIND R YXO | 6B €
‘91ep JOE|
B ]JB PasSaIpPe 94 {|IM Ysa.al
Joj anp sBunew juawseaed
BUlO 'V AML 1e sjuausnipe sjuawanoldul|
Bunpew yy4 yum A dwoo Bunjiepy juswaned
0} |.2-0Z Ad Jo} pajebpng v ealy dn-uny pue
AML 1e joafoud Buppew podiy S/ adgl agl aal gadl | WNH%3 pesy g8z 8l$ ‘43 'V SAML VIND S
"JSU0)
/
Syleway uBisag | dwo) uels plemy aleq 10}oBIJU0D swie|n p1g moT JaquinpN -dadg I81Q
|[dwos Jsuos Jsuo) J9RUO0D pi1g abugubisag | S.0D0) awep 309loid ‘dng
% saje( |eNnjay JO pa|npayos ojewnsy

S103rodd LNVIO NON
SO0V 40 LNJNLHEVd3a
VANLN3A 40 ALNNOD

L20eC ya+en



20p H0day “foid JuBlD) UONNA[PUON-SHOAY 193f01]

X
Q)
it

asudiojuyg Ap[n ofjHewWwe) — 410

SI8pIQ 95uey) 19eNU0D — 0D

PaUuIULId)aP 99 O — d9.L

Modny pIeuxQ — X0

Hodiry of[Lrewe) — VIAD

yuowr snotaaxd wogg ssfueyd oJedIPUI S9X0Q PAPEYS 9JON



sop poday “foid e \A[PUON-SHOdaY Sowﬁ\v

Q
i

03 sunr/Aepy Joj patepdn UOIIONJISUODDY
3INPauUos ¢ dOUSHIOA 4 AML [Bljeled
‘Le/éeivr-12/0e/e — loj3suuo)
Joy pauueid pouad 44y AML-AMY 83U} Joj
0B} Uo 3|npayos pig 00L agl VIN 0c/cel9 le/ecly | JUNnH 3 Pesiy 0L€Z051% ubiseq |euld YXO €
JUSWIWOD pue
M3IABI 104 0T/E/C U0 YV 4
0} papIwqns 18s 41V 1INy
Helq ‘él/e/Cl uo jsedalo)
pasiaal panoldde yy4 DOSSY a1epdn ue|d
‘Remispun opy | /6 61/0ET) VIN ZVIZVI0L VIN UBlWo] 9/1'9vz$ | nokequodily ¥XO | €
1202 ‘¢l
Aey 1o} 19s ajep doysyiom aepdn
olgnd 3s114 “Aemuspun S3]BIO0SSY ue|d JeiseN
Yiom Aeurwiaid Il agl 02/0¢/6 02/¥¢i6 VIN uewyjod ¥60'17.$ walsAs YWD g
'02/0€/6 Uo panssi 41N
‘Aemuspun Yeydsy (1e0n
yiomiaded Jnoaso|) 66 [IBMmXeN LGE'€LZ$ | Ieas) uoneyiqeysy
‘9)9|dwod buidiys jeurd | 001 aar 0c/ioery 6L/SL/8 | 61/52/9 | TUNH % PEa 9/6'c/c$ jJuswened HAML | S
‘MB3IASJ JUB)INSUOD
Japun uoljewoyul UoIjoNJISUODaY
Kanns abeuieiq AL
'ssao0ud ue|d Jaisepy 9 AMY Jos Apnig
Hodiny ypm S}Seosalo) Yelp abeuieiq pue
Buneulpiooo jueynsuoy 17 adal VIN 6LivelL VIN "J0SSY Apmg Ajowoesn
‘Remuspun 3JOpA Uewyjod 00c/v1% PRIV VND | G
sasldiajug |l @seyd
‘Aeamuapun Jnoasojo 16 0l10] 0 o9£2'066/$ ‘Juswdojaaag
108fold "payeidwod 00l Leiclic 6L/S/CL LLIZVIOL | ZL/ISLI8 | WUNH R PEBSN | 8GOSy | 20292l LS JebueH IN g
Ajlenueisgns uonjonssuo)
1suo0)
/ J0}JoRIJUOD
syleway ubBisag dwoo ues plemy ajeq sibug swie|n pig mo Jaquinp "sadsg 181d
|dwos Jsuon jsuo)n joeluon pi1g ubisag S.00) ajewisg awep joaloid ‘dng
% s3je( |enjoy 1O 3|NpPayds pajeiu}sy
S123rodd LNVY9O vv4d L20¢ yaiely
SLH0dYIV 40 LNJN1HVd3a

VUNLN3IA 40 ALNNOD




sop'uoday “fo1g we NATPUON-sHoday 193fo1g

3
GD

sIap1Q) a8uey) 10enuU0) — 0D

pauILLIAp 3q 0 — QL1

uodiry preuxQ — YX0

Hodiry of[Lrewre) — VIND

yuour snoradxd woly sagueyo 21e0Ipul 59X0q PapeyS 9JON

‘a|qissod Ji sjnpayos

UOHANIISUOD ajelodiodul
"Jsuo)
/ 10)9R1U0D
s)eway ubisag dwon Mels plemy ajeQ sibug swie|n pig mo Jaquinp -oadg s1d
[dwop | 3suo) Jsuoy | joenuo) pig ubissq 5,000 sjewns3 aweN jo9foid "dng
% s$aje( |enjay 10 INpayds pajewysg




DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
2021 MEETING SCHEDULES

AAC/CAA/OAA

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMISSION

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AUTHORITIES

January 11 January 14
February 11 February 11
March 1 March 11
April 5 April 8

May 3 May 13
June 7 June 10
July 8 @ 5:00 p.m.

(DUE TO HOLIDAY) July 8
August 2 August 12

September 9 @ 5:00 p.m.
(DUE TO HOLIDAY)

September 9

October 4 October 14
November 1 (DUE TO HOLIDAY)
December 6 December 9

The Aviation Advisory Commission meets on the first Monday of the month
(exceptions are noted above in yellow highlight) at 7:00 p.m. in the Department
of Airports Administration Office, 555 Airport Way, Suite B, Camarillo, CA 93010.

The Camarillo & Oxnard Airport Authorities meet jointly on the second Thursday
at 6:30 p.m. in the
Department of Airports Administration Office, 555 Airport Way, Suite B,

of the month

Camarillo, CA 93010.

It



